
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 

Date: Wednesday, 21 July 2010 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Pat Phillips 
Tel: 0151 691 8488 
e-mail: patphillips@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members are asked to consider whether they have any personal or 

prejudicial interests in connection with any application on the agenda 
and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest. 
 

2. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

3. APP/10/00445 -  THORNTON MANOR, MANOR ROAD, THORNTON 
HOUGH, CH63 1JB - PROPOSED ERECTION OF THREE 
MARQUEES WITHIN THE THORNTON MANOR ESTATE AT THE 
DELL, THE WALLED GARDEN AND AT THE LAKE TO BE USED 
FOR PRIVATE FUNCTIONS AND CONFERENCES (Pages 1 - 6) 

 
4. APP/10/00537 - 18 MOCKBEGGAR DRIVE, WALLASEY VILLAGE, 

CH45 3NN - ERECTION OF FRONT, SIDE AND REAR 
EXTENSIONS (Pages 7 - 10) 

 
5. APP/10/00545 -  PANACHE, 43 MARKET STREET, HOYLAKE, 

CH47 2BG - RETENTION OF CANOPY AT REAR FOR SEATING 
AND STORAGE (Pages 11 - 14) 

 
6. DLS/10/00582 - MERSEYSIDE FIRE BRIGADE, EXMOUTH STREET, 

BIRKENHEAD, CH41 4AX -  DEMOLITION OF EXISTING FIRE 
STATION AND CONSTRUCTION OF NEW COMMUNITY FIRE 
STATION - RESERVED MATTERS APPLICATION OF 
(OUT/2007/5835) FOR LAYOUT, SCALE, EXTERNAL 
APPEARANCE AND LANDSCAPING (Pages 15 - 18) 

 

Public Document Pack



7. APP/10/00583 - UNUSED LAND, VILLAGE ROAD, OXTON, CH43 
5SR - PROPOSED DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDING AND 2 
BED RESIDENTIAL UNIT AND ERECTION OF 3/ 3.5 STOREY 
BUILDING COMPRISING OF 4NO. RETAIL UNITS, 8 OFFICES AND 
A SINGLE RESIDENTIAL UNIT (Pages 19 - 26) 

 
8. APP/10/00657 -  RAGE, 18 LISCARD VILLAGE, LISCARD, CH45 

4ST -  CHANGE OF USE TO RESTAURANT AND DRINKING 
ESTABLISHMENT (OPENING HOURS 0900 HOURS UNTIL 0230 
HOURS) (Pages 27 - 30) 

 
9. APP/10/00668  -  GRIFFITHS FUNERAL HOME, GRANGE BANK, 

GRANGE ROAD, WEST KIRBY, CH48 4DY - CHANGE OF USE OF 
LAND TO FRONT OF THE RED DOOR TO PROVIDE AN OUTDOOR 
SEATING AREA (Pages 31 - 36) 

 
10. APP/10/00677 - GANNEYS MEADOW NURSERY SCH, GANNEYS 

MEADOW ROAD, WOODCHURCH, CH49 7NS - ERECTION OF 12 
NO. DWELLINGS (AMENDMENT TO PLANNING PERMISSION 
APP/2008/5857) (Pages 37 - 40) 

 
11. DEVELOPMENT CONTROL QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE 

REPORT (Pages 41 - 44) 
 
12. PLANNING ENFORCEMENT SERVICE PERFORMANCE DURING 

2008/09 AND 2009/10 (Pages 45 - 52) 
 
13. WIRRAL BOROUGH COUNCIL TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 

342 - LAND AT SALEM VIEW TO THE REAR OF 26 BIRCH CLOSE, 
OXTON (Pages 53 - 64) 

 
14. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 

POWERS BETWEEN 25/06/2010 AND 11/07/2010 (Pages 65 - 76) 
 
15. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 To consider any urgent business accepted by the Chair. 

 
 
 



����������	

������
�������������
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������

�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ��!���"�#�
��

�������$������
�

�
%	����	��� 	
������������������	
�����������������������	����	���

��������� !���"�
��	&	����� #��$��%��%�%&�����'��
�%%�(��)�%%��*��
���
%�	
����������

+����%����	
%��%����	
%�,���%������%��������
%���-%����.%���%��'���
$��/��%�'�&��������&�'%�%&%��

�&&�������� 	
������������������
�������� +�(���0��.��
�
�����������
�

�
�
'���	(���	&#�����!�����������������)��!�%���������
$��������*+�,!���$�������-���!�
�
"�)��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
1��%��'�"������&���2($����&%�
��%%�"%���
�������&�#��-��������%�
��%���'�1$%&��������&�$%�3���%�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



���������.���	�#��
�
�"�4����45� ��6��
��%��'���%����
��%������$��7��$$��/%���89�:9�����
�
�##4����45�85�6��
��%��'���%����
��%������$��7��$$��/%���;9�59���!�
�
�"�4���!45!;�6��
��%��'���%����'��(��%�'�&����%���$���(%���7��%'��%����9�;9���:�
�
�##4���!4�5!5!�7��
��%��'���%����'��(��%�'�&����%���$���(%���7��%'��%����9�;9���:�
�
�##4���845 ���7��
��%��'���%��'�$�����'��*%�����'���*%�����&%�%(��%��7��$$��/%����9�!9��� �
�
�##4��� 4 ��8�7��
��%��'���%��'�$�����'�����%�����.%���%��'���*%�����&%�%(��%��6��$$��/%��
�;9�59��� �
�
�##4��� 4 :�:�7�+�%&�����'���(��)�%%�6�,��
���*�
�
�##4���54 8<<�6�+�%&�����'���(��)�%%�6��%'��%��� 9�59���<�
�
�##4���54  :��6�+�%&�����'���(��)�%%�6��%'��%��� 9�59���<�
�
�##4���54  ���6�+�%&�����'���(��)�%%�6��%'��%��� 9�59���<�
�
�
�
��

��#�����&���������	��������	��������	�������)����
��/�0%���1�/��
���%&�����'�	%&
�&���1%�/�&%��=	��''�&�����%(%�>�6�����.?%&������.?%&�����&��������
�
���%&�����'���*�����������%������%(%��=+/���(%����#���%&���>�����.?%&�������.?%&�����
&���������%������������%����%�����9�
�
,��������%%�"%������&���6��.?%&������
%�$��$������*
�&
�*������%���������$%�(�%�������������
%�
��%%�.%����&�%��������%����������.�&%9�����?����'�%��.��/%����$%&����&��&�(���&%�9�
�
+����
��%�����%�6�������&&%$���
%�$��$��������+�.�����%/%��$(%������
%�*
��%�%����%�������
��-%������&&���9�1�$$�����
%�%�%&�����'��
%�(��)�%%������%%���%��&�(%�����%����%�����%��
��.?%&������
%�%@������
(%���'��
%�%@����
��%������$��&��%�9�
�
,������,�����'%�6�+@$�%���&�&%����/%���
%��&&���&���'��
%�%&�����&������/%��.����&&%$���
%�$��$�����
������($��/%(%����$�%/������%�9�1���%����
%���%��'�&�����������(������%�
��(����*�����'%�'��(�
���%�������
���'��(�'��%*��-��.���%@$�%���&�&%���/%���
%���%''%&��/%%�����/%��
%����%��
��������'�
����
����%���&��/���9���
�
�
%�
��%�����%��	�����6���$$�����
%��%����������'��
%�����%�9�
�
2�2�2/���1�/��
	
%��$$��&�����
���.%%�$�.��&��%��*��
�1��%�����&%��=���$���%��������%��
%����%������?�&%������
%�
$�.��&�'���$��
>������������������/�������%��%���
�/%�.%%��%���������������$��$%���%�9�
�.?%&�����
�/%�.%%��%&%�/%��'��(��!����/��������&�������
%�
��%����,����������
�����&���
1�&�%������	
%�"��(.�����
�1�&�%��9��	*��)����'����$%��������'��.?%&����
�/%������.%%�
�%&%�/%�9�
�
�.?%&���������%�����
%�%��%$�%�%���������%����
%���������'A�
�
�9� 2��''�&�%����''%�%&%�'��(�$�%/�����$��$������
�9� �%���(%����%''%&�����
%���%%�"%���
!9� ����
����%���&��/����
������%������-%�$��&%�'�����(%���(%�
:9� ���(����������.�&%���������%��'�.������&����($����&%�
89� 3��������������'��(��
%��%���(��)�%%�

Page 2



 9� #��$�������%�����&�������%�/%����$%&����&��&�(���&%��
59� #��$�������%�����$�����
%��%���'���%�.�����%/%��$(%��
;9� �������������''�&�*�����%����������%����$��������$����&����������%������
��
<9� ���(����$���%&�%���$%&�%��
��9� 2&�%��%������''�&���)��%��&������������*����.%��%���(%�������
��
*�����'%���
��9�B��&����&��%�����%�%&��/%������%�����?����'���%/%��$(%��
��9�B��%*��-��
�/%�.%%��%���''�������%�$%�(���%����(%�9�
�
2�������������
%��.�/%��.?%&�����;;<����/�������%��%����'���$$����
�/%�.%%��%&%�/%�9��,
�������
�(.%���'��
%�%���%�'��(�*��
���
%���&��������
%�/����(�?�������$$%������.%�'��(�'���
%���'�%������
'��(�������%��'��
%�"�����
��(�����'��(�$%�$�%�*
��
�/%����%�%��'�&��������
%�(��)�%%�9��B�/%�
)����'����$%��������'���$$����
�/%������.%%���.(���%����������
%�'����*��A�
�
�9� #��$������*���������&��������(�����&�(%�����
%�,���������*����&�%��%�?�.��
�9� ��&%���&�����
!9� �%%�������'��&�(%�����%����%�����%�����*%�&�(%��
:9� #��$�������$$�����&��%�/�����
89� #��$��������%���������
�
"�����	�3���	

������
�
2���/�4��242�%����%�//1/5���  1��22�
	
%�$��$�����&�������%����$$��$����%��%/%��$(%��*��
���
%���%%�"%��9�2�������(�?����$$��&�����
*
�&
�
���$%��������'��$$������������$$���9�
�
1/��"0��1�/�

�
%�&���%��$��$��������'����
%�%�%&�����'��
�%%�(��)�%%�����.%���&��%������
�%%����%��*��
���
%�

��������'�	
���������9�����(�����$��$�����*���$�%/�������&����%�%������%'��%������
�%%�
�%$����%��$$��&������'������/������(��)�%%�9�	
%�&���%��$��$��������'���(��)�%%������(�����
��&����������
%��%����	
%���-%���%�������
%�*���%������%9��	
%�(��)�%%����%��'���''%������C%���
*��
��
%��(���%���(��)�%%��'�! �(������
%��%����5��(������
%���-%���%�����
%�����%�������<8�(����
�
%�*���%������%9�#%�(������'����
%�(��)�%%�����.%�������
��.���
%��$$��&���'�����$%������'��8�
�%���9��	
%��$$��&���
����%������*
��������&����%�%��%&%���������
�/%��
%�(��)�%%���������'������
�����*
�&
����%��%����������%���%���''�&�%��'�����'����
%��%������������(���%�&%��'��
%���-%��
��-%���%����*�����������&�$%�*
�&
�'��(�$�����'��
%�����%���D��%����%�%��#��-��������%9��	
%�
��-%���%����)�%%����&���%����%�%&�%��*��
����$�����&��%���������
%���.?%&���'���%'��&%(%��

���&%9�	
������&%�
���.%%��$$%��%�������
%���������&
%���%��'����&��.%���<�
9�
�
�1/�1�%2��4�"262%�� 2/��
	
%�$��$�����&�������%����$$��$����%��%/%��$(%���*
�&
������&&%$��.�%����
%���%%�"%�����%���
/%����$%&����&��&�(���&%��&��.%��%(������%���
���*��������*%��
����
��(�&���%��
�
�1�2��/"��0�0/"1/5��
	
�������������������%���D�����%��.��������%����������%���D���%����%�%��$��-��������%9�	
%�
��������&���%���-%���*���%����%�����������%��'�.������&����($����&%9�	
%�%���%����%������&��%��
*��
���
%���%%�.%����������%���'��$%&��������&�$%�/���%9���$�.��&�'���$��
�&�����&������
%����
��
*%��%��$�����'��
%����%���?�&%������
%���-%�
�
��%1�7���/�28��
���$��$������*��
���
%���������'�	
����������(����.%����%��%���������������������&���
��%%�.%��������&�$%����&��%�/�����$���&�%�9�	
%�(��������'�&���*%��
��(����.%���/%�����
%�
$��$�������%������
�$�*��
���%%�.%���$���&�%��&����%����##�������
%����&�����*�$���&���"�9��
2�����������
%��%&%���$$%����%&������%����������
%�%'��&%(%���$$%���'����
%���-%���%�(��)�%%����
(��%���������
%��%�%�(�������'��
����$$��&����9��,��
���
%���%%�.%����&�((%�&�����%/%��$(%���
*
�&
���%�����$�%�%�/%��
%��$%%����'��
%���%%�.%�������&����%�%�����.%���$$��$����%�
�%/%��$(%���*
�&
����&������������%%�.%���$���&�9�2�$$��$����%��%/%��$(%��&������(%�
&��&�(���&%��.%��&&%$��.�%��'����&��.%��%(������%���
���/%����$%&����&��&�(���&%��%@����*
�&
�
*������/%����%��
%���(���$�%��($�������������$$��$����%��%/%��$(%�9��+/%�*��
���
%���%%�
"%�����
%�$���������%(�����*����(%�'�%@�.���������&����%��$��$�������*
�&
�(�����'%�������
%�
'����%��'����($������.��������������&�$%9�	
������%��(%��(���������*%��
��
%�.%%'�������%������

Page 3



���
��(�&���%������
%���%%�.%��9��
�
�������������&���&��%�/�����$���&�%���%%��������$$����$��$������*
�&
�$��(��%��
%�����'�&�&%�
���%
�&%(%���'�
������&����%��������%��'����&��%�*
�&
�����$$��$����%�����%�����
%���&
���&�%�9�2�
&����%�����
%�$��$������'���(��)�%%����
%����($�&�����
%��%������'��
%�����%��.����������
�%����%�%������%������($���������*%�������
%��($�&��'��(��&�%��%����%�����&��/���9�
�
	
%��$$��&�����
���.%%���.(���%�������%�.�����%/%��$(%���*
�&
�*������%%���%����&�(%�
���%�(�'���'������
%��%����������'��
%��%����%�%������&�$%9�	
%���$$�������'��(������&���%����
$�����((%��'�����&�$%�*��-������%����%��&����%���(��%������&�(%�$��?%&�����&����%������
.���%���$��9�	
%��'��(�����
���.%%���.(���%����������'��+����
��%�����%E��+�.����
�%/%��$(%��$���&�9����*%/%���+����
��%�����%���%������&&%$���
����
%�$��$������&�������%�
%�.�����%/%��$(%��.%&���%��
%�$��$�������%���%���������
%�����%��������������-�����
%�%����%�
�����*
��%9�2���
�����.%���%���
�����$�%/������$$��&�����'����
%�(��)�%%��*
�&
�*�����.(���%�����
%�.�����%/%��$(%�����$��/��%�'�����'����
%��$-%%$��'��
%������*���������%?%&�%��.��+����
�
�%�����%�����
%������*�������%%(%�����.%�������-9���*%/%�����*��
��������
%���/�%*���%�.����
�%/%��$(%���+����
��%�����%���%���%%��������$$�����
%�$��/������'�(��)�%%��������%/�&%�'���
'������
%��%����������'��
%�����%����������%����-%��
%�/�%*��
����
%�����&���%��*����.%��.�����/%9�
	
�����$$�������
�*%/%��&�������������
%��%/�&������'��
%�%@����&��%��'�����
��%������$�������
�%�������%%(%�������%��&�(%�����%��������9��2��
%��.�%&%��'���%�.��������(%����
%�$��$��%��
$�������������
%��($��/%(%���'��
%�����%��&�����.%�&����%�%�����/%����$%&����&��&�(���&%���'�
����''�&�%������.����'��&����&��%����$���'��*���9��
�
	
%�.���%���$������'��&����%/��%&%�
���.%%�&����%�%��.��	
%����%&�����'�B��&%�*
��
���
��/��%���������&&���&�9��B����*�����'��(��
�����/�&%���
%���&���$��������
������.%��%/%���
����
%�
'��&����&��%�$���'��*����.���
%��$$��&�������$$�����'��
����$$��&�����'�����'����*���%����A�
�
�9� 2��
%�'���������&%���
%�'��&�����'��(�������.(���%��(�-%�����%'%�%&%�����
%��&��/���%��

&����%������*��
���
%����������
%�$��%�����'��(��
%�%@����&��%�9�	
%��$$��&���
����%&��%��
����%/�-%��
���&��%����������&
����(����.%���-%������&&���9�	
���(%����
������������-�*�
�'��
%�*��-������
%�����%��&�����.%��&
�%/%���
����
���%��'���%@�������&�(%����%�(����
$��%������&�(%����%�(�'��(��
%�
��%������$��&��%�9��

�9� 1%&����������%��(%���'��
%�'��&�����'��(�����$���'��*�������&��%���
����
%�%�������''�&�%��
�'��(��������'��(����&&����%����%��(%���'��
%��&�(%����&����9��������

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���2��/�2��/"�� 2/1�7�1��02���
	
%�/�������($�&���'��
%�(��)�%%����
%��$%%����'��
%���%%�.%�������
%���%���'�����&�$%�/���%�
(���������.%�&����%�%�9������
�%%�(��)�%%����%���&��%����(%������&%�'��(�	
��������������
%�
'��(����%����%�%������%��
�*%/%����
%����%�*��
���
%��%����%�%��$��-����*�����������
%�
(��)�%%�����
%��%���������$���������/���.�%�'��(��
%�$�.��&�'���$��
9��	
%�(��%������$��$��%����%�
$����&��������.�����/%�����
%��%�����'��
%�(��)�%%����%�.�������������������
�*%/%������
%��
�/%�
��(��%��/�������($�&��'��(�������%��
%����%���
%�/������
��(������(��%�9�
	
%�2�$%&������
%��&����%�������'��
�������%�����
%���-%���%�%'��&%(%���$$%�����������&����%��
�
%�$��$�������''�&�%�����.�����/%����*���������%'��������
���.����9�2���������+����
��%�����%���
���%���.?%&����������'��
%�(��)�%%�����
���.����9��	
%��$$��&�������$�����'�����&�$%�$��$�������

������&��%���
���(����%�$������&�������-%�$��&%�����
%����%��'��
%��%���(��)�%%��������&���$��-���
��%�9��	
���*�����&�%��%��
%��&�%%�������
���$���9��2�����&����%�%���
����
%����%�'��(���%��'��
%�
(��)�%%��&�����.%���%)���%���&������%���
����
����%����%������*��
���
%�����&���%�������(������
�
%�'�%)�%&�����
������'�'�&����9�
�

�2����1�/�"1���/�2��
1%$������������&%���������$$������
�������&%���%���������&%����%��%����*%�����9�
�
.15.��7���441��1 �%1���1�/��
	
%��$$��&���
�����.(���%�����$���%������$�������%��(%�9�,
������
%�'����%�����%����'�&�����
�%%(����&��%�/���/%�%���(��%���
���*���������%����������''�&�(���%(%�����
��
*�����'%���
&�&%�������
%�$��$�����&�����.%��&&%$��.�%�*��
�&�������������'%���������%&�����������%����
��%���������*��%����������*�&��&
��&&%�����������9�
�
2/61�/ 2/��%��0���1/�91%1�7�1��02��

Page 4



	
%����)�%%�����
%���-%���%������?�&%����������%��'�"������&����($����&%��*
�&
���$����&������%'%������
��%���.���
%���%����9�#���&����8�����%���
����%/%��$(%���*
�&
��''%&�����&
�
�.������*��������.%�
$%�(���%��*
%�%��
%��#����������'�%���
����
%�&����%��%&�����&���/��.�������'��
%�
�.�����&��.%�
��'%�����%��.��(%����'��$$��$����%�&�������4�%�������%%(%�9��	
%��$$��&�����.(���%����
�$���%��%&�����&����%$�����*
�&
�����%��%���
%�����%��'��
%��%��������.���9�2�����&����%�%���
���
&��������&�����.%��($��%��*
�&
�*�������(����
%���%��'�'��%*��-��������
�������(������%��
%��($�&��
�'��
%��%/%��$(%����*�����'%9�	
%�$��$��%������&�$%�*��-��*�������
%��%�
����($��/%��
%�
����&�$%�*
�&
�
���.%%�%��%&�%��.���(��������(�-%��%����/%���%���(��%��&&%���.�%����&�����

�/%�����%��%���($�&����*�����'%��
��&���%����%@����9�
�
.2�%�.�1��02��
	
%�%���%���
%���
��($��&�������%����������
����$$��&����9��
�
��/�%0�1�/��
	
%�$��$��%���%/%��$(%��&�������%����$$��$����%��%/%��$(%��*
�&
����.���%'������
��('������
�
%��$%%����'��
%���%%�.%��9��	
%���&-��'�/�������($�&��'��(�������%��
%����%���%������%��&%��
%�

��(�*
�&
��&&����������%������'��
%�$��$��%��(��)�%%�����$��-�����%��9�	
%�$��$�����*�����
�%��������
�%%�����%�����&���%�����
%���%%�.%���'�����$%������'��$�����8��%��������������
%�&����%�%��
/�%*��'��
%���&���$��������
�������
����
%�$��$��������%�����&&�($��%��.����''�&�%��/%����$%&����
&��&�(���&%��*
�&
�*�����?����'���$$��/���������*%��
��
%�
��(�����
%���%%�.%��9��	
������
��$$���%��.���
%����%&�����'�B��&%F�����%��(%���
����
%�'��&��������(%���$�%�%�%��*��
��
%�
�$$��&����������������$��/��%���''�&�%���%���������'��(������
���*�������$$�������%&�((%�������'�
�$$��/��9��	
%�$��$���������
%�%'��%�&����������##������%%�.%�������,��������������%/%��$(%��
#���#���&���"�9�
�
�
��	

������"�����	��� �������

�
�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�9� 	
%�$��$��%���%/%��$(%��*�����&�������%���$$��$����%��%/%��$(%�����
%���%%�.%���
��������&&�($��%��.��/%����$%&����&��&�(���&%��*
�&
�&�����?����'�����$$��/��9�	
%�
$��$���������
%�%'��%�&����������##�����%%�"%�������,��������������%/%��$(%��#���
#���&���"�9�
�

�
�
4�������/	�����	���	

�������
�

�

%�����	

�����9#��� ����:�-�����:��,����
2;&��#�"���������������������:��<�-����

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'#!("(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;<= >)/+?'3,#* @%44'A'B""%)+ 6#""#4,C

D)0#+%)$1 ")#*+,-./0012#3245/6#718819/:#548810/6#,;<=#>??

!/)E)4#"1 /@ABCDEF#EG#G@EFC6#HDIA#JFI#@AJ@#AKCAFHDEFH

2EE"%0#$+1 *@#2EIFA' LMD&&DNH

2&,$+'1 ,#7#$EFAH

F%+,'!"#$1

G'(/)H$'0)EC/%&?+I'2""'/%&?+4'/,4,/J,7I'D%0,$0,'$K*L,/'9:::9MN:<I'!KL"%4?,7'O:9:I

P,J,")E*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'E)"%0%,41
L@DOJ@D&'#2AHDIAFCDJ&#1@AJ
LE&DB'#;9""#;E%HA#/KCAFHDEFH
9L0""#;E%HA#/KCAFHDEFH

!"#$$%$&'Q%4+)/C1
<(>P# /KCAFHDEF#CE#&E%FQA# L3# ""R"!RS=
T<<!# /KCAFHDEF#CE#GE@O#HC%I'# 1# !=R(<RS)

FK**#/C'5.'-,E/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4K"+#+%)$4'-,0,%J,71

-B!-BFB>323R5>F
""#&ACCA@H#EG#FECDGDBJCDEF#UA@A#HAFC#CE#CMA#EBB%NDA@H#EG#FADQMVE%@DFQ#N@ENA@CDAH#JFI#J#HDCA#FECDBA#UJH
IDHN&J'AIW#1C#CMA#CDOA#EG#U@DCDFQ#CMDH#@ANE@C#J#CECJ&#EG#CAF#HANJ@JCA#&ACCA@H#EG#EVXABCDEF#JFI#J#Y%J&DG'DFQ
NACDCDEF#EG#EVXABCDEF#BEFCJDFDFQ#>>#HDQFJC%@AH#MJI#VAAF#@ABADZAIW#[MA#EVXABCDEFH#BJF#VA#H%OOJ@DHAI
JH#GE&&EUH\]

]#[MA#N@ENEHJ&#UE%&I#@AH%&C#DF#%FUJ@@JFCAI#BEFHC@%BCDEF#FEDHA#JFI#IDHC%@VJFBA^
]#[MA#N@ENEHJ&#UE%&I#@AH%&C#DF#JF#DFB@AJHA#DF#C@JGGDB#JC#CMA#X%FBCDEF#EG#*EB_VAQQJ@#3@DZA#JFI#.%@VE

Agenda Item 4

Page 7



7J'#JFI#J#&EHH#EG#EGG]@EJI#NJ@_DFQ#JC#CMA#JNN&DBJCDEF#HDCA^
]#[MA#N@ENEHAI#@A&EBJCDEF#EG#CMA#G@EFC#EG#CMA#N@ENA@C'#CE#.%@VE#7J'#UE%&I#@AH%&C#DF#C@JGGDB#BEFQAHCDEF
JFI#N@AHAFC#J#MDQMUJ'#HJGAC'#MJ`J@I^
]#[MA#N@ENEHJ&#DH#E%C#EG#_AANDFQ#UDCM#AKDHCDFQ#,EZAFJFCH#EF#CMA#AHCJCA^
]#[MA#N@ENEHAI#AKCAFHDEFH#UD&&#HAC#J#N@ABAIAFC#GE@#G%@CMA@#IAZA&ENOAFC#EF#CMA#AHCJCA^
]#[MA#N@ENEHJ&H#UD&&#@AH%&C#DF#J#&EHH#EG#ZJ&%A#CE#FADQMVE%@DFQ#N@ENA@CDAH^
]#[MA#N@ENEHAI#FAU#UDFIEUH#GJBDFQ#.%@VE#7J'#UD&&#@AH%&C#DF#EZA@&EE_DFQ#JFI#J#&EHH#EG#N@DZJB'^
]#[MA#N@ENEHJ&H#UD&&#@AH%&C#DF#J#BMJFQA#DF#BMJ@JBCA@#EG#CMA#J@AJ#JFI#J@A#FEC#DF#CMA#DFCA@AHCH#EG#ZDH%J&

JOAFDC'W

+FA#&ACCA@#EG#BEOOAFC#MJH#VAAF#@ABADZAI#G@EO#CMA#JNN&DBJFC#DF#@AHNEFHA#CE#CMA#EVXABCDEFH#@ABADZAI
G@EO#&EBJ&#@AHDIAFCH#HCJCDFQ#CMJC#MA#N@ENEHJ&#UD&&#FEC#@AH%&C#DF#J#&EHH#EG#N@DZJB'#CE#N@ENA@CDAH#ENNEHDCA
CMA#HDCA#E@#B@AJCA#JF'#MDQMUJ'#HJGAC'#DHH%AH#E@#C@JGGDB#BEFQAHCDEF#JC#CMA#X%FBCDEF#UDCM#.%@VE#7J'W#[MA
JNN&DBJFC#J&HE#HCJCAH#CMJC#ECMA@#N@ENA@CDAH#DF#CMA#@EJI#MJZA#VAAF#J&CA@AI#EZA@#CDOA#JFI#CMA#ME%HA#DH
VADFQ#JIJNCAI#CE#CMA#FAAIH#EG#CMA#G%C%@A#EBB%NJFCH#V%C#CMJC#OJF'#EG#CMA#EVXABCDEFH#@JDHAI#J@A#FEC

@A&AZJFC#CE#CMA#N&JFFDFQ#JNN&DBJCDEFW

(5>FSD323R5>F
3D@ABCE@#EG#[ABMFDBJ&#9A@ZDBAH6#[@JGGDB#*JFJQAOAFC#3DZDHDEF#MJZA#FE#EVXABCDEF#CE#CMA#N@ENEHJ&W

P%/,0+)/T4'0)**,$+41

[MA#JNN&DBJCDEF#UJH#IAGA@@AI#G@EO#L&JFFDFQ#,EOODCCAA#EF#PCM#$%&'#!("(#GE@#J#HDCA#ZDHDCW

-B2F5>'U5-'-BUB--2D
1#Y%J&DG'DFQ#NACDCDEF#EG#EVXABCDEF#BEFCJDFDFQ#>>#HDQFJC%@AH#UJH#@ABADZAI#@A&JCDFQ#CE#DHH%AH#EG#MDQMUJ'

HJGAC'#JFI#IDHC%@VJFBA#G@EO#BEFHC@%BCDEF#JH#J#@AH%&C#EG#CMA#N@ENEHJ&W

R>3-5PS(3R5>
[MA#N@ENEHJ&#DH#GE@#CMA#A@ABCDEF#EG#HDFQ&A#HCE@A'#G@EFC6#HDIA#JFI#@AJ@#AKCAFHDEFH#JC#CMA#N@ENA@C'W

!-R>(R!DB'5U'PBVBD5!@B>3
[MA#N@DFBDN&A#EG#CMA#IAZA&ENOAFC#DH#JBBANCJV&A#H%VXABC#CE#LE&DB'#;9""#JFI#9L0""W

FR3B'2>P'FS--5S>PR>WF
[MA#HDCA#BEON@DHAH#J#&DF_]IACJBMAI#V@DB_#N@ENA@C'#UDCMDF#JF#J@AJ#EG#HDOD&J@#IAHDQF#N@ENA@CDAHW#[MA
N@ENA@C'#EBB%NDAH#J#N@EODFAFC#BE@FA@#N&EC#JC#CMA#X%FBCDEF#EG#*EB_VAQQJ@#3@DZA#JFI#.%@VE#7J'W#[MA
HDCA#MJH#ENAF#G@EFC#JFI#HDIA#VE%FIJ@DAH#UDCM#J#NJ@CDJ&&'#NJZAI#J@AJ#CE#CMA#G@EFC#JFI#HDIA#EG#CMA
IUA&&DFQW#L@ENA@CDAH#DF#CMA#DOOAIDJCA#ZDBDFDC'#J@A#HDC%JCAI#EF#J#HCJQQA@AI#V%D&IDFQ#&DFA

!5DR(X'(5>3BY3
LE&DB'#;9""#JFI#9L0""#J@A#ID@ABC&'#@A&AZJFC#DF#CMDH#DFHCJFBAW

2!!B2-2>(B'2>P'2@B>R3X'RFFSBF
[MA#N@ENEHAI#AKCAFHDEF#CE#CMA#AKDHCDFQ#QJ@JQA6#G@EFCDFQ#*EB_VAQQJ@#3@DZA6#N@EXABCH#=W!#OAC@AH#G@EO
CMA#AKDHCDFQ#G@EFC#A&AZJCDEF#EG#CMA#N@ENA@C'W#[MDH#A&AOAFC#EG#CMA#N@ENEHJ&#@ACJDFH#J#=#OAC@A#QJN#CE#CMA
VE%FIJ@'#JFI#CM%H#BEON&DAH#UDCM#9L0""#UMDBM#HCJCAH#CMJC#QJ@JQAH#HME%&I#MJZA#J#I@DZAUJ'#JC#&AJHC#=
OAC@AH#B&AJ@#EG#CMA#MDQMUJ'#CE#N@EZDIA#CMA#ODFDO%O#I@DZAUJ'#&AFQCMW#1&CME%QM#G@EFC#AKCAFHDEFH#J@A#FEC
QAFA@J&&'#JBBANCJV&A#%FIA@#9L0""6#CMA#HCJQQA@AI#V%D&IDFQ#&DFA#JFI#%FDY%A#IAHDQF#EG#N@ENA@CDAH#DF#CMA
ZDBDFDC'#OAJF#CMJC#CMA#N@ENEHJ&#DH#FEC#BEFHDIA@AI#IAC@DOAFCJ&#CE#CMA#HC@AAC#HBAFA#E@#E@DQDFJ&#IAHDQF#EG
CMA#V%D&IDFQW#4F#JIIDCDEF#CMA#N@ENEHAI#QJ@JQA#AKCAFHDEF#IEAH#FEC#N@EXABC#JF'#G%@CMA@#GE@UJ@I#CMJF#CMA
AKDHCDFQ#QJ@JQA#JC#?EW"P#JFI#CM%H#DH#FEC#BEFHDIA@AI#CE#VA#ZDH%J&&'#EVC@%HDZAW#4F#JIIDCDEF#CMA#[@JGGDB
*JFJQAOAFC#3DZDHDEF#MJZA#FE#EVXABCDEF#CE#CMA#N@ENEHJ&#EF#MDQMUJ'#HJGAC'#Q@E%FIHW

[MA#N@ENEHAI#@AJ@#AKCAFHDEF#@AN&JBAH#CMA#AKDHCDFQ#HC%I'#JFI#DH#EG#J#G&JC#@EEG#IAHDQFW#[MDH#A&AOAFC#EG
CMA#N@ENEHJ&#DH#FEC#BEFHDIA@AI#CE#VA#IAC@DOAFCJ&#CE#FADQMVE%@DFQ#N@ENA@CDAHW#.ECM#CMA#QJ@JQA#AKCAFHDEF
JFI#@AJ@#AKCAFHDEF#J@A#FEC#BEFHDIA@AI#CE#VA#EG#DFC@%HDZA#IAHDQF#JFI#@AOJDF#H%VE@IDFJCA#CE#CMA#E@DQDFJ&
N@ENA@C'W#[MA#N@ENEHAI#@A&EBJCDEF#EG#CMA#NE@BM#CE#.%@VE#7J'#DH#JBBANCJV&A#DF#N@DFBDN&A#JFI#@ACJDFH
QEEI#HNJBDFQ#CE#CMA#VE%FIJ@'W#[MA#N@ENEHAI#NE@BM#DH#FEC#BEFHDIA@AI#AKBAHHDZA#DF#HD`A#JFI#DH#FEC
BEFHDIA@AI#CE#MJZA#JF#JIZA@HA#DONJBC#EF#CMA#BMJ@JBCA@#EG#CMA#HC@AAC#HBAFAW#[MA#DFB&%HDEF#EG#JIIDCDEFJ&
UDFIEUH#CE#CMA#A&AZJCDEF#G@EFCDFQ#.%@VE#7J'#IE#FEC#@AY%D@A#N&JFFDFQ#NA@ODHHDEF#V%C#IE#DF#JF'#BJHA

Page 8



OAAC#CMA#@AY%D@AI#HANJ@JCDEF#IDHCJFBA#EG#!"#OAC@AHW#[MA#N@ENEHJ&H#J@A#CMA@AGE@A#FEC#BEFHDIA@AI#CE
@AH%&C#DF#JF#%FJBBANCJV&A#&AZA&#EG#EZA@&EE_DFQ#E@#&EHH#EG#N@DZJB'#CE#FADQMVE%@DFQ#N@ENA@CDAHW

[MA#EVXABCDEFH#@ABADZAI#G@EO#FADQMVE%@DFQ#N@ENA@CDAH#J@A#BEFBA@FAI#UDCM#J#F%OVA@#EG#DHH%AH6#FJOA&'
CMA#@A&EBJCDEF#EG#CMA#G@EFC#EG#CMA#N@ENA@C'#CE#.%@VE#7J'W#2AHDIAFCH#J@A#BEFBA@FAI#CMJC#CMA#N@ENEHJ&#UD&&
B@AJCA#MDQMUJ'#HJGAC'#DHH%AH#DFB&%IDFQ#J#&EHH#EG#EGG]HC@AAC#NJ@_DFQ#JC#CMA#HDCA6#C@JGGDB#BEFQAHCDEF#JC#CMA
FAJ@V'#X%FBCDEF#JFI#N@EV&AOH#@A&JCDFQ#CE#CMA#HA@ZDBDFQ#JFI#JBBAHH#CE#CMA#G&JCH#JC#CMA#AFI#EG#.%@VE#7J'
J@DHDFQ#JH#J#@AH%&C#EG#CMA#N@ENEHJ&W#[MA#N@ENEHJ&H#IE#FEC#@AN@AHAFC#JF#DFCAFHDGDBJCDEF#EG#CMA#AKDHCDFQ#%HA
JC#CMA#HDCA#JFI#DC#@AOJDFH#JH#J#HA&G#BEFCJDFAI#IUA&&DFQW#[MA@AGE@A#JF'#ZAMDB&AH#BJF#AJHD&'#VA
JBBEOOEIJCAI#UDCMDF#CMA#N@ENEHAI#QJ@JQA#JFI#@AOJDFIA@#EG#CMA#HDCAW#[MA#OJXE@DC'#EG#CMA#G@EFC#QJ@IAF
J@AJ#G@EFCDFQ#*EB_VAQQJ@#3@DZA#JFI#.%@VE#7J'#DH#MJ@I#H%@GJBAIW#[MDH#DH#CE#VA#@ACJDFAI#JFI#MJH#VAAF
BEFGD@OAI#V'#CMA#JQAFCW#[MA#N@ENEHJ&H#IE#FEC#DFZE&ZA#CMA#J&CA@JCDEF#EG#CMA#HDCA#JII@AHH#J&CME%QM#CMDH#DH
FEC#J#N&JFFDFQ#OJCCA@W#[MA@A#J@A#FE#B%@@AFC#N@ENEHJ&H#CE#B@AJCA#J#FAU#ZAMDB%&J@#JBBAHH#CE#CMA#N@ENA@C'
EGG#.%@VE#7J'6#MEUAZA@#CMDH#UE%&I#FEC#@AY%D@A#N&JFFDFQ#NA@ODHHDEF#JFI#BE%&I#VA#H%VXABC#CE#JNN@EZJ&
V'#CMA#,E%FBD&aH#;DQMUJ'H#IANJ@COAFCW#[MA#DHH%AH#@JDHAI#@A&JCDFQ#CE#J#&EHH#EG#ZDAU6#CMA#IAZJ&%JCDEF#EG
FADQMVE%@DFQ#N@ENA@CDAH#JFI#IDHC%@VJFBA#G@EO#BEFHC@%BCDEF#J@A#FEC#N&JFFDFQ#DHH%AHW#4F#JIIDCDEF#CMA
AKDHCAFBA#EG#&AQJ&#BEZAFJFCH#EF#CMA#&JFI#IEAH#FEC#N@AZAFC#CMA#Q@JFC#EG#N&JFFDFQ#NA@ODHHDEF#JFI#ECMA@
N@ENA@CDAH#J&EFQ#*EB_VAQQJ@#3@DZA#MJZA#VAAF#CMA#H%VXABC#EG#N&JFFDFQ#JNN&DBJCDEFH#DF#CMA#NJHCW

3%A#CE#CMA#HCJQQA@AI#V%D&IDFQ#&DFA#EF#UMDBM#N@ENA@CDAH#DF#*EB_VAQQJ@#3@DZA#JFI#.%@VE#7J'#J@A
HDC%JCAI6#DC#DH#BEFHDIA@AI#CMJC#CMA#HDCA#BJF#JBBEOOEIJCA#CMA#N@ENEHAI#AKCAFHDEFHW#[MA#N@ENEHJ&H#J@A
FEC#BEFHDIA@AI#CE#@AH%&C#DF#J#&EHH#EG#JOAFDC'#E@#N@DZJB'#CE#FADQMVE%@DFQ#N@ENA@CDAH#JFI#@AOJDF
H%VE@IDFJCA#CE#CMA#AKDHCDFQ#IUA&&DFQW#[MA#N@ENEHJ&H#J@A#FEC#BEFHDIA@AI#CE#MJZA#J#MJ@OG%&#ZDH%J&#DONJBC
EF#CMA#BMJ@JBCA@#EG#CMA#HC@AAC#HBAFA#E@#@AH%&C#DF#JF'#MDQMUJ'#HJGAC'#DON&DBJCDEFHW#[MA#N@ENEHJ&
BEON&DAH#UDCM#LE&DB'#;9""#JFI#CMA#Q%DIJFBA#E%C&DFAI#DF#9L0""#JFI#DH#@ABEOOAFIAI#GE@#JNN@EZJ&W

FB!2-23R5>'PRF32>(BF
9L0""#@ABEOOAFIH#CMJC#CMA#ODFDO%O#HANJ@JCDEF#IDHCJFBA#VACUAAF#MJVDCJV&A#UDFIEUH#DH#!"#OAC@AHW
4F#CMDH#DFHCJFBA#CMA#FAU#UDFIEU#N@ENEHAI#DF#VAI@EEO#"6#UMDBM#IEAH#FEC#@AY%D@A#N&JFFDFQ#NA@ODHHDEF6
@AOJDFH# JNN@EKDOJCA&'# !<# OAC@AH# G@EO# CMA# G@EFC# EG# ?EW># .%@VE# 7J'6# CM%H# OAACDFQ# CMA# @AY%D@AI
HANJ@JCDEF# IDHCJFBAW#[MA@A# DH# J&HE# JF# AKDHCDFQ# VAI@EEO#UDFIEU# DF# CMDH# A&AZJCDEF# JFI# N@AHAFCW#1H#J
@AH%&C#DC# DH#BEFHDIA@AI#CMJC#CMA#N@ENEHJ&#UD&&#FEC#@AH%&C#DF#JF'#ID@ABC#EZA@&EE_DFQ#E@#J#&EHH#EG#N@DZJB'#CE
FADQMVE%@DFQ#N@ENA@CDAHW

QRWQ62X83-2UUR('R@!DR(23R5>F
[MA@A#J@A#FE#;DQMUJ'#4ON&DBJCDEFH#@A&JCDFQ#CE#CMDH#N@ENEHJ&W

B>VR-5>@B>32D8FSF32R>2ZRDR3X'RFFSBF
[MA@A#J@A#FE#/FZD@EFOAFCJ&R9%HCJDFJVD&DC'#DHH%AH#@A&JCDFQ#CE#CMAHA#N@ENEHJ&HW

QB2D3Q'RFFSBF
[MA@A#J@A#FE#MAJ&CM#DON&DBJCDEFH#@A&JCDFQ#CE#CMDH#JNN&DBJCDEFW

(5>(DSFR5>
[MA#N@ENEHJ&#DH#FEC#BEFHDIA@AI#CE#MJZA#J#MJ@OG%&#ZDH%J&#DONJBC#EF#CMA#QAFA@J&#HC@AAC#HBAFA#E@#MJZA#JF
JIZA@HA# DONJBC# EF# CMA# JOAFDCDAH# CMJC# CMA# EBB%NDA@H# EG# CMA# FADQMVE%@DFQ# N@ENA@CDAH# BJF# @AJHEFJV&'
AKNABC# CE# AFXE'W# [MA# N@ENEHJ&# DH# JBBANCJV&A# DF# CA@OH# EG# HBJ&A# JFI# IAHDQF6# BEON&DAH# UDCM# LE&DB'
;9""];E%HA# /KCAFHDEFH# EG# CMA# JIENCAI# 7D@@J&# bFDCJ@'# 3AZA&ENOAFC# L&JF# JFI# 9L0""];E%HA
/KCAFHDEFHW

FK**#/C').'P,0%4%)$1
;JZDFQ#@AQJ@IH#CE#CMA#DFIDZDI%J&#OA@DCH#EG#CMDH#JNN&DBJCDEF#CMA#IABDHDEF#CE#Q@JFC#L&JFFDFQ#LA@ODHHDEF
MJH#VAAF#CJ_AF#MJZDFQ#@AQJ@IH#CE#CMA#@A&AZJFC#LE&DBDAH#JFI#L@ENEHJ&H#DF#CMA#7D@@J&#bFDCJ@'
3AZA&ENOAFC#L&JF#c1IENCAI#dAV@%J@'#!(((e#JFI#J&&#@A&AZJFC#OJCA@DJ&#BEFHDIA@JCDEFH#DFB&%IDFQ#FJCDEFJ&
JFI#@AQDEFJ&#NE&DB'#JIZDBAW#4F#@AJBMDFQ#CMDH#IABDHDEF#CMA#8EBJ&#L&JFFDFQ#1%CME@DC'#MJH#BEFHDIA@AI#CMA
GE&&EUDFQ\]
[MA#N@ENEHJ&#DH#FEC#BEFHDIA@AI#CE#MJZA#J#MJ@OG%&#ZDH%J&#DONJBC#EF#CMA#QAFA@J&#HC@AAC#HBAFA#E@#MJZA#JF
JIZA@HA#DONJBC#EF#CMA#JOAFDCDAH#CMJC#CMA#EBB%NDA@H#EG#FADQMVE%@DFQ#N@ENA@CDAH#BJF#@AJHEFJV&'#AKNABC
CE#AFXE'W#[MA#N@ENEHJ&#DH#JBBANCJV&A#DF#CA@OH#EG#HBJ&A#JFI#IAHDQF6#BEON&DAH#UDCM#LE&DB'#;9""];E%HA
/KCAFHDEFH#EG#CMA#JIENCAI#7D@@J&#bFDCJ@'#3AZA&ENOAFC#L&JF#JFI#9L0""];E%HA#/KCAFHDEFHW

Page 9



-,0)**,$7,7'P,0%4%)$1 '2EE/)J,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

"W [MA# IAZA&ENOAFC# MA@AV'# NA@ODCCAI# HMJ&&# VA# BEOOAFBAI# VAGE@A# CMA# AKND@JCDEF# EG# CM@AA
'AJ@H#G@EO#CMA#IJCA#EG#CMDH#NA@ODHHDEFW

!"#$%&! [E#BEON&'#UDCM#9ABCDEF#T"#cJH#JOAFIAIe#EG#CMA#[EUF#JFI#,E%FC@'#L&JFFDFQ#1BC
"TT(W

UK/+?,/'>)+,4'.)/'()**%+,,1

D#4+'()**,$+4'ZC1'' 998:[8O:9:'9\1<<1;\

B]E%/C'P#+,1'''''''''''''' 'O\8:[8O:9:

Page 10



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'#!("(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;<; =)/+>'3,#* ?%44'@'A""%)+ B)C"#D,'#$7'?,)"4

E)0#+%)$1 )*+*,-./#01#234567#874667/#9:;<356/#=90>#!?@

!/)F)4#"1 4.A.+ABC+#CD#,*+CE'#*A#F.*F#DCF#G.*AB+H#*+I#GACF*H.

2FF"%0#$+1 2F#3I*J ?*&.

2&,$+'1

G%+,'!"#$1

H'(/)I$'0)FC/%&>+J'2""'/%&>+4'/,4,/K,7J'E%0,$0,'$L*M,/'9:::9NO:PJ'!LM"%4>,7'Q:9:J

R,K,")F*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'F)"%0%,41
5.'#7CK+#=.+AF.
)C&B,'#89"#=FBA.FB*#DCF#L.M.&CEJ.+A#B+#5.'#7CK+#=.+AF.G

!"#$$%$&'B%4+)/C1
!(("N>"O(# =-*+H.#CD#%G.#AC#*#KB+.#P*F#*+I#*&A.F*ABC+G#AC#.&.M*ABC+GQ#3EEFCM.I#""N("N(!
!((RNST"R# U*FB*ABC+#CD#,C+IBABC+#+CQ#1#C+#3))N!(("N>"O(#AC#.VA.+I#CE.+B+H#-C%FG#AC##("Q((#-C%FGQ
4.D%G.I#1(N(ON(R
!((SNR11O# U*FB*ABC+#CD#,C+IBABC+#+CQ#1#C+#3))N!(("N>"O(NL#AC#.VA.+I#CE.+B+H#-C%FG#DFCJ#!1Q1(

Agenda Item 5

Page 11



-C%FG#AC#JBI+BH-AQ#4.D%G.I#"(N(0N(SQ#3EE.*&#IBGJBGG.I#!1N("N(>
!((ONR0"!# U*FB*ABC+#CD#,C+IBABC+#1#CD#3))N!(("N>"O(#AC#.VA.+I#CE.+B+H#-C%FG#8%+I*'#AC#7-%FGI*'
(T((#AC#("((/#WFBI*'#*+I#8*A%FI*'#(T((#AC#("1(/#7-%FGI*'G##EF.,..IB+H#@CCI#WFBI*'#*+I#8%+I*'G
EF.,..IB+H#?*+X#9C&BI*'#2C+I*'G#(T((#AC#("1(#=-FBGAJ*G#6M./#=-FBGAJ*G#L*'Q#4.D%G.I#!!N(RN(O

GL**#/C'5.'-,F/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4L"+#+%)$4'-,0,%K,71

-A!-AGA=323S5=G
00#&.AA.FG#CD#+CABDB,*ABC+#K.F.#G.+A#AC#A-.#C,,%EB.FG#CD#+.BH-PC%FB+H#EFCE.FAB.G#*+I#*#GBA.#+CAB,.#K*G
IBGE&*'.IQ#3A#A-.#ABJ.#CD#KFBAB+H#A-BG#F.ECFA#*#ACA*&#CD#T#&.AA.FG#CD#CPY.,ABC+#-*M.#P..+#F.,.BM.IQ#7-.
+*A%F.#CD#A-.#CPY.,ABC+G#F.&*A.I#&*FH.&'#AC#+CBG.#*+I#IBGA%FP*+,./#&CGG#CD#*J.+BA'/#A-.#%G.#CD#A-.#F.*F
'*FI#*G#*#P..F#H*FI.+#*+I#*BF#EC&&%ABC+Q#3#GA*A.J.+A#DFCJ#A-.#*EE&B,*+A#-*G#P..+#F.,.BM.I#I.A*B&B+H#A-.
F.G%&AG#CD#M*FBC%G#GC%+I#A.GAG#A-*A#-*M.#P..+#,*FFB.I#C%A#KBA-B+#A-.#GBA.#*+I#+.BH-PC%FB+H#EF.JBG.G
*+I#6+MBFC+J.+A*&#9.*&A-#,C+,&%I.I#A-*A#+CBG.#&.M.&G#K.F.#*,,.EA*P&.Q#Z+#*IIBABC+#"R#G.E*F*A.#&.AA.FG
CD#G%EECFA#-*M.#P..+#F.,.BM.I#*+I#A-.G.#,*+#P.#G%JJ*FBG.I#*G#DC&&CKG[
\#7-.#EFCECG*&#KC%&I#*,A#*G#*#P*FFB.F#DCF#+CBG.#*A#A-.#GBA.]
\#7-.#,*+CE'#BG#+CA#MBGBP&.#DFCJ#A-.#FC*I]
\#7-.#EFCMBGBC+#CD#A-.#,*+CE'#F.I%,.G#A-.#FBGX#CD#E.CE&.#,C+HF.H*AB+H#C+#2*FX.A#8AF..A]

\#7-.#EFCECG*&#G%EECFAG#*#&C,*&#P%GB+.GG#K-B,-#BG#BJECFA*+A#AC#A-.#HFCKA-#CD#9C'&*X.]

(5=GTE323S5=G
LBF.,ACF#CD#7.,-+B,*&#8.FMB,.G#^7F*DDB,#2*+*H.J.+A#LBMBGBC+_#-*M.#+C#CPY.,ABC+#AC#A-.#EFCECG*&Q
LBF.,ACF#CD#<*K/#94#`#3GG.A#2*+*H.J.+A#^6+MBFC+J.+A*&#)FCA.,ABC+#LBMBGBC+_#-*G#+C#CPY.,ABC+#AC#A-.
EFCECG*&Q
)C&B,.#^=FBJ.#4.I%,ABC+_#-*M.#+C#CPY.,ABC+#AC#A-.#EFCECG*&Q

9C'&*X.#=BMB,#8C,B.A'#IBI#+CA#,CJJ.+A#C+#A-.#*EE&B,*ABC+Q

R%/,0+)/U4'()**,$+41

7-.#*EE&B,*ABC+#K*G#I.D.FF.I#DFCJ#)&*++B+H#=CJJBAA..#C+#SA-#$%&'#!("(#DCF#*#GBA.#MBGBAQ

-A2G5='V5-'-AVA--2E
=C%+,B&&CF#6&&BG#F.a%.GA.I#A-*A#A-.#*EE&B,*ABC+#K*G#A*X.+#C%A#CD#I.&.H*ABC+#DCF#A-.#DC&&CKB+H#F.*GC+[
IBGA%FP*+,.#AC#+.BH-PC%FB+H#F.GBI.+AG#B+#A.FJG#CD#+CBG./#*+AB\GC,B*&#P.-*MBC%F#*+I#*BF#EC&&%ABC+#AC

+.BH-PC%FB+H#EFCE.FAB.GQ

S=3-5RT(3S5=
7-.#EFCECG*&#BG#DCF#A-.#F.A.+ABC+#CD#*+#.VBGAB+H#,*+CE'#*A#A-.#F.*F#CD#A-.#EF.JBG.G#DCF#G.*AB+H#*+I
GACF*H.#E%FECG.GQ

!-S=(S!EA'5V'RAWAE5!?A=3
7-.#EFB+,BE&.#CD#A-.#I.M.&CEJ.+A#BG#*,,.EA*P&.#G%PY.,A#AC#)C&B,'#89"#CD#bBFF*&cG#d+BA*F'#L.M.&CEJ.+A
)&*+Q

GS3A'2=R'GT--5T=RS=XG
7-.#GBA.#,CJEFBG.G#*+#.+I#CD#A.FF*,.#EFCE.FA'#GBA%*A.I#C+#A-.#,CF+.F#CD#2*FX.A#8AF..A#*+I#bCCI
8AF..AQ#7-.#EF.JBG.G#BG#*+#.VBGAB+H#P*F#K-B,-#-*G#*#GJ*&&#F.*F#'*FI#.+,&CG.I#P'#G%FFC%+IB+H
EFCE.FAB.G#*+I#*#!Q1#J.AF.#PC%+I*F'#K*&&/#KBA-#D.+,B+H#*PCM./#DFC+AB+H#C+#AC#bCCI#8AF..AQ#7-.
EFCE.FA'#BG#PC%+I.I#P'#F.GBI.+AB*&#EFCE.FAB.G#B+#4%II#8AF..A#*+I#*#,CJJ.F,B*&#%+BA#IBF.,A&'#AC#A-.#F.*FQ
7-.F.#*F.#CA-.F#F.GBI.+AB*&#EFCE.FAB.G#B+,&%IB+H#%EE.F#D&CCF#D&*AG#*PCM.#+.BH-PC%FB+H#EFCE.FAB.G#*&C+H
2*FX.A#8AF..AQ

!5ES(Y'(5=3AZ3
)C&B,'#89"#BG#IBF.,A&'#F.&.M*+A#B+#A-BG#B+GA*+,.Q

2!!A2-2=(A'2=R'2?A=S3Y'SGGTAG
7-.#,*+CE'#BG#*&F.*I'#E*FA&'#,C+GAF%,A.I#*+I#J.*G%F.G#1Q"#J.AF.G#KBA-#*#JC+C\EBA,-.I#FCCDQ#7-.
EFCECG*&#BG#DCF#BA#AC#P.#CE.+#GBI.I#KBA-#H&*e.I#E*+.&G#C+#A-.#FCCD#CD#A-.#GAF%,A%F.Q#7-.#FCCD#CD#A-.
,*+CE'#BG#E*FAB*&&'#MBGBP&.#DFCJ#bCCI#8AF..A#P%A#BG#CA-.FKBG.#G,F..+.I#DFCJ#A-.#H.+.F*&#GAF..A#G,.+.
*+I#BG#+CA#,C+GBI.F.I#AC#F.G%&A#B+#MBG%*&#-*FJQ#7-.#%G.#CD#A-.#GBA.#BG#*&F.*I'#.GA*P&BG-.I#*G#A-.#CFBHB+*&
E&*++B+H#E.FJBGGBC+#AC#,C+M.FA#A-.#EF.JBG.G#AC#*#P*F/#HF*+A.I#B+#!(("/#.+,CJE*GG.I#A-.#F.*F#'*FI/#BA
KC%&I#P.#IBDDB,%&A#AC#G%GA*B+#F.D%GB+H#*#EFCECG*&#DCF#*#GAF%,A%F.#A-*A#KC%&I#P.#*+,B&&*F'#AC#A-.

Page 12



.GA*P&BG-.I#%G.Q#7-.#%G.#CD#A-.#F.*F#'*FI#DCF#G.*AB+H/#GACF*H.#CF#GC,B*&BGB+H#BG#+CA#,C+GBI.F.I
B+*EEFCEFB*A.#B+#A-.#,C+A.VA#CD#A-.#GBA.Q#ZA#BG#+CA#,C+GBI.F.I#A-*A#A-.#EFCECG*&#KC%&I#F.G%&A#B+#*+
CM.F\B+A.+GBDB,*ABC+#B+#A-.#%G.#CD#A-.#GBA.#CF#B+#*+#%+*,,.EA*P&.#&.M.&#CD#+CBG.#*+I#IBGA%FP*+,.#AC
+.BH-PC%FB+H#EFCE.FAB.G#*+I#%G.GQ#7-.#BGG%.G#F*BG.I#B+#A-.#F.EF.G.+A*ABC+G#F.,.BM.I#*F.#&*FH.&'
,C+,.F+.I#*A#A-.#%G.#CD#A-.#F.*F#'*FI#DCF#G%,-#E%FECG.G#*+I#.J*+*AB+H#+CBG.#*+I#GJ.&&GQ#7-.
LBF.,ACF#CD#4.H.+.F*ABC+#^9C%GB+H#*+I#6+MBFC+J.+A*&#)FCA.,ABC+_#-*G#F*BG.I#+C#CPY.,ABC+#AC#A-.
EFCECG*&#B+#A-BG#F.H*FIQ#b-B&GA#BA#BG#*,,.EA.I#A-*A#EFCECG*&G#G-C%&I#+CA#&.*I#AC#*+#%+*,,.EA*P&.#&CGG#CD
*J.+BA'#AC#+.BH-PC%FB+H#F.GBI.+AG#*+I#%G.G/#A-.#EFCECG*&#BG#+CA#,C+GBI.F.I#AC#.V*,.FP*A.#A-.#.VBGAB+H
%G.#CD#A-.#'*FI#K-B,-#*A#EF.G.+A#,*++CA#P.#,C+AFC&&.I#P'#E&*++B+H#F.H%&*ABC+GQ

7-.#BGG%.G#F*BG.I#CM.F#A-.#B+*,,%F*,'#CD#A-.#E&*+G#-*G#P..+#F.,ABDB.I#P'#A-.#*EE&B,*+A#*+I#A-.#GBI.
GAF..A#*++CA*ABC+#-*G#P..+#*&A.F.I#AC#A-.#,CFF.,A#*IIF.GG#CD#bCCI#8AF..AQ#7-.#B+,&%GBC+#CD#A-.
P*FP.a%.#I.A*B&#*+I#D.+,.#*PCM.#A-.#PC%+I*F'#K*&&#DFC+AB+H#bCCI#8AF..A#IC#+CA#DCFJ#E*FA#CD#A-.
EFCECG*&#*+I#*F.#A-.F.DCF.#+CA#DCF#,C+GBI.F*ABC+Q#7-.#&.AA.F#CD#,CJJ.+A#F.,.BM.I#B+#G%EECFA#CD#A-.
EFCECG*&#*,X+CK&.IH.G#A-*A#A-.#GBA.#BG#KBA-B+#A-.#5.'#7CK+#=.+AF.#*+I#A-*A#*#,.FA*B+#*JC%+A#CD#+CBG.
BG#B+.MBA*P&.Q#7-.#EFCECG*&#BG#,C+GBI.F.I#AC#G%EECFA#A-.#.VBGAB+H#P%GB+.GG#*+I#A-%G#A-.#&C+H#A.FJ#MBA*&BA'
*+I#MB*PB&BA'#CD#A-.#ACK+#,.+AF.Q#7-.#CE.F*ABC+#CD#A-.#EF.JBG.G#BG#G%PY.,A#AC#<B,.+GB+H#*+I#A-BG#KC%&I
GAB&&#A*X.#EF.,.I.+,.#CM.F#*+'#HF*+A#CD#E&*++B+H#E.FJBGGBC+Q#7-.#%G.#CD#A-.#EF.JBG.G/#B+,&%IB+H#A-.
F.*F#'*FI/#BG#*&F.*I'#E.FJBGGBP&.#%+AB&#!1[1(#B+#*,,CFI*+,.#KBA-#,C+IBABC+#1#CD#3))N!(("N>"O(/#K-B,-
K*G#A-.#CFBHB+*&#HF*+A#CD#E&*++B+H#E.FJBGGBC+#DCF#A-.#P*FQ#9CK.M.F#*#,C+IBABC+#KB&&#P.#*AA*,-.I#AC
.+G%F.#A-.F.#BG#+C#*,ABMBA'#B+#A-.#F.*F#'*FI#P.'C+I#A-BG#ABJ.Q#Z+#,C+,&%GBC+#A-.#F.A.+ABC+#CD#A-.#,*+CE'
*A#A-.#F.*F#CD#A-.#GBA.#BG#,C+GBI.F.I#*,,.EA*P&.#B+#A-.#,C+A.VA#CD#A-.#.VBGAB+H#%G.#*+I#BG#+CA#,C+GBI.F.I
AC#F.G%&A#B+#*#GBH+BDB,*+A#&CGG#CD#*J.+BA'#AC#+.BH-PC%FB+H#EFCE.FAB.G#A-*+#*A#EF.G.+AQ#:M.F*&&#A-.
EFCECG*&#,CJE&B.G#KBA-#89"#*+I#BG#F.,CJJ.+I.I#DCF#*EEFCM*&Q

GA!2-23S5='RSG32=(AG
8.E*F*ABC+#IBGA*+,.G#IC#+CA#*EE&'#B+#A-BG#B+GA*+,./#*G#+C#F.GBI.+AB*&#EFCE.FAB.G#KB&&#P.#*DD.,A.I#P'#A-.
EFCECG.I#I.M.&CEJ.+AQ

BSXB62Y83-2VVS('S?!ES(23S5=G
7-.F.#*F.#+C#9BH-K*'#ZJE&B,*ABC+G#F.&*AB+H#AC#A-BG#EFCECG*&Q

A=WS-5=?A=32E8GTG32S=2[SES3Y'SGGTAG
7-.F.#*F.#+C#6+MBFC+J.+A*&N8%GA*B+*PB&BA'#BGG%.G#F.&*AB+H#AC#A-.G.#EFCECG*&GQ

BA2E3B'SGGTAG
7-.F.#*F.#+C#-.*&A-#BJE&B,*ABC+G#F.&*AB+H#AC#A-BG#*EE&B,*ABC+Q

(5=(ETGS5=
7-.#EFCECG*&#,CJE&B.G#KBA-#)C&B,'#89"#CD#bBFF*&cG#d+BA*F'#L.M.&CEJ.+A#)&*+#*+I#BG#I..J.I#+CA#AC
%+I.FJB+.#A-.#MBA*&BA'#*+I#MB*PB&BA'#CD#A-.#5.'#7CK+#=.+AF.#CF#P.#I.AFBJ.+A*&#AC#A-.#,-*F*,A.F#CD#A-.
*F.*Q

GL**#/C').'R,0%4%)$1
9*MB+H#F.H*FIG#AC#A-.#B+IBMBI%*&#J.FBAG#CD#A-BG#*EE&B,*ABC+#A-.#I.,BGBC+#AC#HF*+A#)&*++B+H#).FJBGGBC+
-*G#P..+#A*X.+#-*MB+H#F.H*FIG#AC#A-.#F.&.M*+A#)C&B,B.G#*+I#)FCECG*&G#B+#A-.#bBFF*&#d+BA*F'
L.M.&CEJ.+A#)&*+#^3ICEA.I#W.PF%*F'#!(((_#*+I#*&&#F.&.M*+A#J*A.FB*&#,C+GBI.F*ABC+G#B+,&%IB+H#+*ABC+*&
*+I#F.HBC+*&#EC&B,'#*IMB,.Q#Z+#F.*,-B+H#A-BG#I.,BGBC+#A-.#<C,*&#)&*++B+H#3%A-CFBA'#-*G#,C+GBI.F.I#A-.
DC&&CKB+H[\
7-.#EFCECG*&#,CJE&B.G#KBA-#)C&B,'#89"#CD#bBFF*&cG#d+BA*F'#L.M.&CEJ.+A#)&*+#*+I#BG#I..J.I#+CA#AC
%+I.FJB+.#A-.#MBA*&BA'#*+I#MB*PB&BA'#CD#A-.#5.'#7CK+#=.+AF.#CF#P.#I.AFBJ.+A*&#AC#A-.#,-*F*,A.F#CD#A-.
*F.*Q

-,0)**,$7,7'R,0%4%)$1 '2FF/)K,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

"Q 7-.# I.M.&CEJ.+A# -.F.P'# E.FJBAA.I# G-*&&# P.# ,CJJ.+,.I# P.DCF.# A-.# .VEBF*ABC+# CD# A-F..
'.*FG#DFCJ#A-.#I*A.#CD#A-BG#E.FJBGGBC+Q

Page 13



!"#$%&! 7C#,CJE&'#KBA-#8.,ABC+#O"#^*G#*J.+I.I_#CD#A-.#7CK+#*+I#=C%+AF'#)&*++B+H#3,A
"OO(Q

!Q 7-.#F.*F#'*FI#CD#A-.#EF.JBG.G#G-*&&#+CA#P.#%G.I#DCF#*+'#E%FECG.#C%AGBI.#A-.#-C%FG#CD#(T[((
*+I#!1[1(Q

!"#$%&'#Z+#A-.#B+A.F.GAG#CD#*J.+BA'Q

VL/+>,/'=)+,4'.)/'()**%+,,1

E#4+'()**,$+4'[C1'' 9:8:\8Q:9:'9;1;\1QN

A]F%/C'R#+,1'''''''''''''' 'Q;8:\8Q:9:

Page 14



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'#!("(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

89:;<=;==>?@ :)A+B'3,#* C/'D':E%"4FA/G H%/I,$B,#7'#$7

3/#$*,/,

9)0#+%)$1 )*+,*',-.*#/-+*#0+-12.*3#45)6789#:8;4483#0<;=4>94?@3#A9B"
B?5

!/)E)4#"1 @*CD&-E-DF#DG#*H-,E-F1#G-+*#,E2E-DF#2F.#IDF,E+%IE-DF#DG#F*J#IDCC%F-E'
G-+*#,E2E-DF#K#;*,*+L*.#C2EE*+,#2MM&-I2E-DF#DG#N678O!((POQRSQT#GD+
&2'D%E3#,I2&*3#*HE*+F2&#2MM*2+2FI*#2F.#&2F.,I2M-F1U#

2EE"%0#$+1 )2F,*&&#ADF,E+%IE-DF#:*+L-I*,#VE.

2&,$+'1 0&%*,W'#?+IX-E*IE,

:%+,'!"#$1

J'(/)K$'0)EG/%&B+L'2""'/%&B+4'/,4,/M,7L'9%0,$0,'$A*F,/'<===<N?=OL'!AF"%4B,7'@=<=L

8,M,")E*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'E)"%0%,41
Y+-C2+-&'#ADCC*+I-2&#?+*2

Agenda Item 6

Page 15



!"#$$%$&'P%4+)/G1
678O!((POQRSQ#@*CD&-E-DF#DG#*H-,E-F1#G-+*#,E2E-DF#2F.#IDF,E+%IE-DF#DG#F*J#IDCC%F-E'#G-+*#,E2E-DF#K
?MM+DL*.#"PO"(O(P

:A**#/G'5.'-,E/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4A"+#+%)$4'-,0,%M,71

-Q!-Q:QR323S5R:
?#,-E*#FDE-I*#J2,#MD,E*.#D%E,-.*#EX*#,-E*#2F.#RR#-F.-L-.%2&#&*EE*+,#DG#FDE-G-I2E-DF#J*+*#,*FE#D%EU#?E#EX*
E-C*#DG#J+-E-F1#EX-,#+*MD+E#FD#&*EE*+,#DG#DZ[*IE-DF#X2L*#Z**F#+*I*-L*.U

(5R:T9323S5R:
@-+*IED+#DG#;*1*F*+2E-DF#NYD&&%E-DF#ADFE+D&T#K#>D#6Z[*IE-DF

@-+*IED+#DG#8*IXF-I2&#:*+L-I*,#N8+2GG-I#)2F21*C*FE#@-L-,-DFT#\#>D#6Z[*IE-DF#,%Z[*IE#ED#IDF.-E-DF,U

8%/,0+)/U4'()**,$+41

-Q2:5R'V5-'-QVQ--29
8X-,#.*L*&DMC*FE#-,#2#C2[D+#2MM&-I2E-DF#2F.#-,#EX*+*GD+*#+*]%-+*.#ED#IDC*#Z*GD+*#EX*#Y&2FF-F1
ADCC-EE**U

SR3-58T(3S5R
8X*#M+DMD,*.#.*L*&DMC*FE#-,#GD+#EX*#.*CD&-E-DF#DG#EX*#*H-,E-F1#G-+*#,E2E-DF#2F.#EX*#IDF,E+%IE-DF#DG#2
F*J#IDCC%F-E'#G-+*#,E2E-DFU##8X-,#2MM&-I2E-DF#IDF,E-E%E*,#EX*#+*,*+L*.#C2EE*+,#N.*E2-&,T#GD+#&2'D%E3
,I2&*3#*HE*+F2&#2MM*2+2FI*#2F.#&2F.,I2M-F1#GD&&DJ-F1#EX*#2MM+DL2&#DG#D%E&-F*#M&2FF-F1#M*+C-,,-DF
N678O(PO(QRSQT#DF#"P#6IEDZ*+3#!((PU

!-SR(S!9Q'5V'8QWQ95!CQR3
8X*#M+-FI-M&*#DG#EX*#.*L*&DMC*FE#2F.#EX*#1+2FE#DG#M&2FF-F1#M*+C-,,-DF#X2,#Z**F#*,E2Z&-,X*.#EX+D%1X
EX*#D%E&-F*#M&2FF-F1#2MM+DL2&#2,#.*E2-&*.#2ZDL*U##8X-,#2MM&-I2E-DF#,**W,#EX*#IDF,*FE#DG#EX*#+*,*+L*.
C2EE*+,#N.*E2-&,T#GD+#&2'D%E3#,I2&*3#*HE*+F2&#2MM*2+2FI*#2F.#&2F.,I2M-F1U##8X*#C*2F,#DG#2II*,,#ED#EX*
,-E*#X2,#2&+*2.'#Z**F#2MM+DL*.#,%Z[*IE#ED#EX*#!((P#D%E&-F*#IDF,*FEU

:S3Q'2R8':T--5TR8SRX:

8X*#,-E*#2+*2#-,#2MM+DH-C2E*&'#P"B(C!#2F.#-,#ZD%F.*.#Z'#4HCD%EX#:E+**E#ED#EX*#42,E3#0+-1XE#:E+**E#ED
EX*#:D%EX3#EX*#?CZ%&2FI*#:E2E-DF#2F.#0*FE-IW#:E+**E#ED#EX*#^*,E#2F.#4HCD%EX#_2+.*F,#ED#EX*#>D+EXU
8X*#=*'#8DJF#I*FE+*#DG#0-+W*FX*2.#&-*,#DF#EX*#DMMD,-E*#,-.*#DG#4HCD%EX#:E+**E#ED#EX*#*2,E#DG#EX*#,-E*U
#8X*#*H-,E-F1#Z%-&.-F1#-,#M+-C2+-&'#Z+-IW#IDF,E+%IE-DF#2F.#-,#GD+#EX*#CD,E#M2+E#,-F1&*#,ED+*'#J-EX#,DC*
G-+,E#G&DD+#*&*C*FE,U

!59S(Y'(5R3QZ3
YD&-I'#:9`#N@*L*&DMC*FE#^-EX-F#Y+-C2+-&'#ADCC*+I-2&#A*FE+*,T#2&&DJ,#GD+#?"#N:XDM,T3#?!#N/-F2FI-2&
2F.#Y+DG*,,-DF2&#:*+L-I*,T3#?S#N;*,E2%+2FE,#2F.#A2G*,T3#0"#N0%,-F*,,#7,*,T#2F.#@"
N>DFK;*,-.*FE-2&#<F,E-E%E-DF,T#%,*,3#M+DL-.*.#EX2E#EX*'#.D#FDE#X2+C#EX*#L-E2&-E'#2F.#L-2Z-&-E'#DG#EX*#8DJF
A*FE+*3#EX*'#C**E#X-1XJ2'#2F.#2II*,,#+*]%-+*C*FE,#2F.#2+*#FDE#.*E+-C*FE2&#ED#F*-1XZD%+-F1#%,*,#D+
&*2.#ED#2F'#&D,,#DG#2C*F-E'U

2!!Q2-2R(Q'2R8'2CQRS3Y'S::TQ:
8X*#.*,-1F#2F.#&2'D%E#DG#EX*#M+DMD,*.#.*L*&DMC*FE#X2,#+*,%&E*.#G+DC#2#F%CZ*+#DG#M+*K2MM&-I2E-DF
C**E-F1,#Z*EJ**F#EX*#VDI2&#Y&2FF-F1#?%EXD+-E'#2F.#EX*#)*+,*',-.*#/-+*#a#;*,I%*#:*+L-I*U##8X*
.*L*&DMC*FE#-,#.+-L*F#Z'#EX*#/-+*#a#;*,I%*#:*+L-I*,b#F**.#ED#*F121*#J-EX#EX*#IDCC%F-E'#2F.#ED
M+DL-.*#2F#*FX2FI*.#CD.*+F#.*L*&DMC*FEU

8X*#I%++*FE#,E2E-DF#-,#%F,%-E2Z&*#GD+#%,*#2,#2#IDCC%F-E'#G-+*#,E2E-DFU##?II*,,-Z-&-E'#-,#MDD+#2F.#EX*
2MM&-2FI*#Z2',#2+*#-F*GG-I-*FEU##8X*+*#-,#FDE#*FD%1X#,M2I*#GD+#IDCC%F-E'#+*&2E*.#2IE-L-E-*,3#-FI&%.-F1
E+2-F-F1U##8X*#*FX2FI*.#G-+*#,E2E-DF#J-&&#2&&DJ#GD+#2..-E-DF2&#G2I-&-E-*,#ED#,%MMD+E#EX*#F*J#G-+*#,E2E-DF3
-FI&%.-F1#2#E+2-F-F1#EDJ*+3#G%*&#E2FW#2F.#1*F*+2ED+#2F.#2#F*J#G&21#MD&*U#

8X*#F*J#G2I-&-E-*,#J-&&#Z*#%,*.#ED#XD%,*#EJD#G-+*#G-1XE-F1#2MM&-2FI*,#2F.#EX*-+#I+*J,#2F.#DF*#+*,*+L*
G-+*#G-1XE-F1#2MM&-2FI*U#8X*#IDCC%F-E'#G-+*#,E2E-DF#J-&&#2&,D#Z*#%,*.#2,#2#Z2,*#GD+#M+DCDE-F1#G-+*#,2G*E'U

Page 16



8X*#F*J#,E2E-DF#JD%&.#Z*#&DI2E*.#ED#EX*#FD+EX#DG#EX*#*H-,E-F1#,-E*#J-EX#EX*#G+DFE21*#G2I-F1#D%E#DFED
4HCD%EX#:E+**E3#+*,%&E-F1#-F#2F#2IE-L*#G+DFE21*#J-EX-F#EX*#,E+**E#,I*F*U##8X*#M+DMD,*.#Z%-&.-F1#-,#DG
CD.*+F#.*,-1FU##<E#-,#IDF,-.*+*.#EX2E#EX*#M+DMD,*.#+*M&2I*C*FE#G-+*#,E2E-DF#J-&&#I+*2E*#2#GDI2&#MD-FE#EX2E
J-&&#2..#-FE*+*,E#J-EX-F#EX*#,E+**E#,I*F*#Z'#%,-F1#,E+DF1#X-1X#]%2&-E'#Z%-&.-F1#C2E*+-2&,#2F.#2F#*GG*IE-L*
ID&D%+#M2&&*EU##8X*#-FE+D.%IE-DF#DG#1&2,,#ED#EX*#G+DFE#DG#EX*#F*J#Z%-&.-F1#J-&&#*F2Z&*#EX*#IDCC%F-E'#ED
,**#EX*#-F,-.*#DG#EX*#,E2E-DF#2F.#I+*2E*#2#G**&-F1#DG#DM*FF*,,3#J2+CEX#2F.#IDFG-.*FI*U##8X*#.*,-1F#DG
EX*#Z%-&.-F1#X2,#2F1&*.#EX*#C2-F#IDCC%F-E'#*&*C*FE,#DG#EX*#Z%-&.-F1#EDJ2+.,#EX*#C2-F#-FE*+,*IE-DF#DG
+D2.,#K#EX*#[%FIE-DF#DG#A&2%1XEDF#;D2.#2F.#4HCD%EX#:E+**E3#JX-IX#J-&&#I+*2E*#2#G**&-F1#DG#,E+DF1#I-L-I
M+*,*FI*U##<F#2&&#2,M*IE,#DG#.*,-1F3#EX*#Z%-&.-F1#J-&&#Z*#,'CM2EX*E-I#2F.#+*,M*IEG%&#ED#-E,#F*-1XZD%+,U

8X*#Z%-&.-F1#-,#IDF,-.*+*.#ED#Z*#-F#W**M-F1#J-EX#-E,#-CC*.-2E*#,%++D%F.-F1,U#8X*#,I2&*#2F.#C2,,-F1#DG
Z%-&.-F1#E-*,#-F#J-EX#EX*#IX2+2IE*+#DG#EX*#2+*2#2F.#J-&&#IDCM&*C*FE#EX*#*H-,E-F1#,E+**E#,I2M*#JX-IX
-FI&%.*,#EX*#AX2+-F1#A+D,,#)*EXD.-,E#AX%+IX3#:*2C%,#6b@DFF*&&#Y%Z&-I#9D%,*#2F.#8X*#V2%+-*,
A*FE+*#DF#EX*#DMMD,-E*#,-.*#DG#EX*#+D2.U

:Q!2-23S5R'8S:32R(Q:
<E#-,#IDF,-.*+*.#EX2E#+*,-.*FE-2&#M+DM*+E-*,#J-&&#FDE#Z*#2GG*IE*.#Z'#EX*#M+DMD,*.#.*L*&DMC*FE#2,#EX*
I&D,*,E#+*,-.*FE-2&#M+DM*+E-*,#2+*#2#,%GG-I-*FE#.-,E2FI*#2J2'#G+DC#EX*#.*L*&DMC*FE#ED#*F,%+*#EX2E#FD
X2+C#JD%&.#+*,%&E#G+DC#EX*#,-E*U##8X*#%,*#DG#EX*#,-E*#2,#2#G-+*#,E2E-DF#-,#2&+*2.'#*,E2Z&-,X*.#J-EX#EX*
M+*,*FE#2F.#*H-,E-F1#G-+*#,E2E-DF#DF#EX*#,-E*U##8X*#F*2+*,E#+*,-.*FE-2&#M+DM*+E-*,#2+*#2MM+DH-C2E*&'#S(
C*E+*,#FD+EX#DG#EX*#,-E*#N4HCD%EX#_2+.*F,T#2F.#2MM+DH-C2E*&'#P(#C*E+*,#J*,E#DG#EX*#,-E*#DF#0*FE-FIW
:E+**EU

PSXP62Y;3-2VVS('SC!9S(23S5R:
?II*,,#ED#EX*#F*J#/-+*#:E2E-DF#X2,#M+*L-D%,&'#Z**F#2MM+DL*.#J-EX#EX*#!((P#D%E&-F*#M&2FF-F1
M*+C-,,-DFU##9DJ*L*+3#ED#+*C-F.#)*CZ*+,#DG#EX*#M+DMD,*.#2II*,,#2++2F1*C*FE,3#EX*#,-E*#-,#I%++*FE&'
.-+*IE&'#2II*,,*.#2F.#*1+*,,*.#G+DC#4HCD%EX#:E+**E#GD+#ZDEX#*C*+1*FI'#L*X-I&*,#2F.#DEX*+#E+2GG-I
NEX+D%1X#2#,*M2+2E*#*FE+2FI*TU#<E#-,#M+DMD,*.#ED#+*E2-F#EX*#*H-,E-F1#2II*,,#2++2F1*C*FE,#2&EXD%1X#EX*
I%++*FE#2M+DF#2+*2#DFED#4HCD%EX#:E+**E#GD+#2MM&-2FI*,#J-&&#Z*#+*.%I*.#,-1F-G-I2FE&'#GD+#EX+**#Z2',U
:-1F-G-I2FE#E+2GG-I#CDL*C*FE,#GD+#DM*+2E-DF2&#,E2GG#Z2,*.#DF#EX*#,-E*#J-&&#FDE#E'M-I2&&'#E2W*#M&2I*#.%+-F1
M*2W#E+2L*&#XD%+,#2F.#J-&&#Z*#IDF,-,E*FE#J-EX#I%++*FE#E+2GG-I#CDL*C*FE,U#?,#,%IX#EX*#,-E*#J-&&#FDE
.*E+-C*FE2&&'#-CM2IE#DF#EX*#DM*+2E-DF#DG#EX*#X-1XJ2'#F*EJD+WU##8X*#I%++*FE#&*L*&#DG#2MM&-2FI*
CDL*C*FE,#G+DC#EX*#,-E*#J-&&#FDE#IX2F1*U##8X*#,IX*C*#J-&&#M+DL-.*#!S#M2+W-F1#,M2I*,#N-FI&%.-F1#!
2II*,,-Z&*#,M2I*,T#2F.#c#L-,-ED+#,M2I*,#N-FI&%.-F1#S#2II*,,-Z&*T3#2#&*L*&#IDF,-.*+*.#2II*ME2Z&*#GD+#EX-,
,-d*#DG#.*L*&DMC*FE#2F.#-,#-F#&-F*#J-EX#DEX*+#,-C-&2+#.*L*&DMC*FE,#-F#EX*#>D+EX#^*,EU##A'I&*#M2+W-F1#-,
ED#Z*#M+DL-.*.#2.[2I*FE#ED#EX*#C2-F#Z%-&.-F1#-F#2#,*I%+*#I'I&*#,ED+*U##8X*#,-E*#-,#J*&&#,*+L*.#Z'#M%Z&-I
E+2F,MD+E#2F.#-,#J-EX-F#,XD+E#J2&W-F1#.-,E2FI*#DG#EX*#=*'#8DJF#A*FE+*#DG#0-+W*FX*2.U#8X*#2II*,,
2++2F1*C*FE,#2+*#EX*+*GD+*#IDF,-.*+*.#ED#Z*#2II*ME2Z&*#2F.#EX*+*#2+*#FD#DZ[*IE-DF,#ED#EX*#M+DMD,2&,
DF#X-1XJ2'#,2G*E'#1+D%F.,U

QRWS-5RCQR329;:T:32SR2HS9S3Y'S::TQ:
?*+DKEX*+C2&#X*2E#M%CM#E*IXFD&D1'#J-&&#M+DL-.*#EX*#G-+*#,E2E-DF#J-EX#2#X-1X&'#*GG-I-*FE#X*2E-F1#,',E*C
%,-F1#EX*+C2&#*F*+1'#*HE+2IE*.#G+DC#EX*#,%++D%F.-F1#2-+U#<E#X2,#Z**F#I2&I%&2E*.#EX2E#EX-,#J-&&#M+DL-.*
BSe#+*F*J2Z&*#*F*+1'#IDFE+-Z%E-DF#G+DC#+*F*J2Z&*#,D%+I*,#JX-IX#-,#G2+#-F#*HI*,,#DG#EX*#"(e
2,M-+2E-DF#DG#EX*#>D+EX#^*,E#/-+*#2F.#;*,I%*#:*+L-I*U#8X-,#J-&&#IDFE+-Z%E*#1+*2E&'#ED#EX*#+*]%-+*C*FE
GD+#!(e#-CM+DL*C*FE#DF#0%-&.-F1#;*1%&2E-DF,#N!((`TKM2+E#VU#8X*#/-+*#2F.#+*,I%*#,*+L-I*,#IDF,%&E2FE,
.*E*+C-F*.#EX2E#EX*#M2'#Z2IW#GD+#EX-,#,D&%E-DF#J-&&#Z*#!(#'*2+,3#JX-IX#-,#J*&&#J-EX-F#EX*#*HM*IE*.
&-G*,M2F#DG#EX*#Z%-&.-F1U##6EX*+#*F*+1'#*GG-I-*FI'#.*,-1F#G*2E%+*,#-FI&%.*#2#Z%-&.-F1#*F*+1'
C2F21*C*FE#,',E*C#ED#DME-C-,*#EX*#Z%-&.-F1,#X*2E-F13#.2'&-1XE#2F.#E-C*#IDFE+D&#C*IX2F-,C,#ED
IDFE+D&#*HE*+F2&#&-1XE-F13#E-C*#DII%M2FI'#Z2,*.#IDFE+D&,#GD+#L*FE-&2E-DF#,',E*C,#2F.#C2H-C-,2E-DF#DG
%KL2&%*,#GD+#EX*#J2&&,3#G&DD+#2F.#+DDGU

PQ293P'S::TQ:
8X*+*#2+*#FD#X*2&EX#-CM&-I2E-DF,#+*&2E-F1#ED#EX-,#2MM&-I2E-DFU

(5R(9T:S5R
8X*#M+DMD,*.#.*E2-&,3#Z'#L-+E%*#DG#EX*-+#&2'D%E#2F.#.*,-1F#J-&&#X2L*#FD#.*E+-C*FE2&#-CM2IE#DF#EX*
,%++D%F.-F1#2+*23#2C*F-E'3#X-1XJ2'#,2G*E'3#2II*,,#D+#M2+W-F1#2F.#-,#EX*+*GD+*#IDF,-.*+*.#ED#IDCM&'

J-EX#7@Y#MD&-I'#:9`U#<E#-,#GD+#EX*,*#+*2,DF,#-E#-,#+*IDCC*F.*.#EX*#2MM&-I2E-DF#Z*#2MM+DL*.U

Page 17



:A**#/G').'8,0%4%)$1
92L-F1#+*12+.,#ED#EX*#-F.-L-.%2&#C*+-E,#DG#EX-,#2MM&-I2E-DF#EX*#.*I-,-DF#ED#1+2FE#;*,*+L*.#)2EE*+,
?MM+DL2&X2,#Z**F#E2W*F#X2L-F1#+*12+.,#ED#EX*#+*&*L2FE#YD&-I-*,#2F.#Y+DMD,2&,#-F#EX*#^-++2&#7F-E2+'
@*L*&DMC*FE#Y&2F#N?.DME*.#/*Z+%2+'#!(((T#2F.#2&&#+*&*L2FE#C2E*+-2&#IDF,-.*+2E-DF,#-FI&%.-F1#F2E-DF2&
2F.#+*1-DF2&#MD&-I'#2.L-I*U#<F#+*2IX-F1#EX-,#.*I-,-DF#EX*#VDI2&#Y&2FF-F1#?%EXD+-E'#X2,#IDF,-.*+*.#EX*
GD&&DJ-F1fK
8X*#&DI2&#M&2FF-F1#2%EXD+-E'#IDF,-.*+,#EX2E#EX*#+*,*+L*.#C2EE*+,#.*E2-&*.#J-EX-F#EX-,#2MM&-I2E-DF#JD%&.
X2L*#FD#.*E+-C*FE2&#-CM2IE#DF#EX*#,%++D%F.-F1#2+*23#+*,-.*FE-2&#2C*F-E'3#X-1XJ2'#,2G*E'3#2II*,,#D+
M2+W-F1#2F.#-,#EX*+*GD+*#IDF,-.*+*.#ED#IDCM&'#J-EX#YD&-I'#:9`#DG#EX*#2.DME*.#^-++2&#7F-E2+'
@*L*&DMC*FE#Y&2FU

-,0)**,$7,7'8,0%4%)$1 '2EE/)M,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

"U 8X*#.*L*&DMC*FE#ED#JX-IX#EX-,#M*+C-,,-DF#+*&2E*,#C%,E#Z*#Z*1%F#FDE#&2E*+#EX2F#JX-IX*L*+
-,#EX*#&2E*+#DG#EX*#GD&&DJ-F1#.2E*,fK

?T#8X*#*HM-+2E-DF#DG#EX+**#'*2+,#G+DC#EX*#.2E*#DG#EX-,#M*+C-,,-DFU
6;
0T#8X*#*HM-+2E-DF#DG#EJD#'*2+,#G+DC#EX*#G-F2&#2MM+DL2&#DG#EX*#+*,*+L*.#C2EE*+,3#D+#-F#EX*
I2,*#DG#2MM+DL2&#DF#.-GG*+*FE#.2E*,3#EX*#G-F2&#2MM+DL2&#DG#EX*#&2,E#,%IX#C2EE*+#ED#Z*
2MM+DL*.U

!"#$%&' 8D#IDCM&'#J-EX#EX*#M+DL-,-DF,#DG#:*IE-DF#Q"#DG#EX*#Y&2FF-F1#2F.#ADCM%&,D+'
Y%+IX2,*#?IE#!((BU

!U 0*GD+*#2F'#IDF,E+%IE-DF#IDCC*FI*,3#,2CM&*,#DG#EX*#G2I-F13#+DDG-F1#2F.#J-F.DJ#C2E*+-2&,
ED# Z*# %,*.# -F# EX*# *HE*+F2&# IDF,E+%IE-DF# DG# EX-,# .*L*&DMC*FE# ,X2&&# Z*# ,%ZC-EE*.# ED# 2F.
2MM+DL*.#-F#J+-E-F1#Z'#EX*#VDI2&#Y&2FF-F1#?%EXD+-E'U#8X*#2MM+DL*.#C2E*+-2&,#,X2&&# EX*F#Z*
%,*.#-F#EX*#IDF,E+%IE-DF#DG#EX*#.*L*&DMC*FEU

!"#$%&f#8D#*F,%+*#2#,2E-,G2IED+'#2MM*2+2FI*#ED#EX*#.*L*&DMC*FE#-F#EX*#-FE*+*,E,#DG#L-,%2&
2C*F-E'#2F.#ED#IDCM&'#J-EX#YD&-I'#:9`#DG#EX*#^-++2&#7F-E2+'#@*L*&DMC*FE#Y&2FU

SU >DEJ-EX,E2F.-F1#EX*#2MM+DL*.#M&2F,3#.*E2-&,#DG#2#G%&&#,IX*C*#DG#JD+W,#ED#M+DL-.*#L*X-I%&2+
2II*,,#G+DC#EX*#X-1XJ2'#-FED#EX*#.*L*&DMC*FE#,-E*3#-FI&%.-F1#2&&#2,,DI-2E*.#,%+G2I-F13
W*+Z-F13#E2IE-&*#M2L-F13#+D2.#C2+W-F1,#2F.#,%+G2I*#J2E*+#.+2-F21*#+*]%-+*C*FE,#,X2&&#Z*
,%ZC-EE*.#ED#2F.#21+**.#-F#J+-E-F1#J-EX#EX*#VDI2&#Y&2FF-F1#?%EXD+-E'#M+-D+#ED
IDCC*FI*C*FE#DG#.*L*&DMC*FEU#8X*#2MM+DL*.#,IX*C*#DG#JD+W,#,X2&&#Z*#-CM&*C*FE*.#-F
G%&&#M+-D+#ED#EX*#G-+,E#DII%M2E-DF#2F.#+*E2-F*.#2,#,%IX#EX*+*2GE*+#%F&*,,#DEX*+J-,*#21+**.#-F
J+-E-F1#J-EX#EX*#VDI2&#Y&2FF-F1#?%EXD+-E'U

!"#$%&'#<F#EX*#-FE*+*,E,#DG#X-1XJ2'#,2G*E'U

VA/+B,/'R)+,4'.)/'()**%+,,1

9#4+'()**,$+4'HG1'' =[;=[;@=<='<=1@<1<?

Q\E%/G'8#+,1'''''''''''''' '=];=?;@=<=

Page 18



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'#!("(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;<= >)/+?'3,#* @%44'A'B,4C,+? 5D+)$

E)0#+%)$1 )*%+,-#./*-0#12..345#67380#79:7;0#<=>?#@A6

!/)F)4#"1 BCDED+,-#-,FD&GHGD*#DI#,JG+HG*K#L%G&-G*K#/*-#!#L,-#C,+G-,*HG/&#%*GH#/*-
,C,MHGD*#DI#?N#?O@#+HDC,'#L%G&-G*K#MDFECG+G*K#DI#>;DO#C,H/G&#%*GH+0#P;DO
DIIGM,+#/*-#/#+G*K&,#C,+G-,*HG/&#%*GHO

2FF"%0#$+1 5C/Q&G+#8,R,&DEF,*H+

2&,$+'1 S36:2;#T.5:<=56#36<=2:5<:A

A%+,'!"#$1

G'(/)H$'0)FI/%&?+J'2""'/%&?+4'/,4,/K,7J'E%0,$0,'$L*M,/'9:::9N<:=J'!LM"%4?,7'O:9:J

P,K,")F*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'F)"%0%,41
8,*+GH'#/*-#8,+GK*#4%G-,&G*,+#3C,/
BCGF/CG&'#6,+G-,*HG/&#3C,/
<D*+,CR/HGD*#3C,/#UIDC#G&&%+HC/HGR,#E%CED+,+V

!"#$$%$&'B%4+)/I1
3BBN(WN(@(@X#Y#8,FD&GHGD*#DI#,JG+HG*K#L%G&-G*K#/#!YL,-#C,+G-,*HG/&#%*GH#/*-#,C,MHGD*#DI#?O@#+HDC,'

Agenda Item 7

Page 19



L%G&-G*K#MDFECG+G*K#DI#>*DO#C,H/G&#%*GH+0#P*DO#DIIGM,+#/*-#/#+G*K&,#C,+G-,*HG/&#%*GH#U/F,*-,-#+MZ,F,V#Y
6,I%+,-#!!N(@N!((W#U3EE,/&#8G+FG++,-V

AL**#/I'5.'-,F/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4L"+#+%)$4'-,0,%K,71

-,F/,4,$+#+%)$41
!!#&,HH,C+#DI#*DHGIGM/HGD*#Z/R,#L,,*#+,*H#HD#ECDE,CHG,+#G*#HZ,#/C,/#/*-#/#+GH,#*DHGM,#[/+#-G+E&/',-O##3H
HZ,#HGF,#DI#[CGHG*K#HZG+#C,EDCH#P#&,HH,C+#DI#DL\,MHGD*#/*-#/#]%/&GI'G*K#E,HGHGD*#DI#?^#+GK*/H%C,+#Z/R,#L,,*
C,M,GR,-#MGHG*K#HZ,#ID&&D[G*K#MD*M,C*+_
! :Z,#-,R,&DEF,*H#[D%&-#Z/R,#/*#DR,CL,/CG*K#,II,MH#D*#HZ,#/C,/#L'#RGCH%,#DI#GH+#+G`,a
! :Z,#Z,GKZH#/*-#F/++G*K#DI#HZ,#L%G&-G*K#[D%&-#I/G&#HD#ECDRG-,#/#+%IIGMG,*H#RG+%/&#HC/*+GHGD*#HD#HZ,

ECDE,CHG,+#D*#1G&&/K,#6D/-#/*-#$/CCD[#<&D+,a
! :Z,#ECDED+/&#EC,+,*H+#HZ,#+/F,#ECDL&,F+#DI#+M/&,#/*-#-,+GK*#/+#HZ,#/EE&GM/HGD*#C,I%+,-#L'#HZ,

B&/**G*K#2*+E,MHDC/H,a
! :Z,#ECDED+/&#G+#*DH#+'FE/HZ,HGM#HD#HZ,#+%CCD%*-G*K#-,R,&DEF,*H

7*,#,F/G&#C,]%,+H,-#/#MD*-GHGD*#C,MDFF,*-G*K#/*#/MD%+HGM#I,*M,#ECGDC#HD#HZ,#MDFF,*M,F,*H#DI
[DCQ+O

()$4L"+#+%)$41
8GC,MHDC#DI#:,MZ*GM/&#A,CRGM,+#b#:C/IIGM#S/*/K,F,*H#8GRG+GD*_#;D#DL\,MHGD*
8GC,MHDC#DI#:,MZ*GM/&#A,CRGM,+#b#:C,,N./*-+M/EG*K#7IIGM,C_#;D#DL\,MHGD*#+%L\,MH#HD#/#MD*-GHGD*
:Z,#8GC,MHDC#DI#./[0#=6#c#3++,H#S/*/K,F,*H#Y#BD&&%HGD*#<D*HCD&#A,MHGD*_#;D#DL\,MHGD*
S,C+,'+G-,#<'M&G*K#</FE/GK*#DL\,MH,-#D*#HZ,#&/MQ#DI#+,M%C,0#MDR,C,-#M'M&,#+HDC/K,#IDC#+H/II0#RG+GHDC+
/*-#C,+G-,*H+
:Z,#7JHD*#ADMG,H'#Z/-#*D#DL\,MHGD*#HD#HZ,#/F,*-,-#E&/*+#+%L\,MH#HD#/#&/*-+M/EG*K#MD*-GHGD*

P%/,0+)/Q4'()**,$+41

-R2A5>'S5-'-RSR--2E'35'!E2>>T>U'(5@@T33RR

3#]%/&GI'G*K#E,HGHGD*#[GHZ#+GK*/H%C,+#ICDF#?X#+,E/C/H,#ZD%+,ZD&-+#Z/+#L,,*#C,M,GR,-O

T>3-5PV(3T5>
:Z,#/EE&GM/HGD*#ECDED+,+#/#C,+%LFG++GD*#DI#C,I%+,-#/EE&GM/HGD*#3BBN(WN(@(@X#IDC#HZ,#,C,MHGD*#DI#/
?N?O@#+HDC,'#FGJ,-#%+,#L%G&-G*K#MDFECG+G*K#DI#>#C,H/G&#%*GH+0#P#DIIGM,+#/*-#"#I&/HO##:Z,#/EE&GM/HGD*#[/+
-G+FG++,-#L'#HZ,#B&/**G*K#2*+E,MHDC/H,#IDC#C,/+D*+#DI#GH+#Z,GKZH#/*-#F/++G*K#[ZGMZ#[D%&-#I/G&#HD
ECDRG-,#/#+%IIGMG,*H#RG+%/&#HC/*+GHGD*#HD#HZ,#F%MZ#&D[,C#C,+G-,*HG/&#ECDE,CHG,+#/&D*K#1G&&/K,#6D/-0#/*-
[D%&-#L,#DR,CL,/CG*K#ICDF#;DO>#1G&&/K,#6D/-#/*-#;DO!#$/CCD[#<&D+,O##=,#MD*+G-,C,-#HZ,#ECDED+/&
[D%&-#MC,/H,#/#+GK*GIGM/*H#-G+MD*HG*%GH'#G*#HZ,#+HC,,H#+M,*,#G*#\%JH/ED+GHGD*#HD#HZ,#/-\/M,*H#ECDE,CH'
;DO>#1G&&/K,#6D/-O##:Z,#/EE&GM/HGD*#Z/+#L,,*#/F,*-,-#/*-#HZ,#CG-K,#Z,GKZH#&D[,C,-O

!-T>(T!ER'5S'PRWRE5!@R>3
:Z,#+GH,#G+#&DM/H,-#[GHZG*#7JHD*#1G&&/K,#<D*+,CR/HGD*#3C,/#/H#HZ,#,*-#DI#/*#,JG+HG*K#CD[#DI#MDFF,CMG/&
%*GH+#HD#HZ,#,/+H#/*-#C,+G-,*HG/&#-[,&&G*K+#HD#HZ,#[,+H#/*-#*DCHZ0#HZ,#ECDED+,-#FGJ,-#%+,#G+
C,EC,+,*H/HGR,#DI#HZ,#GFF,-G/H,#/C,/#/*-#/+#+%MZ#HZ,#%+,#G+#/MM,EH/L&,#G*#ECG*MGE&,O##

AT3R'2>P'AV--5V>PT>UA
:Z,#+GH,#MDFECG+,+#/#R/M/*H#E&DH#[ZGMZ#G+#LD/C-,-#%E#/&D*K#1G&&/K,#6D/-O##:D#HZ,#,/+H#/*-#+D%HZ#DI
HZ,#L%G&-G*K#/C,#EC,-DFG*/*H&'#HZC,,#+HDC,'#1GMHDCG/*#L%G&-G*K+#HZ/H#MDFECG+,#DI#C,H/G&NMDFF,CMG/&#%*GH+
/H#KCD%*-#I&DDCO#:D#HZ,#+D%HZ#/*-#[,+H#/C,#FDC,#FD-,C*#C,+G-,*HG/&#-[,&&G*K+#HZ/H#/C,#H'EGM/&&'
H[DY+HDC,'#G*#Z,GKZHO##dGHZG*#HZ,#M,*HC,#DI#HZ,#RG&&/K,#HZ,C,#G+#/#R/CG,H'#DI#L%G&-G*K#Z,GKZH+#HZ/H#C%*
/&D*K+G-,#,/MZ#DHZ,C0#+DF,#/C,#G*#MD*+G+H,*H#L&DMQ+#DI#?#+HDC,'#/*-#DHZ,C+#G*#MD*+G+H,*H#L&DMQ+#DI#!
+HDC,'0#HZ,#FDC,#FD-,C*#ECDE,CHG,+#/C,#H'EGM/&&'#!#+HDC,'#G*#Z,GKZHO##:Z,#&/*-#C%*+#&D[,C#HD#HZ,#C,/C#DI
HZ,#+GH,O##:Z,C,#G+#&GFGH,-#E/CQG*K#[GHZG*#HZ,#1G&&/K,#[GHZ#D*#+HC,,H#E/CQG*K#HGF,#C,+HCGMH,-0#/+#[,&&#/+
-D%L&,#',&&D[#&G*,+#/&D*K#\%*MHGD*+#/*-#D*,Y[/'#CD/-#+'+H,F+#G*#E&/M,#/&D*K#B/&F#=G&&#/*-#<&/%KZHD*
TGC+O

!5ET(X'(5>3RY3
:Z,#/EE&GM/HGD*#+Z/&&#L,#/++,++,-#/K/G*+H#=A>#b#<CGH,CG/#IDC#;,[#=D%+G*K#8,R,&DEF,*H0#A=>#b#AF/&&
+ZDEEG*K#<,*HC,+#/*-#B/C/-,0#<=X#b#7JHD*#1G&&/K,#<D*+,CR/HGD*#3C,/#DI#HZ,#/-DEH,-#dGCC/&#)*GH/C'

Page 20



8,R,&DEF,*H#B&/*#/*-#AB8>#b#B/CQG*K#AH/*-/C-+#/*-#AB8!#b#A,&I#MD*H/G*,-#I&/H#-,R,&DEF,*H+#/*-
MD*R,C+GD*+O

2!!R2-2>(R'2>P'2@R>T3X'TAAVRA
:Z,#EC,RGD%+#/EE&GM/HGD*#[/+#C,I%+,-#L'#HZ,#B&/**G*K#<DFFGHH,,#/*-#-G+FG++,-#/H#/EE,/&#L'#C,/+D*
DI#GH+#Z,GKZH#/*-#F/++G*K#[ZGMZ#[D%&-#I/G&#HD#ECDRG-,#/#+%IIGMG,*H#RG+%/&#HC/*+GHGD*#HD#HZ,#F%MZ#&D[,C
C,+G-,*HG/&#ECDE,CHG,+#/&D*K#1G&&/K,#6D/-#/*-#C,+%&H,-#G*#/*#DR,CL,/CG*K#+HC%MH%C,O##:Z,#E&/*+#Z/R,
L,,*#/F,*-,-#/*-#HZ,#CG-K,#Z,GKZH#/-\/M,*H#HD#;DO>#1G&&/K,#6D/-#Z/+#L,,*#-CDEE,-#ICDF#"!O?F#HD
""FO##3+#+%MZ#HZ,#ECDED+/&#Z/+#L,,*#C,-%M,-#G*#Z,GKZH#HD#F,/+%C,#/EECDJGF/H,&'#!OWF#ZGKZ,C#HZ/*
HZ,#/-\/M,*H#ECDE,CH'#;DO>#1G&&/K,#6D/-0#/*-#G+#MD*+G-,C,-#HD#C,&/H,#G*#+G`,#HD#HZ,#FD-,C*#H[DY+HDC,'
-,H/MZ,-#-[,&&G*K#/*-#C,-%M,#HZ,#L%&Q#DI#HZ,#L%G&-G*K#[Z,*#RG,[,-#ICDF#*,GKZLD%CG*K#ECDE,CHG,+O##:Z,
/F,*-,-#E&/*+#/C,#MD*+G-,C,-#HD#Z/R,#DR,CMDF,#HZ,#2*+E,MHDCe+#C,/+D*#IDC#C,I%+/&O

:Z,#GFE/MH#DI#HZ,#ECDED+,-#L%G&-G*K#G+#I%CHZ,C#C,-%M,-#/+#GH#G+#+,H#L/MQ#/&D*K#HZ,#ICD*H#,&,R/HGD*#DI
;DO^!0#/*-#+H/KK,C,-#+D#*DH#HD#M/%+,#/*#DR,C#-DFG*/*H#+HC%MH%C,O#:Z,#L%G&-G*K#G+#+,H#>F#ICDF#HZ,#+G-,
,&,R/HGD*#DI#;DO>#1G&&/K,#6D/-#/*-#"WO>F#ICDF#;DO!#$/CCD[#<&D+,O

:D#HZ,#C,/C#DI#HZ,#,/+H,C*#,&,R/HGD*#DI#HZ,#L%G&-G*K0#HZ,#ECDED+/&#C%*+#%E#/&D*K+G-,#;DO^!#<ZCG+HMZ%CMZ
6D/-#/*-#G+#+G*K&,Y+HDC,'#&,R,&#D*&'#HD#C,-%M,#GH+#GFE/MH#D*HD#HZ,#+%CCD%*-G*K#ECDE,CHG,+O

:Z,#L%G&-G*K#Z/+#L,,*#-,+GK*,-#HD#G*MDCEDC/H,#HZ,#HC/-GHGD*/&#I,/H%C,+#/*-#Z,GKZH+#DI#HZ,#,JG+HG*K
L%G&-G*K+#HD#HZ,#,/+H#[ZG&+H#HC'G*K#HD#MDFE&,F,*H#HZ,#FD-,C*#-[,&&G*K#HD#HZ,#[,+HO##:Z,#-,+GK*#DI#HZ,
EGHMZ#CDDI#-DCF,C+#G+#MD*+G-,C,-#/MM,EH/L&,O##:Z,#L%&Q#DI#HZ,#L%G&-G*K#G+#&DM/H,-#[GHZG*#HZ,#,JG+HG*K
L%G&-G*K#&G*,+O#:Z,#L%G&-G*K+#/C,#+D%HZ#I/MG*K#+D#/#FG*GF/&#&,R,&#DI#DR,C+Z/-D[G*K#[G&&#DMM%C#HD#HZ,
ICD*H#,&,R/HGD*#DI#HZ,#-[,&&G*K#/H#;DO>#1G&&/K,#6D/-#/H#+%*CG+,#HD#HZ,#,/+HO

2*#H,CF+#DI#HZ,#ECDED+,-#%+,+0#HZ,#&/'D%H#/*-#*%FL,C#DI#MDFF,CMG/&#%*GH+#G+#/MM,EH/L&,#[GHZG*#HZG+
&DM/HGD*O#:Z,#ECDED+,-#C,+G-,*HG/&#%*GH#G+#HD#C,E&/M,#/*#,JG+HG*K#C,+G-,*HG/&#%*GH#/*-#G+#*DH#MD*+G-,C,-#HD
%*-,CFG*,#HZ,#2*H,CGF#B&/**G*K#BD&GM'#Y#;,[#=D%+G*K#8,R,&DEF,*HO##:Z,#I&/H#G+#DI#/*#/MM,EH/L&,
&/'D%H#[GHZ#/-,]%/H,#&,R,&+#DI#-/'&GKZH#/*-#D%H&DDQO##3MM,++#HD#HZ,#ECGR/H,#I&/H#G+#/H#HZ,#C,/C#DI#HZ,
L%G&-G*K#RG/#HZ,#/MM,++#CD/-0#HZ,C,#G+#/#&GIH#HD#HZ,#C,/C#DI#HZ,#L%G&-G*K#/+#[,&&#/+#/*#G*H,C*/&#+H/GC[,&&#HZ/H
ECDRG-,+#/MM,++#HD#/&&#DI#HZ,#I&DDC+O##3MM,++#HD#HZ,#C,H/G&#%*GH+#G+#/R/G&/L&,#/H#ICD*H#/*-#C,/CO##8%,#HD#HZ,
M&D+,#ECDJGFGH'#DI#HZ,#L%G&-G*K#HD#C,+G-,*HG/&#ECDE,CHG,+#HZ,#KCD%*-#I&DDC#%+,#[G&&#L,#C,+HCGMH,-#HD#3"
C,H/G&#+D#/+#HD#MD*HCD&#/*-#C,-%M,#/*'#Z/CFI%&#GFE/MH#D*HD#HZ,#C,+G-,*HG/&#-[,&&G*K+a#/*'#G*H,*+GIGM/HGD*
DI#HZ,#KCD%*-#I&DDC#%+,#[G&&#HZ,C,IDC,#L,#+%L\,MH#HD#/#E&/**G*K#/EE&GM/HGD*O

<D*+,CR/HGD*#7IIGM,C+#/C,#+/HG+IG,-#[GHZ#HZ,#ECDED+/&+#/*-#C/G+,#*D#DL\,MHGD*+#HD#HZ,#+MZ,F,O##:Z,
ECDED+/&#MDFE&GF,*H+#HZ,#HC/-GHGD*/&#+H'&,#DI#HZ,#RG&&/K,#/*-#[ZG&+H#HZ,#L%G&-G*K#G+#+,,*#/+#H/&&0#I%CHZ,C
C,-%MHGD*+#G*#Z,GKZH#[D%&-#L,#MD*+G-,C,-#-,HCGF,*H/&#HD#HZ,#DR,C/&&#-,+GK*#DI#HZ,#L%G&-G*KO##:Z,#,JG+HG*K
L%G&-G*K#U-,FD&G+Z,-V#[/+#DI#*D#/CMZGH,MH%C/&#F,CGH#/*-#HZ,#ECDED+,-#L%G&-G*K#Z/+#/#-,+GK*#HZ/H#G+
FDC,#G*#Q,,EG*K#[GHZ#HZ,#+H'&,#DI#HZ,#1G&&/K,O##2*#H,CF+#DI#BD&GM'#<=X#HZ,#ECDED+/&#+,,Q+#HD#EC,+,CR,
HZ,#-,+GK*#/*-#+M/&,#DI#HZ,#FDC,#HC/-GHGD*/&#-,*+,#L%G&-G*K+#[GHZG*#HZ,#GFF,-G/H,#RG&&/K,#/*-#C,H/G*#/
C,&/HGD*+ZGE#[GHZ#HZ,#FDC,#FD-,C*#-[,&&G*K+O

AR!2-23T5>'PTA32>(RA
2*#H,CF+#DI#-DFG*/*M,#DI#HZ,#ECDED+,-#L%G&-G*K0#HZ,#-,R,&DEF,*H#F,,H+#HZ,#+,E/C/HGD*#-G+H/*M,+#/*-
-D,+#*DH#DR,C&DDQ#/#ECDE,CH'#-GC,MH&'O##:Z,#B&/**G*K#2*+E,MHDC#-G-#*DH#C,I%+,#HZ,#/EE&GM/HGD*#D*
+,E/C/HGD*#-G+H/*M,+O##=/RG*K#C,K/C-+#HD#AB8!#/#Z/LGH/L&,#CDDF#[G*-D[#+ZD%&-#L,#+,H#">F#ICDF#/
L&/*Q#K/L&,#[/&&0#IDC#,R,C'#F,HC,#-GII,C,*M,#G*#CG-K,#Z,GKZH#HZ,#/LDR,#-G+H/*M,+#+ZD%&-#L,#G*MC,/+,-#L'
!FO#:Z,#ECDED+/&#G+#+,H#/EECDJGF/H,&'#"WF#ICDF#HZ,#+G-,#,&,R/HGD*#DI#;DO!#$/CCD[#<&D+,0#ZD[,R,C#HZ,
[G*-D[+#HD#HZ,#C,/C#,&,R/HGD*+#/H#I&DDC#&,R,&+#KCD%*-0#IGC+H#/*-#+,MD*-#/C,#IDC#MDFF,CMG/&#%*GH+#/*-#*DH
C,+G-,*HG/&O#:Z,#C,+G-,*HG/&#,&,F,*H#G+#&DM/H,-#[GHZG*#HZ,#CDDI#+E/M,#HD#HZ,#,/+H,C*#+,MHGD*#DI#HZ,
L%G&-G*K#/*-#/+#+%MZ#-D,+#*DH#DR,C&DDQ#/#K/L&,#,*-#L%H#K/C-,*+#HD#HZ,#C,/C#DI#;DO!#$/CCD[#<&D+,O#:Z,
-DCF,C#[G*-D[+#HD#HZ,#C,/C#,&,R/HGD*#DI#HZ,#I&/H#[GHZG*#HZ,#CDDI#+E/M,#/C,#+,H#G*HD#HZ,#CDDI#/*-#/C,#+,H
@O@F#ICDF#HZ,#F/G*#C,/C#L%G&-G*K#&G*,#DI#HZ,#-,R,&DEF,*H#UF,/+%C,-#/H#+G*K&,#+HDC,'V#/*-#+D#/C,#+,H
/EECDJGF/H,&'#!"F#ICDF#HZ,#LD%*-/C'#[GHZ#;DO!#$/CCD[#<&D+,O

:Z,#ECDE,CH'#DEED+GH,#HZ,#+GH,#/H#HZ,#M&D+,+H#EDG*H#[D%&-#L,#;DO"#1G&&/K,#6D/-#[ZGMZ#G+#+,H#!@F#ICDF
HZ,#ICD*H#,&,R/HGD*#DI#HZ,#ECDED+,-#-,R,&DEF,*H0#HZG+#G+#*DH#-GC,MH&'#DEED+GH,#/*-#G+#/#HZC,,#+HDC,'
L%G&-G*K0#/+#+%MZ#HZ,#C,]%GC,F,*H#DI#!"F#[G*-D[#HD#[G*-D[#UZ/LGH/L&,#CDDF#K%G-/*M,V#[D%&-#L,#F,H
G*#HZG+#G*+H/*M,O

Page 21



:Z,#B&/**G*K#2*+E,MHDC#C,MDFF,*-,-#/*#DL+M%C,-#K&/`G*K#MD*-GHGD*#HD#HZ,#C,/C#,&,R/HGD*#HD#EC,R,*H
DR,C&DDQG*K0#[ZGMZ#HZ,#/EE&GM/*H#Z/+#G*-GM/H,-#D*#HZ,#E&/*+O##:ZG+#M/*#L,#MD*-GHGD*,-O

BTUB62X83-2SST('T@!ET(23T5>A
:Z,#ECDED+/&#ECDRG-,+#K/H,-#E/CQG*K#HD#HZ,#C,/C#DI#HZ,#+GH,0#HZ,C,#/C,#""#E/CQG*K#+E/M,+#"#DI#[ZGMZ#G+
IDC#-G+/L&,-#E/CQG*KO##:Z,#ECDED+/&#MDFE&G,+#[GHZ#AB8>#B/CQG*K#AH/*-/C-+O 3#M'M&,#+HDC,#/C,/#Z/+
L,,*#G*-GM/H,-#D*#HZ,#E&/*+#/*-#M/*#L,#MD*-GHGD*,-O##:Z,#8GC,MHDC#DI#:,MZ*GM/&#A,CRGM,+#UTDC[/C-
B&/**G*K#=GKZ[/'+V#C,]%,+H,-#/#HC/R,&#E&/*O##:Z,#8GC,MHDC#DI#:,MZ*GM/&#A,CRGM,+#U=GKZ[/'#5*KG*,,C+V
Z/-#*D#DL\,MHGD*#HD#HZ,#ECDED+/&O

R>WT-5>@R>32E8AVA32T>2ZTET3X'TAAVRA
:Z,C,#/C,#*D#5*RGCD*F,*H/&NA%+H/G*/LG&GH'#G++%,+#C,&/HG*K#HD#HZ,+,#ECDED+/&+O##:Z,#B&/**G*K#2*+E,MHDC
+%KK,+H,-#/MD%+HGM#I,*MG*K#[D%&-#C,-%M,#*DG+,#/*-#-G+H%CL/*M,#HD#*,GKZLD%CG*K#ECDE,CHG,+0#/*-#HZG+
M/*#L,#MD*-GHGD*,-O

BR2E3B'TAAVRA
:Z,C,#/C,#*D#Z,/&HZ#GFE&GM/HGD*+#C,&/HG*K#HD#HZG+#/EE&GM/HGD*O

(5>(EVAT5>
:Z,#ECDED+,-#-,+GK*#/*-#+M/&,#DI#HZ,#L%G&-G*K#C,&/H,+#[,&&#[GHZ#HZ,#HC/-GHGD*/&#,&,F,*H+#DI#7JHD*
1G&&/K,0#G+#*DH#MD*+G-,C,-#-,HCGF,*H/&#HD#HZ,#/F,*GHG,+#*,GKZLD%CG*K#ECDE,CHG,+#+ZD%&-#,JE,MH#HD#,*\D'0
/*-#G+#MD*+G-,C,-#HD#Z/R,#DR,CMDF,#HZ,#B&/**G*K#2*+E,MHDC/H,e+#EC,RGD%+#C,/+D*#IDC#C,I%+/&O##:Z,
+M/&,#DI#HZ,#ECDED+/&#Z/+#L,,*#/F,*-,-#HD#ECDRG-,#/#L,HH,C#HC/*+GHGD*#L,H[,,*#HZ,#-GII,CG*K#L%G&-G*K
Z,GKZH+#/-\/M,*H#HD#HZ,#+GH,O##:Z,#FGJ,-Y%+,#,&,F,*H#DI#HZ,#ECDED+/&#MDFE&,F,*H+#,JG+HG*K#KCD%*-
I&DDC#%+,+#[GHZG*#HZ,#1G&&/K,#/*-#C,H/G*+#HZ,#MDFF,CMG/&#/HFD+EZ,C,#DI#HZ,#GFF,-G/H,#/C,/O

AL**#/I').'P,0%4%)$1
=/RG*K#C,K/C-+#HD#HZ,#G*-GRG-%/&#F,CGH+#DI#HZG+#/EE&GM/HGD*#HZ,#-,MG+GD*#HD#KC/*H#B&/**G*K#B,CFG++GD*
Z/+#L,,*#H/Q,*#Z/RG*K#C,K/C-+#HD#HZ,#C,&,R/*H#BD&GMG,+#/*-#BCDED+/&+#G*#HZ,#dGCC/&#)*GH/C'
8,R,&DEF,*H#B&/*#U3-DEH,-#T,LC%/C'#!(((V#/*-#/&&#C,&,R/*H#F/H,CG/&#MD*+G-,C/HGD*+#G*M&%-G*K#*/HGD*/&
/*-#C,KGD*/&#ED&GM'#/-RGM,O#2*#C,/MZG*K#HZG+#-,MG+GD*#HZ,#.DM/&#B&/**G*K#3%HZDCGH'#Z/+#MD*+G-,C,-#HZ,
ID&&D[G*K_Y
:Z,#ECDED+/&#G+#*DH#MD*+G-,C,-#HD#Z/R,#/#Z/CFI%&#RG+%/&#GFE/MH#D*#GH+#+%CCD%*-G*K+#DC#HZ,#MZ/C/MH,C#DI
HZ,#/C,/O##2H#G+#-,,F,-#*DH#HD#/-R,C+,&'#GFE/MH#D*#HZ,#/F,*GHG,+#HZ/H#HZ,#DMM%EG,C+#DI#HZ,#*,GKZLD%CG*K
ECDE,CHG,+#M/*#C,/+D*/L&'#,JE,MH#HD#,*\D'O#:Z,#ECDED+/&#G+#/MM,EH/L&,#G*#H,CF+#DI#+M/&,#/*-#-,+GK*
/*-#MDFE&G,+#[GHZ#BD&GM'#=A>#b#<CGH,CG/#IDC#;,[#=D%+G*K#8,R,&DEF,*H#A=>#b#AF/&&#+ZDEEG*K#<,*HC,+
/*-#B/C/-,+0#/*-#<=X#b#7JHD*#1G&&/K,#<D*+,CR/HGD*#3C,/#DI#HZ,#/-DEH,-#dGCC/&#)*GH/C'#8,R,&DEF,*H
B&/*#/*-#AB8>#b#B/CQG*K#AH/*-/C-+#/*-#AB8!#b#A,&I#<D*H/G*,-#T&/H#8,R,&DEF,*H+#/*-
<D*R,C+GD*+O

-,0)**,$7,7'P,0%4%)$1 '2FF/)K,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

"O :Z,# -,R,&DEF,*H# Z,C,L'# E,CFGHH,-# +Z/&&# L,# MDFF,*M,-# L,IDC,# HZ,# ,JEGC/HGD*# DI# HZC,,
',/C+#ICDF#HZ,#-/H,#DI#HZG+#E,CFG++GD*O

!"#$%&! :D#MDFE&'#[GHZ#A,MHGD*#W"#U/+#/F,*-,-V#DI#HZ,#:D[*#/*-#<D%*HC'#B&/**G*K#3MH
"WW(O

!O 8,R,&DEF,*H#+Z/&&#L,#L%G&H#G*#/MMDC-/*M,#[GHZ#E&/*+#C,M,GR,-#D*#(W#$%*,#!("(O
!"#$%&_#TDC#HZ,#/RDG-/*M,#DI#-D%LHO

?O f,IDC,#/*'#MD*+HC%MHGD*#MDFF,*M,+0#+/FE&,+#DI# HZ,#F/H,CG/&+# HD#L,#%+,-# G*# HZ,#,JH,C*/&
MD*+HC%MHGD*#DI#HZG+#-,R,&DEF,*H#+Z/&&#L,#+%LFGHH,-#HD#/*-#/EECDR,-#G*#[CGHG*K#L'#HZ,#.DM/&

Page 22



B&/**G*K#3%HZDCGH'O#:Z,#/EECDR,-#F/H,CG/&+# +Z/&&# HZ,*#L,#%+,-# G*# HZ,# MD*+HC%MHGD*#DI# HZ,
-,R,&DEF,*HO

!"#$%&_#2*#HZ,#G*H,C,+H+#DI#RG+%/&#/F,*GH'#/*-#G*#/MMDC-/*M,#[GHZ#ED&GM'#<=X#DI#HZ,#)8B

>O 8,H/G&+#DI#K/H,+#/*-#/MD%+HGM#I,*MG*K#+Z/&&#L,#/KC,,-#G*#[CGHG*K#L'#HZ,#.DM/&#B&/**G*K
3%HZDCGH'#/*-#L%G&H#ECGDC#HD#IGC+H#DMM%E/HGD*#DI#HZ,#L%G&-G*KO#3*'#,*M&D+%C,+#+Z/&&#C,F/G*#/+
+%MZ#HZ,C,/IH,C#%*&,++#/KC,,-#G*#[CGHG*K#L'#HZ,#.DM/&#B&/**G*K#3%HZDCGH'O

!"#$%&_#2*#HZ,#G*H,C,+H+#DI#/F,*GH'O

@O ;D#E/CH#DI#HZ,#-,R,&DEF,*H#+Z/&&#L,#LCD%KZH#G*HD#%+,#%*HG&#-,H/G&+#DI#M'M&,#E/CQG*K#Z/+#L,,*
/KC,,-# G*# [CGHG*K# L'# HZ,# .DM/&# B&/**G*K# 3%HZDCGH'O# # :Z,+,# I/MG&GHG,+# +Z/&&# L,# E,CF/*,*H&'
C,H/G*,-#HZ,C,/IH,CO

!"#$%&_# 2*# HZ,# G*H,C,+H+#DI# ZGKZ[/'# +/I,H'#/*-# HD# /MMDC-#[GHZ#BD&GM'#:6"!# G*# HZ,# G*# HZ,
dGCC/&#)*GH/C'#8,R,&DEF,*H#B&/*#!(((

^O :Z,#/EECDR,-#:C/R,&#B&/*#+Z/&&#L,#GFE&,F,*H,-#G*#/MMDC-/*M,#[GHZ#HZ,#HGF,H/L&,#/EECDR,-
G*#[CGHG*K#L'# HZ,#.DM/&#B&/**G*K#3%HZDCGH'O#:Z,#/EECDR,-#:C/R,&#B&/*#+Z/&&#MD*HG*%,# HD#L,
GFE&,F,*H,-#/+#&D*K#/+#/*'#E/CH#DI#HZ,#-,R,&DEF,*H#G+#DMM%EG,-O

!"#$%&_#2*#HZ,#G*H,C,+H+#DI#ZGKZ[/'#+/I,H'#/*-#HD#/MMDC-#[GHZ#AB8>#B/CQG*K#AH/*-/C-+

XO BCGDC#HD#IGC+H#DMM%E/HGD*#DI#/*'#E/CH#DI#HZ,#-,R,&DEF,*H0#HZ,#[G*-D[+#D*#HZ,#[,+H#I/MG*K#+G-,
,&,R/HGD*#+Z/&&#L,#IGJ,-#/*-#DL+M%C,&'#K&/`,-#/*-#+Z/&&#L,#C,H/G*,-#/+#+%MZ
HZ,C,/IH,CO

!"#$%&_#2*#HZ,#G*H,C,+H+#DI#C,+G-,*HG/&#ECGR/M'O

PO BCGDC#HD#IGC+H#DMM%E/HGD*#DI#/*'#E/CH#DI#HZ,#-,R,&DEF,*H0#HZ,#[G*-D[+#D*#HZ,#*DCHZ#I/MG*K
+G-,#,&,R/HGD*#+Z/&&#L,#IGJ,-#/*-#DL+M%C,&'#K&/`,-#/*-#+Z/&&#L,#C,H/G*,-#/+#+%MZ
HZ,C,/IH,CO

!"#$%&_#2*#HZ,#G*H,C,+H+#DI#C,+G-,*HG/&#ECGR/M'O

WO :Z,#KCD%*-#I&DDC#EC,FG+,+#+Z/&&#L,#%+,-#D*&'#IDC#HZ,#E%CED+,#DI#3"#C,H/G&#+E,MGIG,-#G*#HZ,
AMZ,-%&,#HD#HZ,#:D[*#/*-#<D%*HC'#B&/**G*K#U)+,#<&/++,+V#7C-,C#"WPX#/+#/F,*-,-#*DC#IDC
/*'#DHZ,C#E%CED+,#[GHZD%H#HZ,#ECGDC#E,CFG++GD*#DI#HZ,#.DM/&#B&/**G*K#3%HZDCGH'O

!"#$%&_#:D#,*+%C,#HZ/H#*D#DHZ,C#%+,#MDFF,*M,+#[GHZD%H#HZ,#ECGDC#E,CFG++GD*#DI#HZ,#.DM/&
B&/**G*K#3%HZDCGH'#/*-#HD#,*/L&,#DHZ,C#%+,+#HD#L,#MD*+G-,C,-
D*#HZ,GC#F,CGH+0#/*-#HD#HD#/RDG-#-,HCGF,*H/&#GFE/MH#D*#/C,/O

"(O 8,H/G&+#DI#/#+MZ,F,#IDC#&/*-+M/EG*K#+Z/&&#L,#+%LFGHH,-#HD#/*-#/EECDR,-#L'#HZ,#.DM/&
B&/**G*K#3%HZDCGH'O##:Z,#ECDED+,-#&/*-+M/EG*K#+Z/&&#L,#MDFE&,H,-#L,IDC,#HZ,#ECDED+/&
Z,C,L'#/EECDR,-#G+#DMM%EG,-#/*-#HZ,C,/IH,C#+Z/&&#L,#F/G*H/G*,-#HD#HZ,#+/HG+I/MHGD*#DI#HZ,
.DM/&#3%HZDCGH'O

!"#$%&_#:D#,*+%C,#/#+/HG+I/MHDC'#+H/*-/C-#DI#/EE,/C/*M,#/*-#HZ/H#HZ,#ECDED+,-
-,R,&DEF,*H#,*Z/*M,+#HZ,#RG+%/&#/F,*GH'#DI#HZ,#&DM/&GH'O

""O ./*-+M/EG*K#[DCQ+#HD#L,#M/CCG,-#D%H#G*#/MMDC-/*M,#[GHZ#HZ,#/EECDR,-#-,H/G&+#/+#+,H#D%H#G*
<D*-GHGD*#"(

Page 23



!"#$%&_#2*#HZ,#G*H,C,+H+#DI#HZ,#RG+%/&#/F,*GHG,+#DI#HZ,#/C,/O#BD&GM'#46@#DI#HZ,#)8B

"!O BCGDC#HD#IGC+H#DMM%E/HGD*#DI#HZ,#L%G&-G*K0#-,H/G&,-#+,MHGD*#-C/[G*K+#DI#/*'#+,M%CGH'#+Z%HH,C+
+Z/&&#L,#+%LFGHH,-#HD#HZ,#.DM/&#B&/**G*K#3%HZDCGH'#/*-#/KC,,-#G*#[CGHG*KO#:Z,
-,H/G&+#/+#/KC,,-#+Z/&&#L,#GFE&,F,*H,-#/*-#C,H/G*,-#/+#+%MZO

!"#$%&_#2*#HZ,#G*H,C,+H+#DI#HZ,#RG+%/&#/F,*GHG,+#DI#HZ,#/C,/O

"?O ;D#E/CH#DI#HZ,#-,R,&DEF,*H#+Z/&&#L,#DMM%EG,-#%*HG&#I/MG&GHG,+#M&,/C#DI#HZ,#ZGKZ[/'#Z/R,#L,,*
ECDRG-,-#/+#E/CH#DI# HZ,#-,R,&DEF,*H#Z,C,L'#/EECDR,-#IDC# HZ,# &D/-G*KN%*&D/-G*KNH%C*G*K#DI
R,ZGM&,+#G*#/MMDC-/*M,#[GHZ#-,H/G&,-#-C/[G*K+#HD#L,#+%LFGHH,-#HD#/*-#/EECDR,-#G*#[CGHG*K#L'
HZ,#.DM/&#B&/**G*K#3%HZDCGH'a#+%MZ#-C/[G*K+#+Z/&&#-,H/G&#F,/*+#DI#/MM,++0#+G`,0#+GHG*K#/*-
+%CI/M,# HC,/HF,*H0# /*-# HZ,# /C,/+# +D# ECDRG-,-# +Z/&&# /H# *D# HGF,# L,# %+,-# IDC# /*'# DHZ,C
E%CED+,O

!"#$%&' # :D# ,*+%C,# HZ/H# HZ,# ECDED+,-# -,R,&DEF,*H# -D,+#*DH# EC,\%-GM,# HZ,# IC,,# I&D[# DI
HC/IIGM0#HZ,#MD*-GHGD*+#DI#K,*,C/&#+/I,H'#/&D*K#HZ,#*,GKZLD%CG*K#ZGKZ[/'#DC#HZ,#/F,*GHG,+#DI
HZ,#/C,/#/*-#HD#/MMDC-#[GHZ#BD&GM'#=A"@#DI#HZ,#dGCC/&#)*GH/C'#8,R,&DEF,*H#B&/*O

">O f,IDC,#HZ,#-,R,&DEF,*H#Z,C,L'#E,CFGHH,-#G+#IGC+H#MDFF,*M,-0#/#-/H%F#IDC#F,/+%CG*K#&/*-
&,R,&+#+Z/&&#L,#/KC,,-#G*#[CGHG*KO#T%&&#-,H/G&+#DI#,JG+HG*K#/*-#ECDED+,-#KCD%*-#&,R,&+#/*-
ECDED+,-#IG*G+Z,-#I&DDC#&,R,&+#+Z/&&#L,#H/Q,*#ICDF#HZ/H#-/H%F#/*-#+%LFGHH,-#HD#/*-
/EECDR,-#G*#[CGHG*K#L'#HZ,#.DM/&#B&/**G*K#3%HZDCGH'0#*DH[GHZ+H/*-G*K#/*'#+%MZ#-,H/G&#+ZD[*
D*#EC,RGD%+&'#+%LFGHH,-#E&/*U+VO#:Z,#-,R,&DEF,*H#+Z/&&#L,#M/CCG,-#D%H#G*#/MMDC-/*M,#[GHZ
HZ,#/EECDR,-#-,H/G&+#/*-#C,H/G*,-#/+#+%MZ#HZ,C,/IH,CO

!"#$%&_#:D#,*+%C,#/#+/HG+I/MHDC'#/EE,/C/*M,#/*-#/RDG-#DR,C&DDQG*K#Z/RG*K#C,K/C-#HD
BD&GM'#=A>#DI#HZ,#dGCC/&#)*GH/C'#8,R,&DEF,*H#B&/*O

"@O :Z,#-,+GK*#DI#HZ,#R,ZGM%&/C#/MM,++##/*-#E/CQG*K#/C,/+0#+Z/&&#H/Q,#/MMD%*H#DI#/&&#HC,,+
+GH%/H,-#D*#DC#DII#+GH,#/*-#F%+H#L,#G*#&G*,#[GHZ#/EECDECG/H,#K%G-,#&G*,+#UfA#@P?X_#e:C,,+#G*
6,&/HGD*#HD#<D*+HC%MHGD*e#!((@#/*-#3CLDCGM%&H%C/&#3-RG+DC'#/*-#2*IDCF/HGD*#A,CRGM,0
BC/MHGM,#;DH,#e8CGR,[/'+#<&D+,#HD#:C,,+#"WW^eVO#:Z,#-CGR,[/'#N#E/CQG*K#/C,/+0#[ZGMZ#/C,
[GHZG*#>#F#DI#,JG+HG*K#HC,,+0#F%+H#L,#MD*+HC%MH,-#%HG&G+G*K#FG*GF%F#,JM/R/HGD*#H,MZ*G]%,+
G*MDCEDC/HG*K#/EECDECG/H,#+%CI/M,+#HD#/RDG-#-/F/K,#HD#HC,,+#/*-#HD#[GHZ+H/*-#/*'
G*I&%,*M,#DI#,JG+HG*K#HC,,+#[GHZ#C,K/C-#HD#I%H%C,#EDH,*HG/&#G*-GC,MHN-GC,MH#HC,,#C,&/H,-
-/F/K,O#;D#-,R,&DEF,*H#+Z/&&#H/Q,#E&/M,#%*HG&#HZ,C,#Z/+#L,,*#+%LFGHH,-#HD#/*-
/EECDR,-#G*#[CGHG*K#L'#HZ,#&DM/&#E&/**G*K#/%HZDCGH'#H,MZ*GM/&#-,H/G&+#DI#HZ,#ECDED+,-
-CGR,[/'#N#E/CQG*K0#[ZGMZ#/C,#[GHZG*#>F#DI#,JG+HG*K#HC,,+0#HD#G*M&%-,#HZ,GC#-GF,*+GD*+#UG*
C,&/HGD*#HD#,JG+HG*K#KCD%*-#&,R,&+V0#+E,MGIGM/HGD*+#UF/H,CG/&+V#/*-#[Z,*#HZ,'#/C,#HD#L,
MD*+HC%MH,-#G*#C,&/HGD*#HD#DHZ,C#-,R,&DEF,*H#[DCQ+O

!"#$%&_##:D#,*+%C,#HZ/H#,JG+HG*K#HZGC-#E/CH'#HC,,+0#/C,#*DH#-/F/K,-#DC##E%H#%*-,C
EC,++%C,#DI#C,FDR/&#-%,#HD#/MH%/&#DC#E,CM,GR,-#CG+Q#DI#EDH,*HG/&#-CGR,[/'#-/F/K,O#dZGMZ

[G&&#F/G*H/G*#HZ,#RG+%/&#/*-#,*RGCD*F,*H/&#]%/&GH'#DI#HZ,#+GH,#/*-#+%CCD%*-G*K#/C,/O

"^O ;D#[DCQ+#DC#-,R,&DEF,*H#+Z/&&#H/Q,#E&/M,#%*HG&#/#+MZ,F,#IDC#HZ,#ECDH,MHGD*#DI#HZ,#C,H/G*,-
HC,,+#U+,MHGD*#X0#fA@P?X0#HZ,#:C,,#BCDH,MHGD*#B&/*V#Z/+#L,,*#/KC,,-#G*#[CGHG*K#[GHZ#HZ,
.B3O##:ZG+#+MZ,F,#+Z/&&#G*M&%-,_
"a#/#E&/*#HD#/#+M/&,#/*-#&,R,&#DI#/MM%C/M'#/EECDECG/H,#HD#HZ,#ECDED+/&#HZ/H#+ZD[+#HZ,
ED+GHGD*0#MCD[*#+EC,/-#/*-#6DDH#BCDH,MHGD*#3C,/#UE/C/O#@O!O!#DI#fA@P?XV#DI#,R,C'
C,H/G*,-#HC,,#D*#+GH,#/*-#D*#*,GKZLD%CG*K#DC#*,/CL'#KCD%*-#HD#HZ,#+GH,#G*#C,&/HGD*#HD#HZ,
/EECDR,-#E&/*+#/*-#E/CHGM%&/C+O#:Z,#ED+GHGD*+#DI#/&&#HC,,+#HD#L,#C,FDR,-#+Z/&&#L,#G*-GM/H,-
D*#HZG+#E&/*O
!a#HZ,#-,H/G&+#DI#,/MZ#C,H/G*,-#HC,,#/+#C,]%GC,-#/H#E/C/O#>O!O^#DI#fA@P?X#G*#/#+,E/C/H,
+MZ,-%&,O
?a#/#+MZ,-%&,#DI#HC,,#[DCQ+#IDC#/&&#HZ,#C,H/G*,-#HC,,+#G*#E/C/KC/EZ+#U/V#/*-#ULV#/LDR,0
+E,MGI'G*K#EC%*G*K#/*-#DHZ,C#C,F,-G/&#DC#EC,R,*H/HGR,#[DCQ0#[Z,HZ,C#IDC#EZ'+GD&DKGM/&0

Page 24



Z/`/C-#/L/H,F,*H0#/,+HZ,HGM#DC#DE,C/HGD*/&#C,/+D*+O##3&&#HC,,#[DCQ+#+Z/&&#L,#M/CCG,-#D%H#G*
/MMDC-/*M,#[GHZ#fA?WWP0#"WPW0#6,MDFF,*-/HGD*+#IDC#HC,,#[DCQO#
>a#HZ,#-,H/G&+#/*-#ED+GHGD*+#U+ZD[*#D*#HZ,#E&/*#/H#E/C/KC/EZ#U/V#/LDR,V#DI#HZ,#4CD%*-
BCDH,MHGD*#gD*,+#U+,MHGD*#WO?#DI#fA@P?XVO
@a#HZ,#-,H/G&+#/*-#ED+GHGD*+#U+ZD[*#D*#HZ,#E&/*#/H#E/C/KC/EZ#U/V#/LDR,V#DI#HZ,#:C,,
BCDH,MHGD*#f/CCG,C+#U+,MHGD*#WO!#DI#fA@P?XV0#G-,*HGIG,-#+,E/C/H,&'#[Z,C,#C,]%GC,-#IDC
-GII,C,*H#EZ/+,+#DI#MD*+HC%MHGD*#[DCQ#U,OKO#-,FD&GHGD*0#MD*+HC%MHGD*0#Z/C-#&/*-+M/EG*KVO
:Z,#:C,,#BCDH,MHGD*#f/CCG,C+#F%+H#L,#,C,MH,-#ECGDC#HD#,/MZ#MD*+HC%MHGD*#EZ/+,
MDFF,*MG*K#/*-#C,F/G*#G*#E&/M,0#/*-#%*-/F/K,-#IDC#HZ,#-%C/HGD*#DI#HZ/H#EZ/+,O##;D
[DCQ+#+Z/&&#H/Q,#E&/M,#D*#HZ,#*,JH#EZ/+,#%*HG&#HZ,#:C,,#BCDH,MHGD*#f/CCG,C+#/C,
C,ED+GHGD*,-#IDC#HZ/H#EZ/+,O
^a#HZ,#-,H/G&+#DI#/*'#MZ/*K,+#G*#&,R,&+#DC#HZ,#ED+GHGD*#DI#/*'#ECDED+,-#,JM/R/HGD*+#[GHZG*#@
F,HC,+#DI#HZ,#6DDH#BCDH,MHGD*#3C,/#UE/C/O#@O!O!#DI#fA@P?XV#DI#/*'#C,H/G*,-#HC,,0#G*M&%-G*K
HZD+,#D*#*,GKZLD%CG*K#DC#*,/CL'#KCD%*-O
Xa#HZ,#-,H/G&+#DI#/*'#+E,MG/&#,*KG*,,CG*K#C,]%GC,-#HD#/MMDFFD-/H,#HZ,#ECDH,MHGD*#DI
C,H/G*,-#HC,,+#U+,MHGD*"(#DI#fA@P?XV0#U,OKO#G*#MD**,MHGD*#[GHZ#ID%*-/HGD*+0#LCG-KG*K0#[/H,C
I,/H%C,+0#+%CI/MG*KV
Pa#HZ,#-,H/G&+#DI#HZ,#[DCQG*K#F,HZD-+#HD#L,#,FE&D',-#[GHZ#HZ,#-,FD&GHGD*#DI#L%G&-G*K+0
+HC%MH%C,+#/*-#+%CI/MG*K#[GHZG*#DC#/-\/M,*H#HD#HZ,#6B3+#DI#C,H/G*,-#HC,,+O
# Wa#HZ,#-,H/G&+#DI#HZ,#F,HZD-#HD#L,#,FE&D',-#IDC#HZ,#+H/HGD*G*K0#%+,#/*-#C,FDR/&#DI#+GH,
M/LG*+#[GHZG*#/*'#6B3#UE/C/O#WO!O?#DI#fA@P?XVO
"(a#HZ,#-,H/G&+#DI#HC,,#ECDH,MHGD*#F,/+%C,+#IDC#HZ,#Z/C-#&/*-+M/EG*K#EZ/+,#U+,MHGD*+#"?
/*-#">#DI#fA@P?XVO
""a#HZ,#HGFG*K#DI#HZ,#R/CGD%+#EZ/+,+#DI#HZ,#[DCQ+#DC#-,R,&DEF,*H#G*#HZ,#MD*H,JH#DI#HZ,#HC,,
ECDH,MHGD*#F,/+%C,+O

!"#$%&_##:D#F/G*H/G*#HZ,#RG+%/&#/*-#,*RGCD*F,*H/&#]%/&GH'#DI#HZ,#+GH,#/*-#+%CCD%*-G*K#/C,/O

"XO :Z,#ID&&D[G*K#/MHGRGHG,+#F%+H#*DH#L,#M/CCG,-#D%H#%*-,C#/*'#MGCM%F+H/*M,+_
/0##;D#IGC,+#+Z/&&#L,#&GH#[GHZG*#"(#F,HC,+#DI#HZ,#*,/C,+H#EDG*H#DI#HZ,#M/*DE'#DI#/*'#C,H/G*,-
HC,,O
L0##;D#[DCQ+#+Z/&&#ECDM,,-#%*HG&#HZ,#/EECDECG/H,#:C,,#BCDH,MHGD*#f/CCG,C+#/C,#G*#E&/M,0#[GHZ
HZ,#,JM,EHGD*#DI#G*GHG/&#HC,,#[DCQ+O
M0##;D#,]%GEF,*H0#+GK*/K,0#I,*MG*K0#HC,,#ECDH,MHGD*#L/CCG,C+0#F/H,CG/&+0#MDFED*,*H+0
R,ZGM&,+#DC#+HC%MH%C,+##+Z/&&#L,#/HH/MZ,-#HD#DC#+%EEDCH,-#L'#/#C,H/G*,-#HC,,O
-0##;D#FGJG*K#DI#M,F,*H#DC#%+,#DI#DHZ,C#F/H,CG/&+#DC#+%L+H/*M,+#+Z/&&#H/Q,#E&/M,#[GHZG*#/
6B30#DC#M&D+,#,*D%KZ#HD#/#6B3#HZ/H#+,,E/K,#DC#-G+E&/M,F,*H#DI#HZD+,#F/H,CG/&+#DC
+%L+H/*M,+#MD%&-#M/%+,#HZ,*#HD#,*H,C#/#6B3
,0##;D#/&H,C/HGD*+#DC#R/CG/HGD*+#HD#HZ,#/EECDR,-#[DCQ+#DC#HC,,#ECDH,MHGD*#+MZ,F,+#+Z/&&#L,
M/CCG,-#D%H#[GHZD%H#HZ,#ECGDC#[CGHH,*#/EECDR/&#DI#HZ,#.B3O

!"#$%&_##:D#F/G*H/G*#HZ,#RG+%/&#/*-#,*RGCD*F,*H/&#]%/&GH'#DI#HZ,#+GH,#/*-#+%CCD%*-G*K#/C,/O

"PO !"#-/'+#L,IDC,#/*'#-,R,&DEF,*H#G+#MDFF,*M,-#C,+%&HG*K#G*#/*'#/&H,C/HGD*#DI#,JG+HG*K
KCD%*-#&,R,&+0#-,FD&GHGD*#DC#/&H,C/HGD*#DI#HZ,#+HC%MH%C,0#[CGHH,*#*DHGM,#+Z/&&#L,#KGR,*#HD#HZ,
&DM/&#E&/**G*K#/%HZDCGH'#[Z,C,%ED*#HZ,#&DM/&#E&/**G*K#/%HZDCGH'0#[GHZG*#!"#-/'+#DI#C,M,GEH
DI#+%MZ#*DHGM,0#+Z/&&#+E,MGI'#G*#[CGHG*K#HD#HZ,#-,R,&DE,C#[ZGMZ#E,C+D*+#/%HZDCG+,-#L'#HZ,
&DM/&#E&/**G*K#/%HZDCGH'#+Z/&&#L,#/&&D[,-#/MM,++#HD#HZ,#+GH,#HD#G*+E,MH#HC,,#ECDH,MHGD*
F,/+%C,+#/*-#MD*+HC%MHGD*#DI#-CGR,[/'+#N#/MM,++#*,/C#HC,,+0#IDC#HZ,#E%CED+,#DI
/CLDCGM%&H%C/&#G*R,+HGK/HGD*O

!"#$%&_##:D#F/G*H/G*#HZ,#RG+%/&#/*-#,*RGCD*F,*H/&#]%/&GH'#DI#HZ,#+GH,#/*-#+%CCD%*-G*K#/C,/O

"WO f,IDC,# /*'# MD*+HC%MHGD*# MDFF,*M,+0# -,H/G&+# DI# HZ,# [G*-D[+# +Z/&&# L,# +%LFGHH,-# HD# /*-
/EECDR,-# G*# [CGHG*K# L'# HZ,# .DM/&# B&/**G*K# 3%HZDCGH'O# :Z,# /EECDR,-# -,H/G&+# +Z/&&# HZ,*# L,
%+,-#G*#HZ,#MD*+HC%MHGD*#DI#HZ,#-,R,&DEF,*H#/*-#C,H/G*,-#HZ,C,/IH,CO

!"#$%&_#2*#HZ,#G*H,C,+H+#DI#RG+%/&#/F,*GH'#/*-#G*#/MMDC-/*M,#[GHZ#ED&GM'#<=X#DI#HZ,#)8B

Page 25



SL/+?,/'>)+,4'.)/'()**%+,,1

E#4+'()**,$+4'ZI1'' O[8:\8O:9:'9:1=\1O:

RDF%/I'P#+,1'''''''''''''' ':O8:]8O:9:

Page 26



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'#!("(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;<= >)/+?'3,#* @%44'A'B,4C,+? D%40#/7

D)0#+%)$1 )*+,-#".#/0123)4#50//367-#/0123)4-#289:#91;

!/)E)4#"1 2<*=+,#>?#%@,#A>#B,@A*%B*=A#*=C#CBD=ED=+#,@A*F&D@<G,=A#H>I,=D=+
<>%B@#(J((#<>%B@#%=AD&#(!K(#<>%B@L

2EE"%0#$+1 MB#M M*&,ED

2&,$+'1

A%+,'!"#$1

F'(/)G$'0)EH/%&?+I'2""'/%&?+4'/,4,/J,7I'D%0,$0,'$K*L,/'9:::9MN:OI'!KL"%4?,7'P:9:I

Q,J,")E*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'E)"%0%,41
N,'#;>O=#2,=AB,

!"#$$%$&'B%4+)/H1
3PPQ(JQ(R:KJ#S 2<*=+,#>?#%@,#>?#+B>%=C#?&>>B#?B>G#F,*%A'#@<>I#A>#B,@A*%B*=A#S#3IIB>T,C#""Q(KQ!("(

Agenda Item 8

Page 27



AK**#/H'5.'-,E/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4K"+#+%)$4'-,0,%J,71

-,E/,4,$+#+%)$41
3#@DA,#=>ADU,#O*@#CD@I&*',C#>=#*#I>@A#>=#A<,#<D+<O*'#"V#$%=,#!("(W##3#A>A*&#>?#"R#&,AA,B@#>?#=>AD?DU*AD>=
<*T,#F,,=#@,=A#A>#IB>I,BAD,@#D=#A<,#*B,*W##3A#A<,#ADG,#>?#OBDAD=+#A<D@#B,I>BA#>=,#&,AA,B#>?#>FX,UAD>=#*=C#*
Y%*&D?'D=+#I,ADAD>=#>?#!R#@D+=*A%B,@#O,B,#B,U,DT,C#UDAD=+#A<,#?>&&>OD=+#U>=U,B=@Z
! ;<,#*II&DU*AD>=#D@#B,AB>@I,UADT,[
! ;<,#*II&DU*AD>=#OD&&#DGI*UA#>=#A<,#I,*U,#>?#B,@DC,=A@#D=#A<,#ODC,B#*B,*[
! ;<,#F,<*TD>%B#>?#I*AB>=@W

()$4K"+#+%)$41
4DB,UA>B#>?#/*O-#8)#\#3@@,A#M*=*+,G,=A#]#8>%@D=+#\#7=TDB>=G,=A*&#PB>A,UAD>=#4DTD@D>=#<*C#=>
>FX,UAD>=W

Q%/,0+)/R4'()**,$+41

-S2A5>'T5-'-STS--2D
2>%=UD&&>B#4*BB,=#4>CC#B,Y%,@A,C#A<,#*II&DU*AD>=#F,#B,G>T,C#?B>G#C,&,+*AD>=#>=#A<,#+B>%=C@
B,@DC,=A@#*&B,*C'#,^I,BD,=U,#&*A,#=D+<A#*=ADS@>UD*&#F,<*TD>%B#*B>%=C#A<,#,^D@AD=+#I%FSU&>@%B,#ADG,-#*=C
A<,B,#*B,#U>=U,B=@#A<D@#OD&&#,^A,=C#&*A,B#D=A>#A<,#=D+<A#@<>%&C#A<,#*II&DU*AD>=#F,#*IIB>T,CW##0A#D@#*&@>#?,&A

*#&*A,#=D+<A#U&%F#D@#>%A#>?#E,,ID=+#ODA<#A<,#U<*B*UA,B#>?#/D@U*BC#N,'#;>O=#2,=AB,W

U>3-5QV(3U5>
;<,#*II&DU*AD>=#D@#?>B#*#U<*=+,#>?#%@,#A>#*#B,@A*%B*=A#*=C#CBD=ED=+#,@A*F&D@<G,=A#H(JZ((#<>%B@#%=AD&
(!ZK(#<>%B@LW##3=#*II&DU*AD>=#?>B#*#B,@A*%B*=A#H3PPQ(JQ(R:KJL#O*@#*IIB>T,C#M*BU<#!("(#ODA<#&DGDA,C
>I,=D=+#<>%B@#HJZ((#<>%B@#%=AD&#!KZK(#<>%B@LW

!-U>(U!DS'5T'QSWSD5!@S>3
;<,#IB>I>@*&#D@#*UU,IA*F&,#D=#IBD=UDI&,#%=C,B#P>&DU'#18"#>?#A<,#_DBB*&#`=DA*B'#4,T,&>IG,=A#P&*=#*=C
1P4K#8>A#a>>C#;*E,*O*'@-#),@A*%B*=A@-#2*?,@#*=C#4BD=ED=+#7@A*F&D@<G,=A@#O<DU<#,=U>%B*+,@#3K
),@A*%B*=A@#*=C#39#4BD=ED=+#7@A*F&D@<G,=A#%@,@#A>#F,#CDB,UA,C#A>O*BC@#N,'#;>O=#2,=AB,@W

AU3S'2>Q'AV--5V>QU>XA
;<,#@DA,#U>GIBD@,@#*#U>GG,BUD*&#%=DA#>=#*#IB>GD=,=A#U>B=,B-#@DA%*A,C#D=#*#N,'#;>O=#2,=AB,W##;<,
=,*B,@A#B,@DC,=AD*&#IB>I,BA'#Hb,O,&&#1AB,,AL#D@#R:G#*O*'#?B>G#A<,#@DA,W

!5DU(Y'(5>3SZ3
;<,#IB>I>@*&#@<*&&#F,#*@@,@@,C#*+*D=@A#A<,#B,&,T*=A#`=DA*B'#4,T,&>IG,=A#P&*=#P>&DU'#18"#2BDA,BD*#?>B
4,T,&>IG,=A#D=#N,'#;>O=#2,=AB,@#*=C#1P4K#8>A#a>>C#;*E,*O*'@-#),@A*%B*=A@-#2*?,@#*=C#4BD=ED=+
7@A*F&D@<G,=A@W#;<D@#D@#A>#F,#,T*&%*A,C#*+*D=@A#A<,#6>T,B=G,=Ac@#E,'#>FX,UADT,@#D=#PP19#P&*==D=+#?>B
PB>@I,B>%@#7U>=>GD,@W

`4P#I>&DU'#18"#B,Y%DB,@#A<*A#C,T,&>IG,=A#ODA<D=#N,'#;>O=#2,=AB,@#@<>%&C#=>A#%=C,BGD=,#A<,#TDA*&DA'
*=C#TD*FD&DA'#>?#A<,#*B,*#*=C#@<>%&C#<*T,#=>#C,ABDG,=A*&#DGI*UA#>=#<D+<O*'#@*?,A'W##2*B,#G%@A#F,
A*E,=#A<*A#A<,#IB>I>@*&#OD&&#=>A#U*%@,#=%D@*=U,#A>#=,D+<F>%BD=+#>UU%ID,B@#*@#*#B,@%&A#>?#=>D@,#*=C
CD@A%BF*=U,-#>=#@AB,,A#I*BED=+#>B#C,&DT,B'#T,<DU&,@W##0A#B,U>GG,=C@#@%DA*F&,#U>=CDAD>=@#@<>%&C#F,
DGI>@,C#>=#<>%B@#>?#>I,=D=+Q>I,B*AD>=W#

1%II&,G,=A*B'#P&*==D=+#6%DC*=U,#K#@A*A,@#A<*A#B,@A*%B*=A@-#CBD=ED=+#,@A*F&D@<G,=A@#*=C#<>A#?>>C
A*E,*O*'@#*B,#+,=,B*&&'#*UU,IA*F&,#ODA<D=#N,'#;>O=#2,=AB,@#IB>TDC,C#DA#C>,@#=>A#<*BG#=,*BF'
B,@DC,=AD*&#IB>I,BAD,@W#1P4K#B,U>GG,=C@#*#9(SG,AB,#@,I*B*AD>=#CD@A*=U,#?B>G#A<,#G*D=#,&,T*AD>=#>?#*
CO,&&D=+#<>%@,#>B#*#F%D&CD=+#%@,C#@>&,&'#?>B#@,&?#U>=A*D=,C#?&*A@#O<,=#G,*@%B,C#*&>=+#*#I%F&DU
<D+<O*'W

2!!S2-2>(S'2>Q'2@S>U3Y'UAAVSA
;<,#6>T,B=G,=Ac@#E,'#>FX,UADT,@#*@#@,A#>%A#D=#PP19#P&*==D=+#?>B#PB>@I,B>%@#7U>=>GD,@#*B,#A>
IB>G>A,#A<,#TDA*&DA'#*=C#TD*FD&DA'#>?#,^D@AD=+#U,=AB,@#F'#,=U>%B*+D=+#*#ODC,#B*=+,#>?#@,BTDU,@#D=#*#+>>C
,=TDB>=G,=A#O<DU<#G,,A#A<,#=,,C@#>?#A<,#,=ADB,#U>GG%=DA'#*=C#*B,#*UU,@@DF&,#A>#*&&W##/D@U*BCd@#U,=AB,
C,G>=@AB*A,@#*#T*BD,A'#>?#@,BTDU,@#*&A<>%+<#A<,B,#*B,#@,T,B*&#IB,GD@,@#O<DU<#*II,*B#T*U*=A#D=#A<,
TDUD=DA'W##;<,B,#D@#=*AD>=*&#I>&DU'#,=U>%B*+,G,=A#>?#*='#C,T,&>IG,=A#A<*A#+,=,B*A,@#,U>=>GDU#+B>OA<
*=C#,GI&>'G,=AW##;<,#IB>I>@*&#D@#U>=@DC,B,C#A>#D=UB,*@,#A<,#T*BD,A'#>?#F%@D=,@@,@#D=#A<,#U,=AB,W

Page 28



/*A,#=D+<A#%@,@#@%U<#*@#B,@A*%B*=A@-#CBD=ED=+#,@A*F&D@<G,=A@#*=C#=D+<AU&%F@#U*=#G*E,#*=#DGI>BA*=A
U>=ABDF%AD>=#A>#A<,#TDA*&DA'#>?#A<,#@<>IID=+#U,=AB,-#,@I,UD*&&'#C%BD=+#A<,#,T,=D=+@#O<,=#>A<,B#@<>I@#*B,
U&>@,C#*=C#eC,*Ce#?B>=A*+,@W##;<,@,#%@,@#*B,#F,@A#&>U*A,C#D=#N,'#;>O=#2,=AB,@#O<DU<#,=X>'#*#<D+<
C,+B,,#>?#*UU,@@DFD&DA'#F'#G>C,@#>?#AB*=@I>BA#>A<,B#A<*=#IBDT*A,#U*BW

;<,B,#*B,#*IIB>^DG*A,&'#!(#&*A,#=D+<A#,@A*F&D@<G,=A@#ODA<D=#A<,#N,'#;>O=#2,=AB,W##P>&DU'#1P4K#C>,@
=>A#<*T,#B,U>GG,=C,C#&DGDA@#>?#%@,#U&*@@,@-#<>O,T,B#DA#C>,@#A*E,#D=A>#*UU>%=A#A<,#U%G%&*ADT,#DGI*UA
>?#@DGD&*B#%@,@#>=#A<,#U<*B*UA,B#>?#A<,#*B,*#*=C#A<,#?%=UAD>=#>?#A<,#U,=AB,W##;<,#=%GF,B#>?#&*A,#=D+<A
%@,@#D@#=>A#C,,G,C#A>#F,#,^U,@@DT,#*@#A<,'#U*A,B#?>B#*#T*BD,A'#>?#U>=@%G,B#B,Y%DB,G,=A@#*=C#*#&*B+,
U*AU<G,=A#*B,*#>?#<D+<#C,=@DA'#<>%@D=+-#*=C#D@#=>A#U>=@DC,B,C#A>#%=C,BGD=,#A<,#TD*FD&DA'#>?#A<,#*B,*

;<,#=,*B,@A#B,@DC,=AD*&#IB>I,BA'#Hb,O,&&#1AB,,AL#D@#R:G#*O*'#?B>G#A<,#@DA,W##1P4K#B,U>GG,=C@#*
9(SG,AB,#@,I*B*AD>=#CD@A*=U,#?B>G#A<,#G*D=#,&,T*AD>=#>?#*#CO,&&D=+#<>%@,#>B#*#F%D&CD=+#%@,C#@>&,&'#?>B
@,&?#U>=A*D=,C#?&*A@#O<,=#G,*@%B,C#*&>=+#*#I%F&DU#<D+<O*'-#O<DU<#A<,#IB>I>@*&#*U<D,T,@W#

0=#B,@I>=@,#A>#A<,#>FX,UAD>=@#B,U,DT,C-#A<,#B,AB>@I,UADT,#=*A%B,#>?#A<,#*II&DU*AD>=#C>,@#=>A#D=?&%,=U,
A<,#C,UD@D>=#G*ED=+#IB>U,@@W##0A#D@#*UE=>O&,C+,C#A<*A#A<,#@DA,#D@#&>U*A,C#ODA<D=#A<,#N,'#;>O=#2,=AB,
*=C#*@#@%U<#<D+<,B#&,T,&@#>?#=>D@,#*=C#CD@A%BF*=U,#A>#A<>@,#,^I,BD,=U,C#D=#PBDG*BD&'#),@DC,=AD*&#3B,*@
*B,#&DE,&'W##8>O,T,B#DA#D@#=>A#U>=@DC,B,C#A<,#IB>I>@*&#O>%&C#B,@%&A#D=#*#&,T,&#>?#=>D@,#*=C#CD@A%BF*=U,#A>
O*BB,=A#*#B,?%@*&#>?#I&*==D=+#I,BGD@@D>=W##;<,#F,<*TD>%B#>?#I*AB>=@#D@#F,'>=C#A<,#U>=AB>&#>?#A<,#/P3W
_<D&@A#DA#D@#*UE=>O&,C+,C#&*A,#=D+<A#%@,@#U*=#B,@%&A#D=#&,T,&@#>?#*=ADS@>UD*&#F,<*TD>%B-#A<,#*C>IA,C
I>&DUD,@#CDB,UA#&*A,#=D+<A#%@,@#A>#A>O=#U,=AB,#&>U*AD>=@#A>#GD=DGD@,#A<,#DGI*UA#>=#B,@DC,=AD*&#*B,*@W

AS!2-23U5>'QUA32>(SA
;<,#IB>I>@*&#D@#=>A#U>=@DC,B,C#A>#B,@%&A#D=#>T,B&>>ED=+#>B#&>@@#>?#IBDT*U'#A>#B,@DC,=AD*&#IB>I,BAD,@W

BUXB62Y83-2TTU('U@!DU(23U5>A
;<,B,#*B,#=>#8D+<O*'#0GI&DU*AD>=@#B,&*AD=+#A>#A<D@#IB>I>@*&W

S>WU-5>@S>32D8AVA32U>2[UDU3Y'UAAVSA
;<,#4DB,UA>B#>?#),+,=,B*AD>=#]#8>%@D=+#\#7=TDB>=G,=A*&#PB>A,UAD>=#4DTD@D>=#<*C#=>#>FX,UAD>=#A>#A<,
IB>I>@*&#D=#B,&*AD>=#A>#=>D@,#*=C#CD@A%BF*=U,W##;<,B,#*B,#=>#7=TDB>=G,=A*&Q1%@A*D=*FD&DA'#D@@%,@
B,&*AD=+#A>#A<,@,#IB>I>@*&@W

BS2D3B'UAAVSA
;<,B,#*B,#=>#<,*&A<#DGI&DU*AD>=@#B,&*AD=+#A>#A<D@#*II&DU*AD>=W

(5>(DVAU5>
;<,#IB>I>@*&#U>GI&D,@#ODA<#P>&DU'#18"#>?#A<,#*C>IA,C#_DBB*&#`=DA*B'#4,T,&>IG,=A#P&*=#*=C#1P4K
8>A#a>>C#;*E,*O*'@-#),@A*%B*=A@-#2*?,@#*=C#4BD=ED=+#7@A*F&D@<G,=A@W#0A#D@#C,,G,C#=>A#A>#<*T,#*=
*CT,B@,#DGI*UA#>=#A<,#U<*B*UA,B#>?#A<,#*B,*-#=,*BF'#B,@DC,=AD*&#IB>I,BAD,@-#>B#A<,#TDA*&DA'#*=C#TD*FD&DA'#>?
A<,#N,'#;>O=#2,=AB,W

AK**#/H').'Q,0%4%)$1
8*TD=+#B,+*BC@#A>#A<,#D=CDTDC%*&#G,BDA@#>?#A<D@#*II&DU*AD>=#A<,#C,UD@D>=#A>#+B*=A#P&*==D=+#P,BGD@@D>=
<*@#F,,=#A*E,=#<*TD=+#B,+*BC@#A>#A<,#B,&,T*=A#P>&DUD,@#*=C#PB>I>@*&@#D=#A<,#_DBB*&#`=DA*B'
4,T,&>IG,=A#P&*=#H3C>IA,C#a,FB%*B'#!(((L#*=C#*&&#B,&,T*=A#G*A,BD*&#U>=@DC,B*AD>=@#D=U&%CD=+#=*AD>=*&
*=C#B,+D>=*&#I>&DU'#*CTDU,W#0=#B,*U<D=+#A<D@#C,UD@D>=#A<,#/>U*&#P&*==D=+#3%A<>BDA'#<*@#U>=@DC,B,C#A<,
?>&&>OD=+ZS
;<,#IB>I>@*&#U>GI&D,@#ODA<#P>&DU'#18"#>?#A<,#*C>IA,C#_DBB*&#`=DA*B'#4,T,&>IG,=A#P&*=#*=C#1P4K
8>A#a>>C#;*E,*O*'@-#),@A*%B*=A@-#2*?,@#*=C#4BD=ED=+#7@A*F&D@<G,=A@W#0A#D@#C,,G,C#=>A#A>#<*T,#*=
*CT,B@,#DGI*UA#>=#A<,#U<*B*UA,B#>?#A<,#*B,*-#=,*BF'#B,@DC,=AD*&#IB>I,BAD,@-#>B#A<,#TDA*&DA'#*=C#TD*FD&DA'#>?
A<,#N,'#;>O=#2,=AB,W

-,0)**,$7,7'Q,0%4%)$1 '2EE/)J,

Page 29



-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

"W ;<,# C,T,&>IG,=A# <,B,F'# I,BGDAA,C# @<*&&# F,# U>GG,=U,C# F,?>B,# A<,# ,^IDB*AD>=# >?# A<B,,
',*B@#?B>G#A<,#C*A,#>?#A<D@#I,BGD@@D>=W

!"#$%&! ;>#U>GI&'#ODA<#1,UAD>=#J"#H*@#*G,=C,CL#>?#A<,#;>O=#*=C#2>%=AB'#P&*==D=+#3UA
"JJ(W

!W ;<,#IB,GD@,@#@<*&&#F,#U&>@,C#F,AO,,=#A<,#<>%B@#>?#(!ZK(#<>%B@#*=C#(J((#<>%B@

!"#$%&Z#0=#A<,#D=A,B,@A@#>?#*G,=DA'

KW b>#C,T,&>IG,=A#@<*&&#A*E,#I&*U,#%=AD&#?%&&#C,A*D&@#>?#*#@U<,G,#?>B#?%G,#,^AB*UAD>=#<*@#F,,=
@%FGDAA,C#A>#*=C#*IIB>T,C#D=#OBDAD=+#F'#A<,#/>U*&#P&*==D=+#3%A<>BDA'W#;<,#@U<,G,#@<*&&#F,
DGI&,G,=A,C#F,?>B,#A<,#F%@D=,@@#D@#D=#>I,B*AD>=#*=C#B,A*D=,C#*@#@%U<#A<,B,*?A,BW

!"#$%&Z#0=#A<,#D=A,B,@A#>?#*G,=DA'

TK/+?,/'>)+,4'.)/'()**%+,,1

D#4+'()**,$+4'[H1'' 9\8:=8P:9:':M1\M1:<

S]E%/H'Q#+,1'''''''''''''' ':\8:N8P:9:

Page 30



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'#!("(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;;< =)/+>'3,#* ?%44'@'A,4B,+> A)C"#B,'#$7'?,)"4

D)0#+%)$1 )*+,,+-./#0%12*3&#45627#)*3182#931:7#);<=)>#;?<@7#A>BC
DE;9F7#G4HI#H@F

!/)E)4#"1 G.3182#5,#%/2#5,#&31J#-5#,*51-#5,#-.2#;2J#@55*#-5#K*5L+J2#31#5%-J55*
/23-+18#3*23M

2EE"%0#$+1 N*J#O&3P2#Q+6+-2J

2&,$+'1 =3-.31+2&#Q+P.,+2&J#31J#O3*-12*/

@%+,'!"#$1

F'(/)G$'0)EC/%&>+H'2""'/%&>+4'/,4,/I,7H'D%0,$0,'$J*K,/'9:::9L<:MH'!JK"%4>,7'N:9:H

O,I,")E*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'E)"%0%,41
D2'#C5R1#G21-*2
C5%*+/6#@2L2&5K621-#B+-2

!"#$$%$&'A%4+)/C1
"SSTS#U#G.3182#5,#%/2#,*56#9*+-+/.#Q28+51#43&&#-5#,%12*3&#J+*2P-5*V/#5,,+P2#U#<KK*5L2J#!WX(TX"SI!

Agenda Item 9

Page 31



<OOX!((IXTT!Y# U# @+L+/+51# 5,# -.2# 8*5%1J# ,&55*# 5,# -.2# Z%+&J+18# -5# P*23-2# -R5# <"# /.5K# %1+-/7# +1-2*13&
3&-2*3-+51/7#*23*#J5*62*#U#<KK*5L2J#"(X(YX!((I

<OOX!((SXTNSH#U#G.3182#5,#%/2#5,#G&3//#<"#[*2-3+&\#-5#]/2#G&3//#<H#[R+12#Z3*#R+-.#,55J\#31J
2*2P-+51#5,#3R1+18#31J#3//5P+3-2J#2^-2*13&#3&-2*3-+51/#U#;2,%/2J#!!X(TX!((S#[<KK23&#<&&5R2J
"HX"(X!((S\

@J**#/C'5.'-,E/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4J"+#+%)$4'-,0,%I,71

-,E/,4,$+#+%)$41

<#/+-2#15-+P2#R3/#J+/K&3'2J#51#3#K5/-#51#-.2#.+8.R3'#"Y-.#$%12#!("(M##<#-5-3&#5,#"!#&2--2*/#5,
15-+,+P3-+51#.3L2#Z221#/21-#-5#K*5K2*-+2/#+1#-.2#3*23M#<-#-.2#-+62#5,#R*+-+18#-.+/#*2K5*-#!T#&2--2*/#5,
5Z_2P-+51#.3L2#Z221#*2P2+L2J7#&+/-+18#-.2#,5&&5R+18#8*5%1J/`

! C.+/#&+P21/2J#K*26+/2/#+/#R+-.+1#H(#,22-#5,#*2/+J21-+3&#K*5K2*-'#31J#/.5%&J#12L2*#.3L2#83+12J
K&311+18#K2*6//+51a#

! C5#+1-*5J%P2#5%-J55*#/23-+18#R+&&#+1P*23/2#-.2#15+/2#K5&&%-+51#,5*#3&&#-.2#&5P3&#*2/+J21-/#+1#31#3*23
R.2*2#15+/2#&2L2&/#3*2#3&*23J'#.+8.a

! =5+/2#J+/-%*Z31P2#+1P&%J2/#/.5%-+18#31J#/R23*+18a
! ?%-J55*#/23-+18#3-#-.+/#L21%2#R+&&#Z&5P:#3#K%Z&+P#*+8.-#5,#R3'7#,5*P+18#31'#K3//2*/#Z'#-5#/-2K#+1-5

-.2#*53J7#3#63_5*#*+/:#3-#3#Z%/'#_%1P-+51a
! E//%2/#R+-.#K3*:+18a
! Q3P:#5,#15-+,+P3-+51a
! b+/+Z+&+-'#,5*#J*+L2*/#3-#-.2#_%1P-+51#51#9*+J82#;53J#R+&&#Z2#*2/-*+P-2Ja
! Q+--2*a
! E1-+6+J3-+51#,*56#P%/-562*/a
! C.2#K&311+18#P51J+-+51#-5#/.%-#-.2#R+1J5R/#3-#!"MN(K6#+/#Z2+18#+815*2Ja
! B+1P2#-.2#;2J#@55*#5K212J#-.2*2#.3/#Z221#3#15-+P23Z&2#+1P*23/2#+1#15+/2#.23*J#+1#*2/+J21-/

83*J21/X+1/+J2#-.2#.5%/2#31J#31'#+1P*23/2#+1#-.2#1%6Z2*#5,#K3-*51/#[K3*-+P%&3*&'#5%-J55*/\#R+&&
,%*-.2*#21P*53P.#51#*2/+J21-/#*+8.-/#,5*#K23P2,%&#21_5'621-#5,#-.2+*#K*5K2*-'a

! Q5//#5,#K*+L3P'M

G5%1P+&&5*#43&2#*2c%2/-2J#-.2#3KK&+P3-+51#Z2#-3:21#5%-#5,#J2&283-+51#P+-+18#P51P2*1/#-.2#K3L2621-#+/
,3*#-55#13**5R7#2/K2P+3&&'#R.21#P5%K&2J#R+-.#2^+/-+18#/-*22-#,%*1+-%*2#31J#R5%&J#/2L2*2&'#.36K2*
K2J2/-*+31#3PP2//#,*56#d25&/#@*+L2#-5#-.2#63+1#A2/-#D+*Z'#/.5KK+18#3*23M

()$4J"+#+%)$41
@+*2P-5*#5,#Q3R7#4;#e#<//2-#d31382621-#f#45%/+18#e#>1L+*51621-3&#O*5-2P-+51#@+L+/+51#.3J#15
5Z_2P-+51#51#-.2#K*5L+/+51#5,#P51J+-+51/M

@+*2P-5*#5,#C2P.1+P3&#B2*L+P2/#f#C*3,,+P#d31382621-#@+L+/+51#.3J 15#5Z_2P-+51#-5#-.2#K*5K5/3&

O%/,0+)/P4'()**,$+41

-Q2@5='R5-'-QRQ--2D'35'!D2==S=T'(5??S33QQ
G5%1P+&&5*#43&2#*2c%2/-2J#-.2#3KK&+P3-+51#Z2#-3:21#5%-#5,#J2&283-+51#P+-+18#P51P2*1/#-.2#K3L2621-#+/
,3*#-55#13**5R7#2/K2P+3&&'#R.21#P5%K&2J#R+-.#2^+/-+18#/-*22-#,%*1+-%*2#31J#R5%&J#/2L2*2&'#.36K2*
K2J2/-*+31#3PP2//#,*56#d25&/#@*+L2#-5#-.2#63+1#A2/-#D+*Z'#/.5KK+18#3*23M

S=3-5OU(3S5=
C.2#3KK&+P3-+51#K*5K5/2/#31#5%-J55*#/23-+18#3*23#5%-/+J2#C.2#;2J#@55*#R+12#Z3*#[3KK*5L2J#K&311+18
3KK&+P3-+51#<OOX!((SXTNSH\M

C.+/#3KK&+P3-+51#/22:/#3KK*5L3&#,5*#-.2#P.3182#5,#%/2#5,#3#K5*-+51#5,#-.2#K%Z&+P#,55-R3'#5%-/+J2#C.2
;2J#@55*#R+12#Z3*#[3KK*5L2J#K&311+18#3KK&+P3-+51#<OOX!((SXTNSH\#-5#3#,5*63&+/2J#/23-+18#5%-#3*23
,5*#-.2#P51/%6K-+51#5,#,55J#31J#J*+1:M##<621J2J#K&31/#R2*2#*2P2+L2J#Y#$%&'#!("(#*265L+18#-R5
-3Z&2/#,*56#-.2#/P.262#31J#*2J%P+18#-.2#/P3&2#5,#-.2#K*5_2P-+51#5,#-.2#5%-J55*#/23-+18#,*56#NMT6#-5
"MY6M

!-S=(S!DQ'5R'OQVQD5!?Q=3
C.2#K*5K5/3&#,5*#5%-J55*#/23-+18#+/#3PP2K-3Z&2#+1#K*+1P+K&2#/%Z_2P-#-5#P56K&+31P2#R+-.#K5&+P'#B4"#5,

Page 32



-.2#A+**3&#]1+-3*'#@2L2&5K621-#O&31M

@S3Q'2=O'@U--5U=OS=T@
C.2#%1+-#P56K*+/2/#3#R+12#Z3*#/+-%3-2J#R+-.+1#-.2#P5662*P+3&#D2'#C5R1#G21-*2#3*23#5,#A2/-#D+*Z'M
C.2*2#+/#3#855J#6+^#5,#%/2/#R+-.+1#-.2#+662J+3-2#L+P+1+-'#5,#-.2#/+-2#+1P&%J+18#/562#*2/+J21-+3&#3-#,+*/-
,&55*M##=5M"#;+L2*/J3&2#;53J#+/#!W6#,*56#-.2#K*5K5/3&M##<&&#5-.2*#JR2&&+18/#31J#K*5K2*-+2/#/5&2&'#%/2J
,5*#*2/+J21-+3&#,&3-/#3*2#5L2*#H(6#,*56#-.2#K*5K5/3&M

!5DS(W'(5=3QX3
C.2#K*5K5/3&#/.3&&#Z2#3//2//2J#383+1/-#-.2#*2&2L31-#]1+-3*'#@2L2&5K621-#O&31#O5&+P'#B4"#G*+-2*+3#,5*
@2L2&5K621-#+1#D2'#C5R1#G21-*2/#31J#BO@N#45-#055J#C3:23R3'/7#;2/-3%*31-/7#G3,2/#31J#@*+1:+18
>/-3Z&+/.621-/M#C.+/#+/#-5#Z2#2L3&%3-2J#383+1/-#-.2#)5L2*1621-V/#:2'#5Z_2P-+L2/#+1#OOBH#O&311+18#,5*
B%/-3+13Z&2#>P5156+P#)*5R-.M

2!!Q2-2=(Q'2=O'2?Q=S3W'S@@UQ@
A2/-#D+*Z'#+/#31#2/-3Z&+/.2J#&5P3-+51#,5*#J3'#5*#.3&,UJ3'#-*+K/#-5#-.2#P53/-#Z'#P3*7#Z%/#5*#*3+&M##C.2#/+-2
+/#&5P3-2J#+1#3#D2'#C5R1#G21-*2#R.+P.#21P5%*382/#-.2#J2L2&5K621-#5,#*2/-3%*31-/#31J#P3,2/7#/%Z_2P-
-5#15#3JL2*/2#+6K3P-#51#-.2#/%**5%1J+18#3*23M##C.2#K*+1P+K&2#5,#5%-J55*#/23-+18#+/#-.2*2,5*2
P51/+J2*2J#3PP2K-3Z&2#%1J2*#K5&+P'#OOBH7#B4"#31J#CQTM##C.2#5%-J55*#/23-+18#+/#P51/+J2*2J#-5
K*565-2#31#g3P-+L2#,*51-382h#R.+P.#R+&&#3JJ#-5#-.2#L+-3&+-'#31J#L+3Z+&+-'#5,#-.2#*2P581+/2J#-5R1#P21-*2
&5P3-+51M##C.2#K*5K5/3&#+/#L+2R2J#3/#31#3JJ+-+51#-5#31#2^+/-+18#Z%/+12//M##E-#+/#P51/+J2*2J#-.2
P%6%&3-+L2#+6K3P-#5,#-.2#K*5K5/3&#R+&&#15-#.3L2#3#1283-+L2#+6K3P-#51#-.2#P.3*3P-2*#5,#-.2#3*23M#

<621J2J#K&31/#R2*2#*2c%2/-2J#*2J%P+18#-.2#/+i2#5,#-.2#K*5K5/3&M##C.2#K*5K5/2J#/23-+18#3*23#+/#15R
R+-.+1#!6#5,#-.2#;2J#@55*#Z%+&J+187#3&&5R+18#!MT6#5,#K3L2621-#R+J-.M##C.+/#R3/#J2262J#12P2//3*'#-5
*2J%P2#-.2#Z%&:#5,#-.2#/23-+18#3*23#31J#-5#3P.+2L2#-.2#12P2//3*'#/+8.-#&+12/M##C.2#/P3&2#31J#2^-21-#5,
-.2#/23-+18#3*23#+/#15R#J2262J#3PP2K-3Z&2M

?%-J55*#/23-+18#3*23/#3*2#3#,23-%*2#+1#A2/-#D+*Z'#31J#-.2#3621J2J#K*5K5/3&#+/#P51/+J2*2J
3PP2K-3Z&2#+1#-2*6/#5,#/P3&2#31J#J2/+81M##E-#+/#P51/+J2*2J#15-#-5#.3*6#-.2#P.3*3P-2*#5,#-.2#5*+8+13&
Z%+&J+18#5*#/%**5%1J+18#Z%+&J+18/7#31J#+1-*5J%P2/#3#12R#,23-%*2#R+-.#3#5K21#K+2P2#5,#P51P*2-2#K3L+18
R.+P.#.3/#15#32/-.2-+P#L3&%2M##E-#+/#P51/+J2*2J#Z3&%/-*3J2/#15#65*2#-.31#"6#+1#.2+8.-7#/.5%&J#Z2
P51J+-+512J#-5#P51-3+1#-.2#/23-+18#3*23M

A.+&/-#-.2#K*5K5/3&#+/#R+-.+1#H(6#5,#*2/+J21-+3&#K*5K2*-+2/7#-.2#3KK&+P3-+51#+/#,5*#-.2#J2L2&5K621-#5,#31
2^+/-+18#<H#%/2#R+-.+1#3#D2'#C5R1#G21-*2#[3KK*5L2J#3-#3KK23&\M##E-#+/#3P:15R&2J82J#-.3-#-.2#/+-2#+/
&5P3-2J#R+-.+1#-.2#D2'#C5R1#G21-*2#31J#3/#/%P.#.+8.2*#&2L2&/#5,#15+/2#31J#J+/-%*Z31P2#-5#-.5/2#+1
O*+63*+&'#;2/+J21-+3&#<*23/#3*2#&+:2&'M##45R2L2*#+-#+/#15-#P51/+J2*2J#-.2#K*5K5/3&#R5%&J#*2/%&-#+1#&2L2&/
5,#15+/2#31J#J+/-%*Z31P2#-5#R3**21-#3#*2,%/3&#5,#K&311+18#K2*6+//+51M##C.2#3621+-+2/#5,#12+8.Z5%*+18
*2/+J21-/#R5%&J#Z2#K*5-2P-2J#Z'#3#&+6+-+18#.5%*/#P51J+-+51#/-3-+18#-.2#5%-/+J2#3*23#P3115-#Z2#%/2J#,5*
-.2#P51/%6K-+51#5,#,55J#31J#J*+1:#3,-2*#!"`N(#.5%*/M

C.2#E1/K2P-5*#P51/+J2*2J#-.2#%/2#5,#31#5%-J55*#/23-+18#3*23#31J#P51J+-+512J#+-#3PP5*J+18&'M##C.%/#-.2
K*+1P+K&2#5,#-.+/#K*5K5/3&#.3/#Z221#2/-3Z&+/.2J#3-#3KK23&M

@Q!2-23S5='OS@32=(Q@
C.2#3KK&+P3-+51#+/#15-#P51/+J2*2J#-5#*2/%&-#+1#5L2*&55:+18#5*#&5//#5,#K*+L3P'#-5#12+8.Z5%*+18#K*5K2*-+2/M

ASTA62W83-2RRS('S?!DS(23S5=@
?Z_2P-+51/#R2*2#*2P2+L2J#,*56#*2/+J21-/#31J#G5%1P+&&5*#43&2#*283*J+18#-.2#R+J-.#5,#-.2#K3L2621-
/.5%&J#-.2#3KK&+P3-+51#Z2#3KK*5L2J7#31J#-.2#K5-21-+3&#K3*:+18#+//%2/M##C.2#K&31/#.3L2#Z221#3621J2J
-5#*2J%P2#-.2#/P3&2#5,#-.2#K*5_2P-+51#5,#-.2#5%-J55*#/23-+18#,*56#NMT6#-5#"MY6M##C.2#@+*2P-5*#5,
C2P.1+P3&#B2*L+P2/#[C*3,,+P#>18+122*/\#.3J#15#5Z_2P-+51#-5#-.2#K*5K5/3&#3/#-.2#K3L2621-#+/#5,#3
3PP2K-3Z&2#R+J-.#R.+P.#R+&&#3&&5R#,5*#K2J2/-*+31#65L2621-#,5*#3&&#%/2*/M##<621J2J#K&31/#R2*2
*2P2+L2J#31J#3P.2+L2#-.2#12P2//3*'#/+8.-&+12/#

O5&+P'#BO@H#O3*:+18#B-31J3*J/#/2-/#5%-#63^+6%6#&2L2&/#5,#K3*:+18#K*5L+/+51#,5*#J2L2&5K621-M##E-/
5Z_2P-+L2#+/#-5#*2J%P2#-.2#122J#-5#-*3L2&#Z'#K*+L3-2#P3*#31J#K*565-2#-.2#%/2#5,#K%Z&+P#31J#5-.2*#6231/
5,#-*31/K5*-M##BO@H#/-3-2/#-.2*2#+/#15#6+1+6%6#3&&5R31P2#5,#P3*#K3*:+18#,5*#*2/-3%*31-/7#31J#3/#/%P.

Page 33



-.2#K*5K5/3&#P56K&+2/#R+-.#-.2/2#/-31J3*J/M#C.2#K*5K5/3&#+/#+1#3#D2'#C5R1#G21-*2#R+-.#2^+/-+18
K3*:+18#,3P+&+-+2/#31J#855J#-*31/K5*-#&+1:7#-.2#K*5K5/3&#+/#J2262J#3PP2K-3Z&2M##C.2*2#3*2#15#.+8.R3'
+6K&+P3-+51/#*2&3-+18#-5#-.+/#K*5K5/3&M

Q=VS-5=?Q=32D8@U@32S=2YSDS3W'S@@UQ@
C.2#K*+1P+K&2#5Z_2P-+51#-5#-.2#K*5K5/3&#Z'#12+8.Z5%*+18#*2/+J21-/#R3/#-.2#K5-21-+3&#,5*#15+/2#31J
J+/-%*Z31P27#R.+P.#R5%&J#+1-21/+,'#+1#31-+U/5P+3&#.5%*/M##</#J+/P%//2J#3Z5L27#-.2#K*+1P+K&2#5,#5%-J55*
/23-+18#+/#J2262J#3PP2K-3Z&27#.5R2L2*#+-#+/#P51/+J2*2J#3KK*5K*+3-2#-5#&+6+-#31J#P51J+-+51#-.2#.5%*/#5,
%/2#,5*#-.2#K*5K5/2J#/23-+18#3*23#%1-+&#!"N(#.5%*/M#

AQ2D3A'S@@UQ@
C.2*2#3*2#15#.23&-.#+6K&+P3-+51/#*2&3-+18#-5#-.+/#3KK&+P3-+51M

(5=(DU@S5=
<621J2J#K&31/#.3L2#Z221#*2P2+L2J#R.+P.#3*2#J2262J#-5#3JJ*2//#K5&+P'#+//%2/#31J#/562#5,#-.2
12+8.Z5%*/V#5Z_2P-+51/M##C.2#K*5K5/3&#+/#P51/+J2*2J#-5#P51-*+Z%-2#-5#-.2#L+-3&+-'#31J#%1+c%2#P.3*3P-2*#5,
-.2#3*23M##E-#R+&&#15-#%1J2*6+12#-.2#L+3Z+&+-'#5,#-.2#3*23#5*#.3L2#3#J2-*+621-3&#+6K3P-#51#.+8.R3'#/3,2-'M
45%*/#*2/-*+P-+51/#5,#5K21+18#R+&&#K*5-2P-#*2/+J21-+3&#3621+-'#+1#*2&3-+51#-5#15+/2#31J#J+/-%*Z31P2M#E-#+/
P51/+J2*2J#-.2#K*5K5/3&#P56K&+2/#R+-.#-.2#*2&2L31-#13-+513&#31J#&5P3&#&28+/&3-+51M

@J**#/C').'O,0%4%)$1
43L+18#*283*J/#-5#-.2#+1J+L+J%3&#62*+-/#5,#-.+/#3KK&+P3-+51#-.2#J2P+/+51#-5#8*31-#O&311+18#O2*6+//+51
.3/#Z221#-3:21#.3L+18#*283*J/#-5#-.2#*2&2L31-#O5&+P+2/#31J#O*5K5/3&/#+1#-.2#A+**3&#]1+-3*'
@2L2&5K621-#O&31#[<J5K-2J#02Z*%3*'#!(((\#31J#3&&#*2&2L31-#63-2*+3&#P51/+J2*3-+51/#+1P&%J+18#13-+513&
31J#*28+513&#K5&+P'#3JL+P2M#E1#*23P.+18#-.+/#J2P+/+51#-.2#Q5P3&#O&311+18#<%-.5*+-'#.3/#P51/+J2*2J#-.2
,5&&5R+18`U
C.2#K*5K5/3&#P56K&+2/#R+-.#O5&+P'#B4"#5,#-.2#3J5K-2J#A+**3&#]1+-3*'#@2L2&5K621-#O&31#31J#+/
J2262J#15-#-5#.3L2#31#3JL2*/2#+6K3P-#51#-.2#P.3*3P-2*#5,#-.2#3*237#-.2#3621+-'#5,#123*Z'#*2/+J21-+3&
K*5K2*-+2/7#5*#-.2#L+-3&+-'#31J#L+3Z+&+-'#5,#-.2#D2'#C5R1#G21-*2M

-,0)**,$7,7'O,0%4%)$1 '2EE/)I,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

"M C.2# J2L2&5K621-# .2*2Z'# K2*6+--2J# /.3&&# Z2# P56621P2J# Z2,5*2# -.2# 2^K+*3-+51# 5,# -.*22
'23*/#,*56#-.2#J3-2#5,#-.+/#K2*6+//+51M

!"#$%&! C5#P56K&'#R+-.#B2P-+51#S"#[3/#3621J2J\#5,#-.2#C5R1#31J#G5%1-*'#O&311+18#<P-
"SS(M

!M @2L2&5K621-#/.3&&#Z2#Z%+&-#+1#3PP5*J31P2#R+-.#K&31/#*2P2+L2J#51#(Y#$%&'#!("(M

!"#$%&`#05*#-.2#3L5+J31P2#5,#J5%Z-M

NM C.2#5%-/+J2#3*23#/.3&&#15-#Z2#%/2J#,5*#-.2#P51/%6K-+51#5,#,55J#5*#J*+1:#Z2-R221#-.2#.5%*/
5,#!"N(#.5%*/#31J#"!((#.5%*/

!"#$%&`#E1#-.2#+1-2*2/-/#5,#3621+-'

HM =5#&+L2#5*#*2P5*J2J#6%/+P#5*#36K&+,+2J#L5+P2/#/.3&&#Z2#K&3'2J#+1#-.2#5%-/+J2#3*23#3-#31'
-+62M

!"#$%&`#E1#-.2#+1-2*2/-#5,#*2/+J21-+3&#3621+-'

TM 92,5*2#31'#K3*-#5,#-.2#J2L2&5K621-#.2*2Z'#3KK*5L2J#+/#Z*5%8.-#+1-5#%/2#J2-3+&/#5,#-.2
/+-+187#/P3&2#31J#J2/+81#5,#*265L3Z&2#Z5&&3*J/#-5#21P&5/2#-.2#/23-+18#3*237#623/%*+18#15
65*2#-.3-#"6#+1#.2+8.-7#/.3&&#Z2#/%Z6+--2J#-5#31J#3KK*5L2J#+1#R*+-+18#Z'#-.2#Q5P3&#O&311+18

Page 34



<%-.5*+-'M##C.2#Z5&&3*J/#/.3&&#Z2#*2-3+12J#J%*+18#-.2#K2*6+--2J#.5%*/#5,#%/2#-.2*23,-2*
%1&2//#5-.2*R+/2#38*22J#Z'#-.2#Q5P3&#O&311+18#<%-.5*+-'#+1#R*+-+18M

!"#$%&`#E1#-.2#+1-2*2/-#5,#.+8.R3'#/3,2-'

RJ/+>,/'=)+,4'.)/'()**%+,,1

D#4+'()**,$+4'YC1'' :Z8:[8N:9:'9N1\:1N;

Q]E%/C'O#+,1'''''''''''''' 'N<8:[8N:9:

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'#!("(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;<< =)/+>'3,#* ?/'='6%""%#*4 @A+)$

B)0#+%)$1 )*++,'-#.,*/01#2%3-,3'#4567#)8229:4#.98;<=#><8;7
=<<;?@A>?@7#?@BC#D24

!/)A)4#"1 93,5EF0+#0G#"!#20H#/1,&&F+I-#J8K,+/K,+E#E0#L&*++F+I#L,3KF--F0+
8LLM!((NMONODP

2AA"%0#$+1 ?*&/'#9-E*E,-#QE/

2&,$+'1 .F56*,&#?%++F+I6*K

C%+,'!"#$1

D'(/)E$'0)AF/%&>+G'2""'/%&>+4'/,4,/H,7G'B%0,$0,'$I*J,/'9:::9KL:MG'!IJ"%4>,7'N:9:G

O,H,")A*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'A)"%0%,41
L3FK*3F&'#>,-F/,+EF*&#83,*

!"#$$%$&'P%4+)/F1
8LLM!((NMONOD#R#93,5EF0+#0G#"!#20H#E10R-E03,'#/1,&&F+I-#J8SS30T,/#("M(NM!((NP

Agenda Item 10

Page 37



CI**#/F'5.'-,A/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4I"+#+%)$4'-,0,%H,71

-,A/,4,$+#+%)$4
?0%+5F&&03#=6FEEF+I6*K#3,U%,-E,/#E6,#*SS&F5*EF0+#V,#6,*3/#V'#L&*++F+I#?0KKFEE,,#0+#E6,#I30%+/-#0G
&0--#0G#S3FT*5'H

()$4I"+#+%)$4
;F3,5E03#0G#Q*17#@>#W#8--,E#.*+*I,K,+E#J9+TF30+K,+E*&#L30E,5EF0+P#R#20#0VX,5EF0+

;F3,5E03#0G#Y,56+F5*&#4,3TF5,-#JY3*GGF5#.*+*I,K,+E#;FTF-F0+P#R#20#0VX,5EF0+7#-%VX,5E#E0#*#50+/FEF0+
V,F+I#*EE*56,/#3,U%,-EF+I#TF-FVF&FE'#-S&*'-

O%/,0+)/Q4'()**,$+41

-R2C5='S5-'-RSR--2B
Y6,#*SS&F5*EF0+#F-#5&*--,/#*-#*#K*X03#/,T,&0SK,+E#*+/#E6,3,G03,#F-#3,U%F3,/#E0#I0#V,G03,#L&*++F+I
?0KKFEE,,#%+/,3#E6,#?0%+5F&Z-#456,K,#0G#;,&,I*EF0+H##[+#*//FEF0+7#?0%+5F&&03#=6FEEF+I6*K#*&-0#*-\,/
G03#E6,#*SS&F5*EF0+#E0#V,#3,S03E,/#E0#L&*++F+I#?0KKFEE,,#G03#E6,#3,*-0+-#0%E&F+,/#*V0T,H

T=3-5O@(3T5=
Y6,#*SS&F5*EF0+#-,,\-#S,3KF--F0+#G03#*K,+/K,+E-#E0#S&*++F+I#*SS30T*&#8LLM!((NMONOD#G03#E6,
,3,5EF0+#0G#"!#/1,&&F+I-#0+#&*+/#E0#E6,#+03E6#1,-E#0G#)*++,'-#.,*/01#>0*/7#16F56#1*-#*SS30T,/#0+
"-E#8%I%-E#!((NH##Y6F-#S,3KF--F0+#6*-#V,,+#FKS&,K,+E,/7#1FE6#*#-FI+FGF5*+E#/,I3,,#0G#V%F&/F+I#103\-
6*TF+I#*&3,*/'#E*\,+#S&*5,H#Y6,#S3F+5FS*&#*K,+/K,+E#E0#E6,#*SS30T,/#-56,K,#F-#E6*E#E6,#S30S0-,/
/1,&&F+I-#1F&&#V,#/,,S,3#V'#*SS30]FK*E,&'#(HO#K,E3,-7#E0I,E6,3#1FE6#-0K,#,]E3,K,&'#KF+03#*&E,3*EF0+-
E0#E6,#,]E,3+*&#,&,T*EF0+-H

Y6,#-56,K,#50+-F-E-#0G#GFT,#/1,&&F+I-#0+#,FE6,3#-F/,#0G#E6,#-FE,7#1FE6#E10#/1,&&F+I-#&05*E,/#5,+E3*&&'7
G*5F+I#E6,#5,+E3,#0G#E6,#5&0-,H##Y6,#/1,&&F+I-#*3,#E10R-E03,'H##Y,+#0G#E6,#+,1#/1,&&F+I-#*3,
-,KFR/,E*56,/#1FE6#E6,#3,K*F+F+I#E10#V,F+I#/,E*56,/H

!-T=(T!BR'5S'ORURB5!?R=3
Y6,#S3F+5FS&,#0G#E6,#/,T,&0SK,+E#6*-#*&3,*/'#V,,+#,-E*V&F-6,/#1FE6#E6,#I3*+EF+I#0G#E6,#!((N#50+-,+EH
.,KV,3-#*3,#+01#V,F+I#*-\,/#16,E6,3#E6,#KF+03#*K,+/K,+E-#E0#E6,#*SS30T,/#-56,K,#*3,
*55,SE*V&,#16F&-E#6*TF+I#3,I*3/#E0#E6,#G*5E#E6*E#*+#,]E*+E#S,3KF--F0+#G03#E6,#-FE,#F-#F+#S&*5,#*+/#6*-
V,,+#-FI+FGF5*+E&'#FKS&,K,+E,/H##Y6,#*SS&F5*EF0+#-FE,#F-#1FE6F+#*#L3FK*3F&'#>,-F/,+EF*&#83,*#*+/
E6,3,G03,#E6,#S30S0-*&#F-#*55,SE*V&,7#-%VX,5E#E0#L0&F5'#@4B#0G#=F33*&Z-#A+FE*3'#;,T,&0SK,+E#L&*+H

CT3R'2=O'C@--5@=OT=VC
Y6,#-FE,#1*-#*#T*5*+E#SF,5,#0G#&*+/#&05*E,/#*E#E6,#6,*/#0G#*#5&0-,#0GG#E6,#K*F+#-,5EF0+#0G#)*++,'-
.,*/01#>0*/H#[E#F-#&05*E,/#1FE6F+#*#L3FK*3F&'#>,-F/,+EF*&#83,*#*-#/,GF+,/#F+#=F33*&^-#A+FE*3'
;,T,&0SK,+E#L&*+H

Y6,#,]F-EF+I#/1,&&F+I-#1FE6F+#E6F-#-,5EF0+#0G#)*++,'-#.,*/01#>0*/#*3,#G*F3&'#&*3I,7#E,33*5,/
S30S,3EF,-H##Y6,3,#*3,#*&-0#3,-F/,+EF*&#S30S,3EF,-#V*5\F+I#0+E0#V0E6#-F/,-#0G#E6,#-FE,7#16F&-E#E6,3,#F-#*
S%V&F5#60%-,#*+/#0S,+#-S*5,#E0#E6,#3,*3#0G#E6,#-FE,H

!5BT(W'(5=3RX3
Y6,#*SS&F5*EF0+#-FE,#F-#1FE6F+#*#L3FK*3F&'#>,-F/,+EF*&#83,*#*+/#E6,3,G03,#E6,#S30S0-*&#F-#50+-F/,3,/
*55,SE*V&,#-%VX,5E#E0#L0&F5'#@4B#0G#=F33*&Z-#A+FE*3'#;,T,&0SK,+E#L&*+H

Y6,#-FE,#F-#0%E-F/,#E6,#203E6#=,-E#.,E30S0&FE*+#83,*#*+/#*+'#3,-F/,+EF*&#/,T,&0SK,+E#10%&/#+03K*&&'
V,#-%VX,5E#E0#E6,#[+E,3FK#L&*++F+I#L0&F5'_#2,1#@0%-F+I#;,T,&0SK,+EH#@01,T,37#E6,#,]F-EF+I#S&*++F+I
S,3KF--F0+#6*-#*&3,*/'#V,,+#FKS&,K,+E,/#*+/#*-#0%E&F+,/#*V0T,7#E6F-#*SS&F5*EF0+#F-#0+&'#-,,\F+I

S,3KF--F0+#G03#E6,#S30S0-,/#*K,+/K,+E-#E0#E6*E#,]E*+E#50+-,+EH

2!!R2-2=(R'2=O'2?R=T3W'TCC@RC
Y6,#*SS,*3*+5,#0G#E6,#S30S0-,/#/1,&&F+I-#F-#E6,#-*K,#*-#E6,#,]E*+E#*SS30T*&7#*+/#E6,3,G03,#E6F-
*-S,5E#V,+,GFE-#G30K#S&*++F+I#S,3KF--F0+H#[+#*+'#5*-,7#E6,#/1,&&F+I-#*3,#50+-F/,3,/#E0#V,#0G#*#I00/

Page 38



/,-FI+#*+/#1F&&#,+6*+5,#E6,#*SS,*3*+5,#0G#E6,#-E3,,E#-5,+,H

Y6,#1F/E6#0G#E6,#E10#*55,--#30*/-#F+E0#E6,#-FE,#*+/#E6,#S*T,K,+E#/,E*F&-#6*T,#V,,+#*&E,3,/#-&FI6E&'7
S30TF/F+I#*#+*3301,3#30*/#*+/#S*T,K,+EH#Y6F-#3,-%&E-#F+#E6,#G30+E#I*3/,+-#0G#E6,#E,+#/1,&&F+I-#E0#,FE6,3
-F/,#V,F+I#-&FI6E&'#&*3I,3#V'#*SS30]FK*E,&'#"#K,E3,H#Y6F-#F-#+0E#50+-F/,3,/#E0#6*T,#*+'#FKS*5E#0+#E6,
*SS,*3*+5,#0G#E6,#S30S0-*&#16,+#50KS*3,/#E0#E6,#,]E*+E#S,3KF--F0+#*+/#F-#E6,3,G03,#50+-F/,3,/#E0
V,#*55,SE*V&,H

CR!2-23T5='OTC32=(RC
8&&#E6,#/1,&&F+I-#V*5\F+I#0+E0#S30S,3EF,-#0+#@00&,#>0*/#50KS&'#1FE6#E6,#I,+,3*&#I%F/*+5,#0+
-,S*3*EF0+#/F-E*+5,-H##8-#-%56#!"#K,E3,-#V,E1,,+#E10#6*VFE*V&,#1F+/01-#G*5F+I#,*56#0E6,3#F-
50KG03E*V&'#*56F,T,/#1FE6F+#E6F-#S*3E#0G#E6,#-FE,H##@01,T,37#E6,#F+53,*-,/#/,SE6#0G#(HO#K,E3,-#3,-%&E-#F+
S30S,3EF,-#0+#E6,#0E6,3#-F/,#0G#E6,#-FE,#V*5\F+I#0+E0#S30S,3EF,-#0+#2,1#@,'#>0*/#6*-#3,-%&E,/#F+#E6,
+03K*&#-,S*3*EF0+#/F-E*+5,-#G*&&F+I#*SS30]FK*E,&'#"#K,E3,#-603E#0G#E6,#!"#K,E3,-#I%F/*+5,
3,50KK,+/,/H##=6,+#50+-F/,3,/#*I*F+-E#E6,#0T,3*&&#50+E,]E#0G#E6,#-FE,#*+/#FE-#-%330%+/F+I-#601,T,37
E6F-#-603EG*&&#0G#*SS30]FK*E,&'#"#K,E3,#F-#+0E#50+-F/,3,/#E0#V,#-%GGF5F,+E#E0#1*33*+E#*#3,G%-*&#0G
S,3KF--F0+H##Y6,#/FGG,3,+5,#0G#&,--#E6*+#"#K,E3,#10%&/#+0E#6*T,#*#-FI+FGF5*+E#FKS*5E#0+#E6,#*K,+FEF,-
0G#,]F-EF+I#S30S,3EF,-#E0#E6,#3,*3#*+/#*+'#S0E,+EF*&#6*3K#F-#50+-F/,3,/#E0#V,#+,I&FIFV&,#IFT,+#16*E#6*-
*&3,*/'#V,,+#*SS30T,/H##[E#F-#*&-0#50+-F/,3,/#E6*E#E6,#3,I,+,3*EF0+#V,+,GFE-#0G#/,T,&0SF+I#E6F-
V301+GF,&/#-FE,#*&-0#0%E1,FI6#E6,#-K*&&#-603EG*&&#F+#E6,#F+E,3G*5,#I%F/,&F+,-H

PTVP62W83-2SST('T?!BT(23T5=C
Y6,3,#*3,#+0#-FI+FGF5*+E#6FI61*'#FKS&F5*EF0+-#3,&*EF+I#E0#E6F-#S30S0-*&7#*&E60%I6#*#50+/FEF0+#6*-#V,,+
*EE*56,/#G03#G%&&#/,E*F&-#E0#V,#-%VKFEE,/#3,&*EF+I#E0#*#-56,K,#0G#103\-#G03#E6,#*#T,6F5&,#*55,--#G30K#E6,
6FI61*'#F+E0#E6,#-FE,#FE-,&GH

R=UT-5=?R=32B8C@C32T=2YTBT3W'TCC@RC
Y6,3,#*3,#+0#9+TF30+K,+E*&M4%-E*F+*VF&FE'#F--%,-#3,&*EF+I#E0#E6,-,#S30S0-*&-H

PR2B3P'TCC@RC
Y6,3,#*3,#+0#6,*&E6#FKS&F5*EF0+-#3,&*EF+I#E0#E6F-#*SS&F5*EF0+H

(5=(B@CT5=
Y6,#*K,+/K,+E-#E0#E6,#*SS30T,/#-56,K,#*3,#T,3'#KF+03#*+/7#F+#I,+,3*&7#/0#+0E#6*T,#*+#*/T,3-,
FKS*5E#0+#E6,#*SS,*3*+5,#0G#E6,#-56,K,#03#E6,#*K,+FEF,-#0G#&05*&#3,-F/,+E-H#@01,T,37#E6,#F+53,*-,/
/,SE6#/0,-#3,-%&E#F+#-0K,#0G#E6,#S30S0-,/#/1,&&F+I-#6*TF+I#6*VFE*V&,#300K#1F+/01-#*SS30]FK*E,&'#!(
K,E3,-#G30K#6*VFE*V&,#1F+/01-#0+#,]F-EF+I#S30S,3EF,-#E0#E6,#3,*3H#8&E60%I6#E6F-#F-#-&FI6E&'#%+/,3#E6,
3,50KK,+/,/#I%F/*+5,#E60%I67#FE#F-#50+-F/,3,/#E6*E#E6,#V,+,GFE-#0G#/,T,&0SF+I#E6F-#-FE,#1F&&#0%E1,FI6

*+'#S0E,+EF*&#FKS*5E#0+#,]F-EF+I#3,-F/,+EZ-#*K,+FEF,-7#16F56#F+#*+'#5*-,#1F&&#V,#T,3'#KF+03H

CI**#/F').'O,0%4%)$1
@*TF+I#3,I*3/-#E0#E6,#F+/FTF/%*&#K,3FE-#0G#E6F-#*SS&F5*EF0+#E6,#/,5F-F0+#E0#I3*+E#L&*++F+I#L,3KF--F0+
6*-#V,,+#E*\,+#6*TF+I#3,I*3/-#E0#E6,#3,&,T*+E#L0&F5F,-#*+/#L30S0-*&-#F+#E6,#=F33*&#A+FE*3'
;,T,&0SK,+E#L&*+#J8/0SE,/#`,V3%*3'#!(((P#*+/#*&&#3,&,T*+E#K*E,3F*&#50+-F/,3*EF0+-#F+5&%/F+I#+*EF0+*&
*+/#3,IF0+*&#S0&F5'#*/TF5,H#[+#3,*56F+I#E6F-#/,5F-F0+#E6,#Q05*&#L&*++F+I#8%E603FE'#6*-#50+-F/,3,/#E6,
G0&&01F+I_R
Y6,#S30S0-,/#/,T,&0SK,+E#F-#50+-F/,3,/#E0#50KS&'#1FE6#L0&F5'#@4B#0G#=F33*&Z-#A+FE*3'#;,T,&0SK,+E
L&*+#*+/#1F&&#+0E#6*T,#*+#0T,3&'#*/T,3-,#FKS*5E#0+#E6,#*K,+FEF,-#0G#+,FI6V0%3F+I#S30S,3EF,-7#03#E6,
*SS,*3*+5,#*+/#56*3*5E,3#0G#E6,#*3,*H

-,0)**,$7,7'O,0%4%)$1 '2AA/)H,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

"H Y6,# /,T,&0SK,+E# 6,3,V'# S,3KFEE,/# -6*&&# V,# 50KK,+5,/# V,G03,# E6,# ,]SF3*EF0+# 0G# E63,,
',*3-#G30K#E6,#/*E,#0G#E6F-#S,3KF--F0+H

!"#$%&! Y0#50KS&'#1FE6#4,5EF0+#C"#J*-#*K,+/,/P#0G#E6,#Y01+#*+/#?0%+E3'#L&*++F+I#85E

Page 39



"CC(H

!H Y6,#K*E,3F*&-#%-,/#F+#E6,#50+-E3%5EF0+#0G#E6,#/1,&&F+I-#6,3,V'#*SS30T,/#-6*&&#V,#F+
*5503/*+5,#1FE6#E6,#/,E*F&-#-%VKFEE,/#*E#a%,-EF0+#"(#1FE6F+#E6,#*SS&F5*EF0+#G03K

!"#$%&' [+#E6,#F+E,3,-E-#0G#E6,#TF-%*&#*K,+FE'#0G#E6,#S30S0-,/#/,T,&0SK,+E

bH L3F03#E0#E6,#GF3-E#055%S*EF0+#0G#E6,#/1,&&F+I-#6,3,V'#S,3KFEE,/7#*#!#K,E3,#6FI6#5&0-,RV0*3/,/
G,+5,#-6*&&#V,#,3,5E,/#V,E1,,+#E6,#*SS&F5*EF0+#-FE,#*+/#Y6,#=00/56%356#@0E,&#*+/
3,E*F+,/#*-#-%56#E6,3,*GE,3

!"#$%&' [+#E6,#F+E,3,-E-#0G#*K,+FE'

BH 20E1FE6-E*+/F+I#E6,#-%VKFEE,/#/,E*F&-7#1FE6F+#E63,,#K0+E6-#0G#E6,#/*E,#0G#E6F-#S,3KF--F0+#*
G%&&#-56,K,#0G#103\-#E0#S30TF/,#T,6F5&,#*55,--#G30K#E6,#6FI61*'#F+E0#E6,#/,T,&0SK,+E#-FE,7
F+5&%/F+I#*&&#*--05F*E,/#-%3G*5F+I7#\,3VF+I7#E*5EF&,#S*TF+I7#30*/#K*3\F+I-7#-E3,,E#&FI6EF+I#*+/
-%3G*5,#1*E,3#/3*F+*I,#3,U%F3,K,+E-#*+/#*&&#+,5,--*3'#*&E,3*EF0+-#E0#E6,#,]F-EF+I#S%V&F5
6FI61*'7#-6*&&#V,#-%VKFEE,/#E0#*+/#*SS30T,/#F+#13FEF+I#V'#E6,#Q05*&#L&*++F+I#8%E603FE'H#Y6,
055%S*EF0+#0G#*+'#S*3E#0G#E6,#/,T,&0SK,+E#-6*&&#+0E#V,IF+#%+EF&#E60-,#103\-#6*T,#V,,+
50KS&,E,/#F+#*5503/*+5,#1FE6#E6,#&05*&#*%E603FE'Z-#*SS30T*&#*+/#6*T,#V,,+#5,3EFGF,/#F+
13FEF+I#*-#50KS&,E,#V'#03#0+#V,6*&G#0G#E6,#Q05*&#L&*++F+I#8%E603FE'

-,#4)$1 [+#E6,#F+E,3,-E-#F+#6FI61*'#-*G,E'

SI/+>,/'=)+,4'.)/'()**%+,,1

"H 20E1FE6-E*+/F+I#E6,#-%VKFEE,/#/,E*F&-7#+0#/,T,&0SK,+E#-6*&&#50KK,+5,#%+EF&#E6,#3,&,T*+E
*3,*#0G#*/0SE,/#6FI61*'#1FE6F+#E6,#3,/&F+,#S&*+#6*-#V,,+#-E0SS,/#%S#*+/#/,E*F&-#0G#E6,
6FI61*'#50+-E3%5EF0+#*+/#/3*F+*I,#6*T,#V,,+#*SS30T,/#V'#E6,#Q05*&#L&*++F+I#8%E603FE'

B#4+'()**,$+4'YF1'' 9Z8:<8N:9:'9:1[N1N:

R\A%/F'O#+,1'''''''''''''' 'N;8:L8N:9:

Page 40



���������	
����
�
���

�
���������� � � � � � �������������
�
�
������������������������������
��������������
�

��������
����
������	���������������
����������
�
�
��� �� !�"#$ ���%%&'��
�
���� ��� ���	� 
�� 	�� �
�� 	
������ �		�� ���
������ �������	�

������ ���� ������ ����	���� ��
�	�� 
�� ���� 
�� �����
�� ���
���
���	� �
�	�
�� ����� ��� �� � !���� ��
�	� �	�� ���
���	�
�
�	�
�� "��
������ �����#$� �% � �
�� 	�� ����	� ����	�� 
�� ����&�������
!�������
���
����������������� 	
�'��(��������� �!���� ��
�	� �
����
	�����
�������
�������������	�
��)�������*
��)�+	�����������
����

�
��� � $ �()% *"��(*"'(��
���+,�� '-('%&*! �
�
���� !�� �	�����	�
�� 
�� ��������� �������	�
��� ��� ���
���	� �
�	�
��

������� �� ,�� ���
������ ������	
�� �
�� 	�� ��	�
��	��� � -�
�� ������
����)� 	�����
���	��
�	�
��������
�������� �	�� ��	����� 	���	���
��
�	�������� �������	�
��� 	
� ������ .�/� 
�� ���� ��*
�� �������	�
���
�	������ ��	���� �'� �,�)� 0�/� 
�� ���� ���
�� �������	�
��� ��	���� 0�
�,������0 /�
������+	����������	�
�����	����0��,���

�
���� -
�� ���
���	�
�)� 	�� �����	�
�� 
�� ���	� �
��	�	�	�� ��*
�)� ���
�� ����


	����������	�
�������	�����
��
��)��
�����
���	�
�1�
�
��(+23�

�� ���
���
����������)�
��	����	������
�������	�������
���	����
��%���	����
���
���

�� ���������
���
�)�
��	����	��������	���
���
��
�

�$#+23�

�� ����	���������������)�
��	����	������
�������	�������
���	�
�������	������%���	�����

�� ����	������������)�
��	����	��������	��������	���
�

+!4523�

�� �������
����)��
���
�������
���	�6���
���	���	����	��
���	�����
���������	������
��	�7)�����	�)����	������������
���	�)�
�
�����	�
�� ���� �
���	�)� ������� ���
���	� ��	�����	�)�
�������	������
	�����	�
��)�	��
�������	�
��)�	���

�

Agenda Item 11

Page 41



��'� !�� ���
���	� �
�	�
�� ������� ������ �,��� ���
������
���������
����#$��% ����
����	
�����
���	�����
���������	�������
	
��
�	����	
������	�����
�������	��������

�
��8� #$��% ����
��������������
��	������	�����	��
������&�������	�
�	�

���	��	������
�1�
�

(*".� 
�� �+,&� /&0('12�
�(!&���&'3 "�4�5�
6#".#*��7�6  81�


�� �+,9� /#*('12�
�(!&���&'3 "�:�5�
6#".#*�:�6  81�


�� �+,!� /�". '12�
�(!&���&'3 "�:,5�
6#".#*�:�6  81�

�

�)'���� ..�. /� 0 �%�/� 9'�0'/�

�

&����� :� 0'�''/� 9��8�/�

�

��*���� ���/�  9�8�/� 9���8/�

�

���
� '-('%&*! �
�)'�;���*����

:���5� :��<75� <���+5�

�
�

7��� �(*!��1#(*1�
�
'��� ������������
	���
��	����
��	��������#$��% ��	������������
���

�������
��������
��	���	��	�	�����
��	������	�����	���
������&������
�
=��� �#*&*!#&��&*>��"&--#*3��%)�#!&"#(*1�
�
8��� !�������
�����������
���	������� �������	�
���������������	��� ��
��	����

��
�	��
�

+��� �?�&���))('"�*#"��&*>��(!#&���*!��1#(*��%)�#!&"#(*1�
�
%��� !�������
������
��
�	���	��
���
����� �������
�� �������	�
�����������

����	�����
��	������
�	��
�

4��� �(%%�*#"���&- "��&*>��(!&���3 *>&�����%)�#!&"#(*1�
�
.��� !��� ��� �
�����	�� ���	�� 
�� �
���� ������ ��� �������	�
��� ��������

����	�����
��	������
�	�
�

,��� �(!&�� %9 '���))('"��%)�#!&"#(*1�
�

Page 42



 ��� !��� ��� �
� ��������;��������� �������	�
����������� ����	��� ��
��
	������
�	��
�

:��� �*"#@�($ '"���%)�#!&"#(*1�
�
0��� !�������
�,�
�����	�:�
��	�� �������	�
���������������	��� ��
��	����

��
�	��
�
<��� � !(%% *>&"#(*�
�
9��� ������ ��� ��,�� 	
� �
	� 	�� �
�	�	�� 
�� 	���� ��
�	� ����

���
���	��
�	�
��"��
�������
��	������	�����	��
������&����
�

�
�
���'  *�
����	
��
��!��������3������
�
�
!������
�	�����������������		���������������
���	��
�	�
����
�����
���
�	��	��
��.�.���8.�

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



� ��

���������	
����
�
���

�
������������ � � � � � � ���������������������
�
������������������������������
��������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
���

�
���
������
�����������������
����	��
�����������
����������
�
��� � !"�#$%!���&&'(��
�
���� �����	
������������
���
��������������������
�����������
�
���������������������

���
���������
����������������������������
�����	
���� !!"#!$����� !!$#�!��
�
��� )'"*+(,�-.�
�
 ��� %���������������������������������������
&�'
����(��')�
���*�
��� !!"��	�����
&�

�
���	
��������������	���������
������������������������
���������
�����������������
���+����	��
&�����+�����
�������
����������������������������
�����

�
 � � �������
���	
�����
���
����������������������,-��
�������������������%�
������������

��
�
�����.�
���
���������
����&�������������������������&� !!"�����������������
/	��� !!"������������
����
�����������	���������
�������������������
�������
���������	���
���������������������	
�������0���
���������������������
0������

�
 �1� -�� !!"#!$�������
��	������������������������
��������
����������������������������

���
��������������
����&��	���
������������������������&���0��������������������
�������������������������������������������
��	�������������
���������������
��
�
���������
��������������������������������2�
�	�����&���	
���������������
����
���
�������������������������������������
���������&�����������������
�������������
����������������������������&��������
���
���

�
 �3� -��/	�&� !!"������	�������������
�������������������
���������������0��� �&��
�

��
��
��
��0�����������
�������������������0��	�����������������
��	���������������
�
���
��������������4�����
�����������������
�������������	���
������
�������
���������������*	�	��� !!$�������
�������
�������������������������
�����������
�����
�������
���������
������������������
�����������������	���������������

��	����������	

���������������������	
�	������������
������������
�����������
�
�������������������
���������-����������������������������������������������
���
��5������	���
������������
����������������
�����������������������	����������������
����
����������������������������������������	��	������������������������������
���
���������
������������������	���������������������������������������������������
���������
0���
��	����������	���
�����
�������������&��
���

�
 �6� -����
��� !!$����������������������������
�������
�������������������������

���
������������&����������
����
����
��&��������
�+�
��
�������������
��������
���
����
�
 �7� *����
����������	����.��������������������	��������&������
�����
���&���������������

���
������������&�
�8	�
������	�����
�
������
���
����������������������
�������
��
���������������������������������
����	��
���
����������������������
�
�������
�	
���� !!6#!7�� !!7#!9����� !!9#!"�������
���
������
�������������������
�������
��
�
�������	
���� !!"#!$����� !!$#�!��

�

Agenda Item 12

Page 45



�  �

 �9� -���������
������������������������
�
�������	���������������
���
����	����������
��������������	��������+���
�����������	���
������	������
��������	�����������	
�
�������	������:�����%�
������������
��������
���	���������
��������

�
/�� �!(0,(&'-"!�
�
1��� �����	���
��������������
���
�������������	��	���
��������������������������

������	���&�������
����%�����������	���������
�����������������	
�����������
���������
����������	�����������������������������
���������
���������������	���
�����������
�
����������������������
���
������������������������� !!9#!"����������
����������
	��������
��������������������
�����������������������
������������������������
������
��� !!9�����������	����������	

����������������	���������������	���8	����

��	�����������������������������
���
	��	
������������
�������������
�����������������
�
�1'(#��� � � � � ��

���������

���!+!.�2(!'"1!3�,0���'--$-+��,-#(,�

!

�!

 !

1!

3!

6!

7!

9!

"!

*�
 ��& /	�� /	�& *	� %��� ;�� <�� ��� /�� 2�� ��


,-#13



,
��
,
0�
2
(!
'
"
1
!
3

 !!"#!$

 !!$#�!

 !�!#��

�
�

1� � ���
�� ������������������	���
��������������
���
������
����������������������
���

���������������������	���
�����
��������������������
����������
��������������
�
����
��� !! #!1���� !!$#�!���	

����&������
������
����������
���������������

������������������
��	�������������0����������
����������0��������66������������������
�����������������������
�����
���
��
���������������������������������	����.����������
���
������������&��������
������&������
����� !!$��

� �
� �1'(#���

�

 
!
!
 
#!
1

 
!
!
1
#!
3

 
!
!
3
#!
6

 
!
!
6
#!
7

 
!
!
7
#!
9

 
!
!
9
#!
"

 
!
!
"
#!
$

 
!
!
$
#�
!

!

�!!

 !!

1!!

3!!

6!!

7!!

9!!

"!!

$!!

4!'(

�'3!3�(!"!$%!.�'+'$-3#�"'3!3�(!3,�%!.

����������
�����

������=��������(�����7)

�

Page 46



� 1�

1�1� ���
��1�������������
�
�������
��������������������������������������0�&��������
�����������������0���
�����&��
�� !! #!1���� !!$#�!������������
���
�������
�5���������&�����
��	������������
������������������������
��������
��
�������������
����������������
������������&������	���������
���
���� �1����� �6��

�
����������������
����������������������>+�
�

�� 3!$����������
����������������������
����	
�����������������&��
�*�
��� !!"����
��
��� !!$��������� 9"�������(7"?)���
��������������������� ����0����
��������

�� 19�����������
����������������������
����	
�����������������&��
�*�
��� !!$����
��
��� !�!���������� ��������(11?)���
��������������������� ����0���

�
� �1'(#�/�

�!(0,(&'-"!

!?

�!?

 !?

1!?

3!?

6!?

7!?

9!?

"!?

$!?

 !! #!1  !!1#!3  !!3#!6  !!6#!7  !!7#!9  !!9#!"  !!"#!$  !!$#�!

�!'(

�
!
("
!
-
#'
+
!

� ��0?

�
�
�
1�3� @��������	������
��������&�������
������������
��������������
��������������������

������������������
��������
����������
�&�������������
�

��  !!"#!$��$?����������
���������������
�������
��	������
��������������
�����

��  !!$#�!��7?����������
���������������
�������
��	������
��������������
�����
�

�
1�6� ����������������
���������
�����
������������	������������:���������*�������������

����������������
�������%�
���������������>+�
�

��  !!"#!$��������������������	����������$!?�������	�����������
�������������� "�
��&���

��  !!$#�!����!���������������	����������$1?�������	�����������
�������������� "�
��&���

�
1�7� ����������������
�������%�
������������������������
�����������4����4�����

���������������-���������8	�
�����������
�����������������
���������4����4�����
������������������������������"����0�����������-�������%����%	
��&�����-����������
�������������������� ����&����

�

�� A�������*�
��� !!"�������
��� !!$�����
��������1�2�
���������������������6�
-�������%����%	
��&�����-������������������������

Page 47



� 3�

�
11?����
�����������������������������
������
�������������"����0���
<��%����%	
��&�����-�������������������������
������
������������� ����&���

� �

�� A�������*�
��� !!$�������
��� !�!�����
����������2�
����*�����������������5�
-�������%����%	
��&�����-������������������������
�
�����
�����������������������������������
�������	����������"����0���
�9?���%����%	
��&�����-�������������������������
������
������������� ��
��&���

�
1�9� ����������������
���������
�������
�����
������������������������
��������������

�����
�����	��	�����	���������������
�����������	����.�������������������0���������
���������������
�&��������
&�����
��3������������	���
���<���������
������� !!"#!$�
���� !!$#�!�>+�

�
*�
��� !!"�������
��� !!$�

�� �1����
�������<�������

�� 6�A
�����������������<�������
�

*�
��� !!$�������
��� !�!�

�� "����
�������<�������

�� 3�A
�����������������<�������
�

�
�
�1'(#�5�

�,(&'��
,#$"!3��!(%!.

!

6

�!

�6

 !

 6

1!

 !!1#!1  !!1#!3  !!3#!6  !!6#!7  !!7#!9  !!9#!"  !!"#!$  !!$#�!

4!'(



,
��
,
0�


,
#$
"
!
3

���
�������<�����

A
�����������������<������

�
�
�
1�"� *������
�����
������������&�������������������
�������%�
�������������
�����������

�
���������������
0�����
����������&���

�����	���&�����	�������������
������������
��	����.��*
��
��	��	
���;���
���@�
0������
� !!"#!$�������������9!1���
�����0���
�����
� !!$#�!��������9�1��

�
�
�
�
�

Page 48



� 6�

��1'(#�6�

�(!!��(!3!(%'#$,-��,(*�,'.

!

�!!

 !!

1!!

3!!

6!!

7!!

 !!6#!7  !!7#!9  !!9#!"  !!"#!$  !!$#�!

4!'(



�
&
2
!
(

��;�*�����������

�*�<��� ��������

�������	��������

��8	�
���

<�� ��
����
���
�������;
��
�

�
1�$� ���
���������
������"����0���
����������������������������
���
0������
���������
����

�	������
����
���
�������;
��
��(��;)��
�

�� A�������*�
��� !!"������
��� !!$���3!���;����������������
��
�������������"!?�
��
������
�������������"����0���

�� A�������*�
��� !!$������
��� !�!���7����;����������������
��
�������������$!?�
��
������
�������������"����0���

�
1��!� *����
������������
�������*
����(�*)��
���
������������������������������
�8	�
���������

��
0��������������
���������
������7����0�����������������������������������
�

�� A�������*�
��� !!"������
��� !!$���!!��*����������������
��
���������9�?���
��
����
�����������������7����0���

�� A�������*�
��� !!$������
��� !�!���!7��*����������������
��
���������$ ?���
��
����
�����������������7����0���

�
1���� ����*
��
��	��	
�������
����������������������
�������������������	��������
��

�������������
��������&�������������������������&�������
�����������
������� ��
��&��������������
���&��

�

�� A�������*�
��� !!"������
��� !!$��"9�����	�����������
��
������������������73?�

����������
��������������� ����&���

�� A�������*�
��� !!$������
��� !�!���!3�����	�����������
��
������������������
9$?�
����������
��������������� ����&���

�
1�� � ����������������
���������
���������
���
���������8	�
����
���
������
��������
�����

����
������ ����&���
����������������8	�
�����
�

�� A�������*�
��� !!"������
��� !!$��197���8	�
������
��
������������������"9?�

����������
��������������� ����&����

�� A�������*�
��� !!$������
��� !�!��13 ���8	�
������
��
������������������$ ?�

����������
��������������� ����&���

�

Page 49



� 7�

1��1� ���������������
��&��
������������
�
��������������
��������������������
�������
��9�
�	���
����������
�
��������������
��������
�������
�����

�
� �1'(#�7�

�

�!(0,(&'-"!��+'$-3#��'(+!#3

!?

�!?

 !?

1!?

3!?

6!?

7!?

9!?

"!?

$!?

�!!?

 !!6#!7  !!7#!9  !!9#!"  !!"#!$  !!$#�!

4!'(

�
!
("
!
-
#'
+
!

��;�*������������("�� 0�)

�*�<��� ���������(7�� 0�)

�������	���������( ����&�)

��8	�
����( ����&�)

�
�
1��3� ����������������
���������
�������������
������������
�����
�����������������������

�
����
���
�������;
��
����
�

��  !!"#!$��6������
����
���
�������;
��
������
�����

��  !!$#�!���!������
����
���
�������;
��
������
�����
�
5�� �$-'-"!�'-.��#'00$-+��&8�$"'#$,-3�
�
3��� ������5�����	���������������������
�������
���	
�����������������������	���

��
�
�����������	�����
&��
���	
��������������������������
�����
������
�����
�	��������������
���
��������
���
��
��������������������������	����.������	��
&�	��������
�
��������
�����������
&���
�������������
���������������������������������
�������
�����������������������������������������������
�������	

����&�����������������
��������

�
6�� �9�'���88,(#�-$#��'-.��,"$'���-"��3$,-��&8�$"'#$,-3�

�
6��� ���
���
������8	�������
�	���&��
������������	�������������������
��������
����&�
��������


���
���
�� � �

7�� �,&&�-$#���'0!#��'-.��,"'���+!-.'�����&8�$"'#$,-3�
�
7��� ���
���
���������	���&�����&������������������ ����������������
��������
����&�
���

�����
���
���
�
:�� �,"'��!&2!(���88,(#��&8�$"'#$,-3�
�
9��� �����
���
����������������
����������������
�������	������
���
�������������@�
��

�����
���������������
��������
����&�
��������
���
���
�
�

Page 50



� 9�

��� �-#$;�,%!(#���&8�$"'#$,-3�
�
"��� ���
���
���������+����
�&���������������
��������
����&�
��������
���
���
�
��� ��&'-��$+1#3�$&8�$"'#$,-3�
�
$��� ���
���
������	����
��������������������
��������
����&�
��������
���
���
�
���� )'"*+(,�-.��'8!(3�
�

��	��������������6��������
� !!1�
���������=�����
�������������������%�
�����������������=���
���3�/��	�
&� !!3��
����������=���
�>�����������������
�������%�
�����+���/	��� !!7��
����������=���
�>�����������������
�������%�
�����+��9���&� !!9��
����������=���
�>�-��
���������������%�
��������������
�
������+� "���&� !!"�
����������=���
�>�������������
������������&�(��
��� !!$)�B�� ���
��� !!$�
�

���� �!",&&!-.'#$,-<3=�
�
����� �����
���
��
�8	������������������
���
���
�
�
���(!!-�
����������������
��������������
�
�
�����
���
�������
���
����&�:���@���������������������������
���%�������������������������������
!�6��7!7�  19��

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 13

Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



!"#$$%$&'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0'1$0/2

./"/&#+/0'!,3/2-'4/+3//$

56789758:8'#$0'::78;758:8

.#+#'.#+/<':578;758:8

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$%#$&'(( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 6147,8/29:,-.;,

<=*247-475.

>1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$A#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,D,6-+E12

C/44,D,CFG+25:

A,*#+%,$< %',HGIJKL,JK!>M,NO6<KNM,PQ(R,&>H

!2,),-#"< J171.7/5.,5S,;1FE/.0,-.;,121F7/5.,5S,S1.F/.0,T-31.;1;,;14F2/?7/5.UV

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< KW<#$%#$&(XY ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

K*7+/.1,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z/2E1.=1-;,-.;,

<2-.3121

>1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< J1S*41./*%-%,$<AR#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

C4,P,Z122:

>1@-?+-.

A,*#+%,$< A[AA,ZOICKN<M,ZGJ8ONQO!>M,PQ(',A<L

!2,),-#"< >135+/7/5.,5S,'',7122-F1;,=5*414,TA,47521:,\/7=,4531,9-4131.74U,-.;,F5.472*F7/5.,5S,-,5.1,(,

47521:,214/;1.7/-+,9+5FE,F53?2/4/.0,X(,*./74,5S,4*??5271;,=5*4/.0V,H25*.;,S+552,5SS/F1M,3117/.0,

2553M,E/7F=1.M,+-*.;2:,-.;,75/+17V,"-2E/.0,S52,'Y,F-24,TA,>/4-9+1;U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< IZP#'$#$$$A( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

I/471;,Z*/+;/.0,P5.41.7

C#20<' P+-*0=75. >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< J1S*41./*%-%,$<$'#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C/44,C/F=1++1,)1.75.

C/44,D,CFG+25:

C2,>-@/;,"-27/.075.

A,*#+%,$< ''['B,!4=@/++1,J5-;M,Z/2E1.=1-;M,C1241:4/;1M,PQ(',R!W

!2,),-#"< G.47-++-7/5.,5S,A,F533*.-+,4-71++/71,;/4=14V

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$Y'X ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z/2E1.=1-;,-.;,

<2-.3121

>1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$A#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

C4,P,Z122:

4/35.,],F*4=/.0,F=-27121;,-2F=/71F7

A,*#+%,$< (Y!,<QO,6KK>I!N>DM,<J!NCOJOM,PQ(',AD^

!2,),-#"< F5.@124/5.,5S,\52E4=5?,75,214/;1.7/-+,-.;,121F7/5.,5S,1_71.4/5.,-7,025*.;,-.;,S/247,S+552

!#&/':',F'::Q`a<1F=D12@a>P>-7-aP2:47-+,J1?5274a>P,J1?5274a>1+10-71;,>1F/4/5.4,S52,F533/7711,-01.;-V2?7

Agenda Item 14

Page 65



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$Y(' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' H21-49:,)2-.E9:,-.;,

G29:

>1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<AX#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,b,C24,J,"=/++/?4

C/44,D,Q14E17=

Z253/+5\,!2F=/71F74,I7;

A,*#+%,$< %,GJZLDG>O,JK!>M,)J!N8ZLM,PQ(R,'NW

!2,),-#"< "25?541;,21?+-F131.7,;\1++/.0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$YBB ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' N1\,Z2/0=75. >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$B#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

C/44,8,O++/57

H-22:,W4=12\55;,!445F/-714,I/3/71;

A,*#+%,$< P2/FE17,H25*.;M,N1\,Z2/0=75.,P2/FE17,-.;,Z5\+/.0,P+*9M,J!8O,I!NOM,IGDP!J>M,PQ(X,X>O

!2,),-#"< >135+/4=,1_/47/.0,?-@/+/5.,-.;,F5.472*F7,.1\,?-@/+/5.,\/7=,-445F/-71;,1_712.-+,\52E4,-.;,121F7/5.,

5S,S1.F/.0,75,7=1,.527=M,45*7=,-.;,1-47,95*.;-2/14

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$(Y% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "21.75. >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< J1S*41./*%-%,$<A%#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,H-2:,J/00

C/44,D,CFG+25:

Z2:45.,>14/0.,I7;

A,*#+%,$< 'X,ZJ!C6OII,!cONWOM,"JON<KNM,PQ(Y,$JH

!2,),-#"< O21F7/5.,5S,-,4/.0+1,47521:,21-2,1_71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$(XA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' P+-*0=75. >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$X#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,^-:3/.,C52-2

C/44,D,CFG+25:

!ZP,D5+*7/5.4

A,*#+%,$< !39+14/;1M,'XX,W"<KN,JK!>M,ZG>D<KNM,PQ(Y,BdO

!2,),-#"< !+712-7/5.,75,S/247[S+552,S25.7,\/.;5\,75,^*+/17,9-+F5.:M,1_71.4/5.,75,S/247,S+552,21-2,9-+F5.:M,

-;;/7/5.-+,\/.;5\,/.,4/;1,1_71.4/5.,-.;,?-44-01\-:,75,?55+,1_71.4/5.,-+7121;,T!31.;31.74,75,

?21@/5*4+:,4*93/771;,-??+/F-7/5.,$%#$&'''U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$(XB ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z19/.075. >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$A#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

C/44,!,CF>5*0-++

A,*#+%,$< P-E14,W./e*1M,'Y,cGII!HO,JK!>M,QGHQOJ,ZOZGNH<KNM,PQ&Y,R""

!2,),-#"< "25?54-+,/4,75,F5.@127,*41,5S,217-/+,4=5?,4?-F1,75,5SS/F1,4?-F1V

!#&/'5',F'::Q`a<1F=D12@a>P>-7-aP2:47-+,J1?5274a>P,J1?5274a>1+10-71;,>1F/4/5.4,S52,F533/7711,-01.;-V2?7

Page 66



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$(%R ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z/2E1.=1-;,-.;,

<2-.3121

>1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$'#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,<,J-/.S52;

C/44,D,Q14E17=

P!>D7-7/5.,I7;

A,*#+%,$< P-2+,J591274M,A![AZ,!JHLIO,D<JOO<M,ZGJ8ONQO!>M,PQ(','!Q

!2,),-#"< N1\,25++12,4=*77/.0,5?1./.0,-.;,@1=/F*+-2,F2544/.0,5.75,Z2/;01,D72117

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X$A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' D1-F5391 >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<A%#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,",J/;;/5*0=

C/44,D,Q14E17=

N/-++,"-771245.,!445F/-714

A,*#+%,$< X',J!""!J<,JK!>M,OHJOCKN<M,PQ((,&d>

!2,),-#"< D/.0+1,47521:,21-2,1_71.4/5.,75,=5*41

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X$Y ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' I1-45\1,-.;,C52175.,

O-47

>1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$A#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,",P=-=-+

C/44,D,Q14E17=

C/.F=1++-4,>14/0.,D12@/F1

A,*#+%,$< Y$,PQOI<ONQ!C,PJODPON<M,IO!DK6OM,PQ(&,'"W

!2,),-#"< >17-F=1;,0-2-01,75,S25.7,5S,?25?127:

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< KW<#'$#$$X$& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

K*7+/.1,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Q14\-++ >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< J1S*41./*%-%,$<Y$#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,H,6-++/4

C2,8,D?/+49*2:

<-:+52,L5*.0

A,*#+%,$< I5.0-F21M,PK<<!HO,I!NOM,H!L<KNM,PQ&$,R"Z

!2,),-#"< >135+/7/5.,5S,1_/47/.0,=5*41,-.;,121F7/5.,5S,7\5,=5*414,TK*7+/.1,-??+/F-7/5.,\/7=,-++,3-77124,

21412@1;,57=12,7=-.,-FF144UV

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X'$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Q14\-++ >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$%#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,C,J-;+1:

C24,^,CFC-=5.

A,*#+%,$< Y,PGJPWI!J,>JGcOM,QOD6!IIM,PQ&$,&J!

!2,),-#"< !+712-7/5.,75,S523,+5*.01,-.;,=-++,1_71.4/5.V

!#&/'G',F'::Q`a<1F=D12@a>P>-7-aP2:47-+,J1?5274a>P,J1?5274a>1+10-71;,>1F/4/5.4,S52,F533/7711,-01.;-V2?7

Page 67



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X'A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' N1\,Z2/0=75. >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<AX#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C24,I1-..1,61++4

C/44,8,O++/57

A,*#+%,$< "-@131.7,S25.7/.0,<=1,K+/@1,<211M,BR,c/F752/-,J5-;M,N1\,Z2/0=75.M,6-++-41:M,6/22-+M,PQ(X,A^)

!2,),-#"< P=-.01,5S,*41,5S,?-27,5S,S557?-7=,75,?-@131.7,F-S1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X'X ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Q14\-++ >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$B#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,b,C24,Z-.75.

C/44,!,CF>5*0-++

C2,C,Q/+75.

A,*#+%,$< '($,CGINOJ,JK!>M,Z!JND<KNM,PQ&$,XDZ

!2,),-#"< O21F7/5.,5S,-,4/.0+1,47521:,1_71.4/5.,75,4/;1,-.;,21-2,5S,1_/47/.0,=5*41V

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X(A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z2539525*0= >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$%#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

C/44,!,CF>5*0-++

H25*.;\52E,C1241:4/;1

A,*#+%,$< D=521S/1+;4,Q5*41M,DQKJO)GOI>DM,NO6,)OJJL

!2,),-#"< O.@/25.31.7-+,b,-FF144,/3?25@131.74,75,214/;1.7-+,025*.;4,F53?2/4/.0`,/3?25@1;,41F*21,

95*.;-2:,721-731.74M,.1\,>>!,F53?+/-.7,-FF144,1.72-.F1,2-3?4,\/7=,=-.;,2-/+4M,9/.,475214M,

2-/41;,?+-.7124M,?-7=\52E4M,7211,b,4=2*9,?+-.7/.0V

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X(& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 6-++-41: >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$%#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

C/44,D,CFG+25:

P5371F4=-,I7;V

A,*#+%,$< DF=55+,Q5*41M,Y$,c!I8LJGO,JK!>M,IGDP!J>M,PQ(X,(Jd

!2,),-#"< P=-.01,5S,*41,75,F5.@127,@-F-.7,F-217-E12,=5*41,/.75,1;*F-7/5.-+,2145*2F1,F1.721M,121F7/5.,5S,-,

4/.0+1,47521:,4/;1,1_71.4/5.,-.;,1_712.-+,1.72-.F1,2-3?

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X(B ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' H21-49:,)2-.E9:,-.;,

G29:

>1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<AR#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C/44,D*4-.,P-2712

C/44,D,Q14E17=

C2,"1712,I1\/4

A,*#+%,$< 'A,<WND<!II,PIKDOM,W"<KNM,PQ(%,&"O

!2,),-#"< O21F7/5.,5S,-,4/.0+1,47521:,F5.412@-752:,75,4/;1,1+1@-7/5.

!#&/'H',F'::Q`a<1F=D12@a>P>-7-aP2:47-+,J1?5274a>P,J1?5274a>1+10-71;,>1F/4/5.4,S52,F533/7711,-01.;-V2?7

Page 68



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X(% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.49:,-.;,<=/.0\-++ >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<A%#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,J/F=-2;,Q1:.4

C24,^,CFC-=5.

A,*#+%,$< (,QKIC6KK>,!cONWOM,<QGNH6!IIM,PQ&','!f

!2,),-#"< 652E,75,4/.0+1,S-3/+:,=5*41M,1_71.;/.0,-7,21-24/;1M,/.F+*;/.0,1_71.;/.0,255S,4/;1\-:4M,9*7,.57,

=/0=12,7=-.,F*221.7,255S+/.1M,?+*4,/.712.-+,21[F5.S/0*2-7/5.,5S,25534V

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$XX$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' H21-49:,)2-.E9:,-.;,

G29:

>1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<AR#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C24,6,"+1-@/.[I1-

C2,C,J*4=75.

^,<=159-+;

A,*#+%,$< %,IODIGO,!cONWOM,HJO!DZLM,PQ(%,'JD

!2,),-#"< D/.0+1,47521:,0-9+1,1_71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$XXR ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.49:,-.;,<=/.0\-++ >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<Y$#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,C-2E,Q5*475.

C24,^,CFC-=5.

A,*#+%,$< 'X,JLI!N>,"!J8M,<QGNH6!IIM,PQ&',%d^

!2,),-#"< "25?541;,1_71.4/5.,75,1_/47/.0,;523124M,/7,/4,?25?541;,75,1_71.;,7=1,1_/47/.0,25534,-7,S/247,S+552,

+1@1+,75,1.+-201,1_/47/.0,=-9/7-9+1,-21-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$XX% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' P+-*0=75. >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< J1S*41./*%-%,$<A%#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C24,C,^5/.12

C/44,D,Q14E17=

D*2@1:,b,>14/0.,!445F/-714

A,*#+%,$< '&,6GJJ!I,6!LM,NKP<KJWCM,PQ(Y,%D)

!2,),-#"< O21F7/5.,5S,7/3912,1.F+54*21,S52,*41,-4,F-7712:,75,21-2,5S,0-2;1.,S52,'$,F-74

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X&$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' N1\,Z2/0=75. >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< J1S*41./*%-%,$<AR#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,"-*+,!99577

C/44,8,O++/57

C2,!+1_,<5\.+1:

A,*#+%,$< &,6G<QOND)GOI>M,IGDP!J>M,PQ(X,BN"

!2,),-#"< O21F7/5.,5S,-,4/.0+1,47521:,S25.7,1_71.4/5.,-.;,9+5FE,?-@1;,?-2E/.0,-21-

!#&/'6',F'::Q`a<1F=D12@a>P>-7-aP2:47-+,J1?5274a>P,J1?5274a>1+10-71;,>1F/4/5.4,S52,F533/7711,-01.;-V2?7

Page 69



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X&A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.49:,-.;,<=/.0\-++ >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<A%#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,Z21\

C24,^,CFC-=5.

<=1,81.1S/FE,^5.14,"-27.124=/?,I/3/71;

A,*#+%,$< (,KI>,6KK>,JK!>M,"ONDZLM,PQ&',XWg

!2,),-#"< <\5,D7521:,b,D/.0+1,D7521:,O_71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X&Y ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z/;475.,-.;,D7,^-314 >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<A%#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,H-2:,J591274

C/44,8,O++/57

D*2@1:,b,>14/0.,!445F/-714

A,*#+%,$< X,PK6>JOL,!cONWOM,ZG>D<KNM,PQ(Y,BLZ

!2,),-#"< O21F7/5.,5S,-,7\5,47521:,4/;1,1_71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !>c#'$#$$X&( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!;@127/4131.7,P5.41.7

C#20<' >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<AR#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

C/44,D,CFG+25:

O@5+@1,H25*?,I7;

A,*#+%,$< D5312S/1+;M,'Y',cGP<KJG!,JK!>M,NO6,ZJGHQ<KNM,PQ(X,A^>

!2,),-#"< G.47-++-7/5.,5S,1_712.-++:,/++*3/.-71;,S-4F/-,4/0.4,?25]1F7/5.,4/0.,75713,4/0.,@-2/5*4,F-2,?-2E,

4/0.-01

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X&X ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Q5:+-E1,-.;,C15+4 >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< J1S*41./*%-%,$<A%#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,C,H2-F1

C/44,D,CFG+25:

A,*#+%,$< "-2E,C1;/F-+,P1.721M,A,"!J8,JK!>M,6OD<,8GJZLM,PQ(R,(>N

!2,),-#"< O21F7/5.,5S,7/3912,S1.F1,-95@1,1_/47/.0,4-.;475.1,\-++4,75,-,.1\,=1/0=7,5S,A3,-95@1,025*.;,

+1@1+VN1\,A3,7/3912,0-714,/.F+*;1;

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !>c#'$#$$X&& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!;@127/4131.7,P5.41.7

C#20<' Q5:+-E1,-.;,C15+4 >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<A%#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,C-27/.,H2-F1

C/44,D,CFG+25:

A,*#+%,$< "-2E,C1;/F-+,P1.721M,A,"!J8,JK!>M,6OD<,8GJZLM,PQ(R,(>N

!2,),-#"< O21F7/5.,5S,.5.[/++*3/.-71;,S211,47-.;/.0,-;@127/4131.7,4/0.

!#&/'9',F'::Q`a<1F=D12@a>P>-7-aP2:47-+,J1?5274a>P,J1?5274a>1+10-71;,>1F/4/5.4,S52,F533/7711,-01.;-V2?7

Page 70



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X&B ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z19/.075. >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<Y$#$&#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,J,<=53?45.

C/44,!,CF>5*0-++

A,*#+%,$< '',CGIIZW<<,PIKDOM,QGHQOJ,ZOZGNH<KNM,PQ&Y,RdQ

!2,),-#"< O21F7/5.,5S,-,S/247,S+552,4/;1,1_71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$XB$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' P+-*0=75. >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$'#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

C/44,8,O++/57

81..17=,^,Z-.E4,CJGPD,P=-27121;,

D*2@1:52

A,*#+%,$< <=1,I5F-+M,YRY,W"<KN,JK!>M,NKP<KJWCM,PQ(Y,%DO

!2,),-#"< O21F7/5.,5S,7\5,47521:M,?-27,4/.0+1,47521:M,1_71.4/5.,75,1_/47/.0,4=5?,-7,YRY,W?75.,J5-;

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$XBY ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 6-++-41: >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$&#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C24,H2/314

C/44,D,CFG+25:

A,*#+%,$< 'A,HJOONIO!D,JK!>M,6!II!DOL,cGII!HOM,PQ(X,RID

!2,),-#"< O21F7/5.,5S,-,?/7F=1;,255S,75,1_/47/.0,7\5[47521:,S+-7,255S1;,4/;1,1_71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$XB( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' K_75. >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$A#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,J5:,O\-27

C/44,8,O++/57

C2,81@/.,C522/4

A,*#+%,$< ,X[B,D<,!N>JO6D,JK!>M,PI!WHQ<KNM,PQ(Y,'<Z

!2,),-#"< P5.@124/5.,5S,S52312,=5471+,9-FE,75,A.5V4/_,91;2553,413/,;17-F=1;,=5*414,\/7=,3/.52,

-+712-7/5.4,75,\/.;5\4,-.;,;5524

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$XBX ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C52175.,6147,-.;,

D-*0=-++,C-44/1

>1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< J1S*41./*%-%,$<$X#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,D71@1,Z21..-.

C/44,D,CFG+25:

C2,>-./1+,<*2.12

A,*#+%,$< YY,ZGJPQ)GOI>M,D!WHQ!II,C!DDGOM,PQ(&,XND

!2,),-#"< O21F7/5.,5S,-,4/.0+1,47521:,S25.7,1_71.4/5.

!#&/';',F'::Q`a<1F=D12@a>P>-7-aP2:47-+,J1?5274a>P,J1?5274a>1+10-71;,>1F/4/5.4,S52,F533/7711,-01.;-V2?7

Page 71



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$XB& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 6-++-41: >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$X#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,D,<=5345.

C/44,D,Q14E17=

D*2@1:,b,>14/0.,!445F/-714

A,*#+%,$< '',6!JJON,>JGcOM,NO6,ZJGHQ<KNM,PQ(X,$^N

!2,),-#"< H-2-01,1_71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$XBB ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z19/.075. >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$X#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,^,Z-2.14

C24,^,CFC-=5.

C2,D,N,!312:

A,*#+%,$< X,NKJZWJL,PIKDOM,QGHQOJ,ZOZGNH<KNM,PQ&Y,AQI

!2,),-#"< >135+/7/5.,5S,1_/47/.0,0-2-01V

O21F7/5.,5S,7\5,47521:,4/;1,-.;,4/.0+1,47521:,21-2,1_71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$XBR ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z/2E1.=1-;,-.;,

<2-.3121

>1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$A#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

C/44,!,CF>5*0-++

A,*#+%,$< &,"JGNPOD,"!cOCON<M,ZGJ8ONQO!>M,PQ(',AfL

!2,),-#"< P=-.01,5S,*41,S253,F+-44,!',75,F+-44,!A,217-/+,TS/.-.F/-+,?25S144/5.-+,412@/F14U,S52,*41,-4,-,

955E3-E12M,.1\,4=5?,S25.7M,21-2,1.72-.F1M,3/.52,9*/+;/.0,\52E4M,-/2[F5.;/7/5./.0M,4-71++/71,-.;,7@,

-12/-+

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X%( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Q5:+-E1,-.;,C15+4 >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$R#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C24,P=2/47/.1,Z2:-.

C/44,8,O++/57

P-47211,>14/0.

A,*#+%,$< C/;\-:M,&',COKID,>JGcOM,QKLI!8OM,PQ(B,(!H

!2,),-#"< O21F7/5.,5S,-,4/.0+1,47521:,4/;1,-.;,21-2,1_71.4/5.,T!31.;31.7,75,!""#A$$%#&Y'A,75,21;*F1,

\/;7=,5S,4/;1,1_71.4/5.M,217-/.,S/247,S+552,9-:,\/.;5\,-.;,+-.712.,255S,+/0=74U

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X%X ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 6147,8/29:,-.;,

<=*247-475.

>1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< J1S*41./*%-%,$<$R#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,C-27:.,D*77129:

C/44,8,O++/57

D*2@1:,b,>14/0.,!445F/-714

A,*#+%,$< YB,COIIKNPJK)<,>JGcOM,P!I>LM,PQ(R,A^!

!2,),-#"< O21F7/5.,5S,;17-F=1;,0-2-01,75,S25.7,0-2;1.,-.;,;25??1;,E129,S52,.1\,;2/@1\-:

!#&/'I',F'::Q`a<1F=D12@a>P>-7-aP2:47-+,J1?5274a>P,J1?5274a>1+10-71;,>1F/4/5.4,S52,F533/7711,-01.;-V2?7

Page 72



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$X%% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z/;475.,-.;,D7,^-314 >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$%#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,Q,8*+-2

C/44,8,O++/57

D*2@1:,b,>14/0.,!445F/-714

A,*#+%,$< A&R,PKN6!L,D<JOO<M,ZGJ8ONQO!>M,PQ(',(!H

!2,),-#"< J171.7/5.,5S,/.F21-41,/.,=1/0=7,5S,21-2,:-2;,\-++

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$&$B ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z2539525*0= >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$&#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

C2,8,D?/+49*2:

C2,",P52.4

A,*#+%,$< !4;-,D*?1247521M,6OI<KN,JK!>M,ZJKCZKJKWHQ

!2,),-#"< "25?541;,-;;/7/5.-+,.1\,21S2/012-7/5.,?+-.7,*./7,-7,255S,+1@1+,-+5.04/;1,1_/47/.0,*./74

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$&'X ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z2539525*0= >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$R#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

C4,P,Z122:

A$A$,I/@12?55+,I7FV

A,*#+%,$< !31./7:,K?1.,D?-F1M,"KKI,I!NOM,ZJKCZKJKWHQ

!2,),-#"< J1@/4/5.,75,+-:5*7,-.;,+5F-7/5.,5S,?+-:025*.;,-??25@1;,*.;12,?+-../.0,-??+/F-7/5.,[,'$#$$$&'

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$&'& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z2539525*0= >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$R#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,",D75212

C/44,!,CF>5*0-++

Z2:45.,>14/0.,I7;

A,*#+%,$< A,CO!>6!LM,ZJKCZKJKWHQM,PQ&A,A!J

!2,),-#"< <\5,D7521:,4/;1,1_71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$&Y% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z2539525*0= >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$%#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

C/44,!,CF>5*0-++

8,>,Q,>14/0.,D12@/F14

A,*#+%,$< <=1,I5F-+M,&,!II"KJ<,I!NOM,ZJKCZKJKWHQM,PQ&A,BQ"

!2,),-#"< P=-.01,5S,*41,75,!A,Z177/.0,5SS/F1,/.F+*;/.0,.1\,21-2,-.;,4/;1,1_71.4/5.,T4/.0+1,47521:,5.+:UV,

G.47-++-7/5.,5S,.1\,4=5?,S25.7M,4-71++/71,;/4=14,-.;,-/2,F5.;/7/5./.0,*./74V

!#&/'J',F'::Q`a<1F=D12@a>P>-7-aP2:47-+,J1?5274a>P,J1?5274a>1+10-71;,>1F/4/5.4,S52,F533/7711,-01.;-V2?7

Page 73



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$&X% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.49:,-.;,<=/.0\-++ >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$A#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C24,)21.E1+

C/44,!,CF>5*0-++

A,*#+%,$< A,D<O6!J<,PIKDOM,"ONDZLM,PQ&',&L>

!2,),-#"< "25?541;,4/.0+1,47521:,4/;1,1_71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$&&X ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' O-47=-3 >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$A#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,^5=.,P-..5.

C/44,!,CF>5*0-++

A,*#+%,$< Z-2.-2;M,PJKDD>!IO,JK!>M,O!D<Q!CM,PQ&A,&Z<

!2,),-#"< J17254?1F7/@1,?+-../.0,-??+/F-7/5.,S52,7=1,F5.472*F/5.,5S,-.,K2-.012:,-7,;17-F=1;,;\1++/.0,5.,

+-.;,-7,21-2,5S,Z-2.-2;M,P2544;-+1,J5-;M,Z2539525*0=

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !N<#'$#$$B$X ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,!??25@-+,5S,<1+1F533*./F-7/5.4,">

C#20<' Z/;475.,-.;,D7,^-314 >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$%#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

C2,8,D?/+49*2:

!;-34,Q5+314

A,*#+%,$< ^*.F7/5.,-7,Z1-*S527,J5-;,-.;,I/.F5+.,D72117M,Z/2E1.=1-;M,6/22-+V

!2,),-#"< <=1,J1?+-F131.7,5S,7=1,1_/47/.0,'YVR3,=/0=,35.5?5+1,\/7=,-,.1\,;*-+,*41,'YVR3,=/0=,35.5?5+1,

-.;,/.47-++-7/5.,5S,-,025*.;,9-41;,$A,F-9/.17,-7,7=1,^*.F7/5.,5S,Z1-*S527,J5-;,-.;,I/.F5+.,D72117M,

Z/2E1.=1-;V

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !N<#'$#$$B$& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,!??25@-+,5S,<1+1F533*./F-7/5.4,">

C#20<' Z/;475.,-.;,D7,^-314 >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$%#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

C/44,!,CF>5*0-++

!;-34,Q5+314

A,*#+%,$< I-.;,K*74/;1,<=1,D1@1.,D7/+14M,W"<KN,JK!>M,NKP<KJWCM,PQ(Y,%J6

!2,),-#"< <=1,21?+-F131.7,5S,7=1,1_/47/.0,'AVX,3,=/0=,35.5?5+1,\/7=,-,.1\,;*-+,*41,'AVX3,=/0=,35.5?5+1,

-.;,/.47-++-7/5.,5S,-,025*.;,9-41;,c5;-S5.1,F-9/.17,-7,+-.;,5*74/;1,<=1,D1@1.,D7/+14,"*9M,

N5F752*3M,6/22-+M,PQ(Y,%J6V

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !N<#'$#$$B$B ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,!??25@-+,5S,<1+1F533*./F-7/5.4,">

C#20<' P+-*0=75. >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !??25@1./*%-%,$<$%#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

C2,N,6/++/-34

!;-34,Q5+314

A,*#+%,$< "-@131.7,-7,!4=9*275.,J5-;M,P+-*0=75.M,Z/2E1.=1-;M,PQ(Y,&<"

!2,),-#"< <=1,21?+-F131.7,5S,7=1,1_/47/.0,'(VYR3,=/0=,35.5?5+1,\/7=,-,.1\,;*-+,*41,'YVR3,=/0=,

35.5?5+1,-.;,/.47-++-7/5.,5S,-,025*.;,9-41;,$A,P-9/.17,-7,7=1,"-@131.7,5.,!4=9*275.,J5-;M,

P+*-0=75.M,Z/2E1.=1-;M,PQ(Y,&<"V

!#&/':8',F'::Q`a<1F=D12@a>P>-7-aP2:47-+,J1?5274a>P,J1?5274a>1+10-71;,>1F/4/5.4,S52,F533/7711,-01.;-V2?7

Page 74



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#'$#$$B%$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' >1+10-71;

./*%-%,$'.#+/< N57,-.,-??+/F-7/5../*%-%,$<$&#$B#A$'$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< C2,)21;12/FE,Q/9912;

C/44,8,O++/57

C2,D/35.,)/..1:

A,*#+%,$< ((,61++/.075.,J5-;M,6-++-41:M,6/22-+M,PQ(X,ANH

!2,),-#"< G.712.-+,-+712-7/5.4,S52,7=1,?25@/4/5.,5S,;/4-9+1;,?1245.h4,\=11+F=-/2,+/S7V

?,+#"'=KLM/2',F'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0<'68

<57-+,"12,

!??25@1 ($

N57,-.,-??+/F-7/5. '

J1S*41 %

J1?527,<57-+ X$

NKLL#2@',F'0#+#

!#&/'::',F'::Q`a<1F=D12@a>P>-7-aP2:47-+,J1?5274a>P,J1?5274a>1+10-71;,>1F/4/5.4,S52,F533/7711,-01.;-V2?7

Page 75



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 APP/10/00445 -  Thornton Manor, MANOR ROAD, THORNTON HOUGH, CH63 1JB - Proposed erection of three marquees within the Thornton Manor Estate at The Dell, The Walled Garden and at the Lake to be used for private functions and conferences
	4 APP/10/00537 - 18 MOCKBEGGAR DRIVE, WALLASEY VILLAGE, CH45 3NN - Erection of front, side and rear extensions
	5 APP/10/00545 -  Panache, 43 MARKET STREET, HOYLAKE, CH47 2BG - Retention of canopy at rear for seating and storage
	6 DLS/10/00582 - Merseyside Fire Brigade, EXMOUTH STREET, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 4AX -  Demolition of existing fire station and construction of new community fire station - Reserved matters application of (OUT/2007/5835) for layout, scale, external appearance and landscaping
	7 APP/10/00583 - Unused Land, VILLAGE ROAD, OXTON, CH43 5SR - Proposed demolition of existing building and 2 bed residential unit and erection of 3/ 3.5 storey building comprising of 4No. retail units, 8 offices and a single residential unit
	8 APP/10/00657 -  Rage, 18 LISCARD VILLAGE, LISCARD, CH45 4ST -  Change of use to restaurant and drinking establishment (opening hours 0900 hours until 0230 hours)
	9 APP/10/00668  -  Griffiths Funeral Home, Grange Bank, GRANGE ROAD, WEST KIRBY, CH48 4DY - Change of use of land to front of the Red Door to provide an outdoor seating area
	10 APP/10/00677 - Ganneys Meadow Nursery Sch, GANNEYS MEADOW ROAD, WOODCHURCH, CH49 7NS - Erection of 12 No. dwellings (Amendment to Planning Permission APP/2008/5857)
	11 Development Control Quarterly Performance Report
	12 Planning Enforcement Service Performance During 2008/09 and 2009/10
	13 Wirral Borough Council Tree Preservation Order No. 342 - Land at Salem View to the Rear of 26 Birch Close, Oxton
	14 Planning Applications Decided Under Delegated Powers Between 25/06/2010 and 11/07/2010

